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DIS TRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND 

CHANGESINF UNDBALANCE-GENERAL FUND 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2016 

REVENUES 

Federal Direct: 

Federal lmnact, Current A..erations 

Reserve Officers Trainino-Corns (ROTC) 

Miscellaneous Federal Direct 

Total Federal Direct 

Federal Through State and Local: 

Medicaid 

National Forest Funds 

Federal Throu"h Local 

Miscellaneous Federal Throun-h State 

Total Federal Throu-1. State and Local 
State: 

Florida Education Finance Pro�- (FEFP) 

Workforce Develonment 

Workforce Develonment Canitalization Incentive Grant 

Workforce Education Performance Incentive 

Adults with Disabilities 

CO&DS Withheld for Administrative Exnenditure 

Account 

Number 

3121 

3191 

3199 

3100 

3202 

3255 

3280 

3299 

3200 

3310 

3315 

3316 

3317 

3318 

3323 
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�una mu 

175,765.17 

175,765.17 

948,556.14 

63,352.48 

1,011,908.62 

13,893,093.00 

2,372,784.00 

55,091.00 

10,302.30 

Dia�ostic and Learnino Resources Centers 

Sales Tax Distribution/ s. 212.20( 61( d\6.a., F.S. l 3341 148,833.32 

State Forest Funds 3342 

State License Tax 85,354.94 

District Discretion--· Lott,...,_, Funds 3344 
Categorical Programs: 

Class Size Reduction n..eratino- Funds 16,863,345.00 

Florida School Reco<TT,;tion Funds 

Volun�n-· Prekinder�o-"en Pro=am 

Preschool Proiects 

Other State: 

Readino- Pro=ams 

Full-Service Schools Pro......,,...., 

State Throuo-h Local 

Other Miscellaneous State Revenues 

Total State 
Local: 

District School Taxes 

Tax Redemntions 

Pa·""'ent in Lieu of Taxes 

Excess Fees 

Tuition 

Rent 

Interest on Investments 

Gain on Sale of Investments 

Net Increase /Decrease'\ in Fair Value oflnvestments 

Gifts, Grants and BP£1uests 

Student Fees: 

Adult General Education Course Fees 

Postsec Career Cert-Anr I Tech Dinloma Course Fees 

Continuino-Workforce Education Course Fees 

Canital Imnrovement Fees 

Postsecond"'"'' Lab Fees 

Lifelono Leamino- Fees 

GED® TestinP" Fees 

Financial Aid Fees 

Other Student Fees 

Other Fees: 

Preschool Pro=am Fees 

Prekindero-arten Earlv Intervention Fees 

3361 

3371 

3372 

3373 

3378 

3380 

3399 

3300 

3411 

3421 

3422 

3423 

3424 

3425 

3431 

3432 

3433 

3440 

3461 

3462 

3463 

3464 

3465 

3466 

3467 

3468 

3469 

3471 

3472 

765,212.00 

566,369.12 

235,968.86 

34,996,353.54 

80,836,627.96 

77,614.98 

22,484.24 

99,900.42 

745,872.63 

19,850.00 

399,496.41 

7,209.00 

20,007.81 

20,007.81 

40,015.63 

9,515.05 

School-A!!e Child Care Fees 763,185.17 

Other Schools, Courses and Classes Fees 3479 179,159.12 

Miscellaneous Local: 

Bus Fees 3491 

Transnortation Services Rendered for School Activities 3492 284,138.09 

Sale of Junk 3493 130,723.11 

Receint of Federal Indirect Cost Rate 3494 330,663.60 

Other Miscellaneous Local Sources 427,192.50 

Imnact Fees 3496 

Refunds of Prior Year's Exnenditures 3497 2,605.86 

Collections for Lost, Damao-ed and Sold Textbooks 3498 3,518.32 

Receint of Food Service Indirect Costs 241,971.00 

Total Local 3400 84,661,758.71 

Total Revenues 3000 120,845,786.04 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE • GENERAL FUND (Continued) 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2016 

100 Account 
EXPENDITURES Number Salaries 

200 
Employee 
Benefits 

300 
Purchased 
Services 

400 
Energy 
Services 

500 
Materials 

and Su lies 

600 
Capital 
Outla 

700 

Other 

Exhibit K-1 
FDOEPage2 

Fund 100 

Totals 

Current 

Instruction 5000 52 239 929.64 16 021 066.31 3 355 336.92 5 193.85 1 870,147.46 601 934.54 1443,517.12 75 537 125.84 

Student Su ort Services 6100 5 059,705.70 1 587 140.25 789 042.67 181.93 63 792.04 3 889.37 48 498.25 7 552 250.21 

Instructional Media Services 6200 I 076 099.86 315 332.79 45 103.53 7 221.07 88 7:!6.05 101.23 1 532 584.53 

Instruction and Curriculum Develo ment Services 6300 2 433 410.67 621 630.90 58 330.52 90.12 17215.24 2,627.44 39441.56 3 172 746.45 

Instructional StafTTrainin Services 6400 I 050 533,23 193 148.54 143 714.97 42 491.55 320.19 23 223,28 1453431.76 

Instmction-Related Technolo 6500 198 258.52 80 476.13 655 131.95 5 305.86 26421.81 560.00 966 154.27 

Board 7100 232 095.44 159 208.52 337 685.15 31 167.l 7 760 156.28 

General Administration 7200 310 139.37 81442.63 86 788.48 967.53 786.25 32 469.97 512 594.23 

School Administration 7300 7 301 630.24 2 193 994.45 51,321.59 33 960.44 4096.67 29 635.21 9 614 638.60 

Facilities Ac uisition and Construction 7410 0.00 

Fiscal Services 7500 719,643.93 224 647.66 34,821.18 4 680.0l 1 032.32 984 825.10 

Food Services 7600 0.00 

Central Services 7700 I 771 074.91 554 237.77 22! 226.84 5 088.76 72 063.30 18 308.69 66 170.43 2,708,170.70 

Student Trans ortation Services 7800 3 192 893.83 I 354 066.00 165,241.93 466957.35 255160.98 I 325.00 219 104,01 5654749.l0 

0 eration ofP!ant 7900 3 271 941.14 l 517,825.60 2 827 039.71 3 565 532.36 363 655.55 133.59 251 708.66 ll,797836.61 

Maintenance of Plant 8100 1 999,766.76 748 460.53 774 564.53 20 115,12 420,006.81 792.54 38 165.05 4001 871.34 

Administrative Technolo Services 8200 868 600.84 223 386.48 566 638.45 10 871.63 378,06 I 675 508.45 

Communi Services 9100 178,460.51 

Capital Outlay: 

Facilities Ac uisition and Construction 7420 0.00 

Other Ca ital Outla 9300 0.00 

Debt Service: (Function 9200) 

Redem tion ofPrinci al 710 0.00 

Interest 720 78 093.62 

Total Ex enditures 128 18! 197,60 

Excess Deficient ofRevcnues Over Ex enditures 7 335 411.56 

ESE 348 



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - GENERAL FUND (Continued) 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30 2016 

' 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

and CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

Loans 

Sale of Capital Assets 

Loss Recoveries 
Transfers In: 

From Debt Service Funds 

From Capital Projects Funds 

From Special Revenue Funds 

From Permanent Funds 

From Internal Service Funds 

From Enterprise Funds 

Total Transfers In 
Transfers Out: (Function 9700) 

To Debt Service Funds 

To Capital Projects Funds 

To Special Revenue Funds 

To Permanent Funds 

To Internal Service Funds 

To Enterprise Funds 

Total Transfers Out 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

Net Change In Fund Balance 

Fund Balance, July I, 2015 

Adjustments to Fund Balance 
Ending Fund Balance: 

Nonspendable Fund Balance 

Restricted Fund Balance 

Committed Fund Balance 

Assigned Fund Balance 

Unassigned Fund Balance 

Total Fund Balances, June 30, 2016 

ESE 348 

Account 
Number 

3720 

3730 

3740 

3620 

3630 

3640 

3660 

3670 

3690 

3600 

920 

930 

940 

960 

970 

990 

9700 

2800 

2891 

2710 

2720 

2730 

2740 

2750 

2700 
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Fund 100 

45,875.43 

4,925,000.00 

500,000.00 

5,425,000.00 

0.00 

5,470,875.43 

(1,864,536.13) 

10,233,157.66 

564,449.41 

294,566.33 

7,509,605.79 

8,368,621.53 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - SPECIAL REVENUE 
FUNDS - FOOD SERVICES 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30 2016 

' 
REVENUES 

Federal Through State and Local: 

School Lunch Reimbursement 

School Breakfast Reimbursement 

Afterschool Snack Reimbursement 

Child Care Food Program 

USDA-Donated Commodities 

Cash in Lieu of Donated Foods 

Sunnner Food Service Program 

Fresh Fruit and Vegetable Program 

Other Food Services 

Federal Through Local 

Miscellaneous Federal Through State 

Total Federal Through State and Local 
State: 

School Breakfast Supplement 

School Lunch Supplement 

State Through Local 

Other Miscellaneous State Revenues 

Total State 
Local: 

Interest on Investments 

Gain on Sale of Investments 

Net Increase (Decrease) in Fair Value oflnvestments 

Gifts, Grants and Bequests 

Student Lunches 

Student Breakfasts 

Adult Breakfasts/Lunches 

Student and Adult it la Carte Fees 

Student Snacks 

Other Food Sales 

Other Miscellaneous Local Sources 

Refunds of Prior Year's Expenditures 

Total Local 

Total Revenues 

ESE 348 

Account 
Number 

3261 

3262 

3263 

3264 

3265 

3266 

3267 

3268 

3269 

3280 

3299 

3200 

3337 

3338 

3380 

3399 

3300 

3431 

3432 

3433 

3440 

3451 

3452 

3453 

3454 

3455 

3456 

3495 

3497 

3400 

3000 

ExhibitK-2 
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F Ull d410 

4,520,028.67 

1,358,253.07 

76,755.00 

284,046.11 

206,438.52 

289,999.81 

6,735,521.18 

45,106.00 

58,254.00 

103,360.00 

11,453.45 

1,156,296.00 

93,512.10 

84,373.70 

691,303.28 

93,953.64 

1,613.63 

2,132,505.80 

8,971,386.98 

http:8,971,386.98
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - SPECIAL REVENUE 
FUNDS - FOOD SERVICES (Continued) 
Forthe Fiscal Year Ended June 30 2016 

' 
EXPENDITURES (Function 7600/9300) 

Salaries 

Employee Benefits 

Purchased Services 

Energy Services 

Materials and Supplies 

Capital Outlay 

Other 

Other Capital Outlay (Function 9300) 

Total Expenditures 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expenditures 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

and CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

Loans 

Sale of Capital Assets 

Loss Recoveries 
Transfers In: 

From General Fund 

From Debt Service Funds 

From Capital Projects Funds 

lnterfund 

From Permanent Funds 

From Internal Service Funds 

From Enterprise Funds 

Total Transfers In 
Transfers Out: (Function 9700) 

To General Fund 

To Debt Service Funds 

To Capital Projects Funds 

Interfund 

To Permanent Funds 

To Internal Service Funds 

To Enterprise Funds 

Total Transfers Out 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

Net Change in Fund Balance 

Fund Balance, July I, 2015 

Adjusllllents to Fund Balance 
Ending Fund Balance: 

Nonspendable Fund Balance 

Restricted Fund Balance 

Committed Fund Balance 

Assigned Fund Balance 

Unassigned Fund Balance 

Total Fund Balances, June 30, 2016 

ESE 348 

Account 
Number 

100 

200 

300 

400 

500 

600 

700 

600 

3720 

3730 

3740 

3610 

3620 

3630 

3650 

3660 

3670 

3690 

3600 

910 

920 

930 

950 

960 

970 

990 

9700 

2800 

2891 

2710 

2720 

2730 

2740 

2750 

2700 
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2,507,284.86 

1,220,237.53 

271,243.82 

268,333.22 

3,795,573.23 

80,862.14 

431,934.63 

8,575,469.43 

395,917.55 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

395,917.55 

2,270,069.87 

2,665,987.42 

2,665,987.42 

http:2,665,987.42
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - SPECIAL REVENUE 
FUNDS - OTHER FEDERAL PROGRAMS 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30 2016 , 

REVENUES 

Federal Direct: 

Head Start 

Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act 

Community Action Programs 

Reserve Officers Training Corps (ROTC) 

Pell Grants 

Miscellaneous Federal Direct 

Total Federal Direct 
Federal Through State and Local: 

Career and Technical Education 

Medicaid 

Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA) 
Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act: 

Adult General Education 

English Literacy and Civics Education 

Adult Migrant Education 

Other WIOA Programs 
NCLB - Elementary and Secondary Education Act: 

Elementary and Secondary Education Act - Title I 

Teacher and Principal Training and Recruiting - Title II, Part A 

Math and Science Partnerships - Title II, Part B 

Language Instruction - Title III 

Twenty-First Century Schools - Title IV 

Federal Through Local 

Emergency Immigrant Education Program 

Miscellaneous Federal Through State 

Total Federal Through State and Local 
State: 

State Through Local 

Other Miscellaneous State Revenues 

Total State 
Local: 

Interest on Investments 

Gain on Sale of Investments 

Net Increase (Decrease) in Fair Value of Investments 

Gifts, Grants and Bequests 

Adult General Education Course Fees 

Sale of Junk 

Other Miscellaneous Local Sources 

Refunds of Prior Year's Expenditures 

Total Local 

Total Revenues 

ESE 348 

Account 
Number 

3130 

3170 

3180 

3191 

3192 

3199 

3100 

3201 

3202 

3230 

3221 

3222 

3223 

3224 

3240 

3225 

3226 

3241 

3242 

3280 

3293 

3299 

3200 

3380 

3399 

3300 

3431 

3432 

3433 

3440 

3461 

3493 

3495 

3497 

3400 

3000 
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2,204,280.80 

2,204,280.80 

222,381.36 

4,254,620.90 

193,689.48 

27,875.00 

3,599,647.07 

623,038.24 

420,191.58 

34,498.64 

51,543.85 

9,427,486.12 

0.00 

0.00 

11,631,766.92 
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http:222,381.36
http:2,204,280.80
http:2,204,280.80


DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY Exhibit K-3 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS • OTHER FEDERAL PROGRAMS {Continued) FDOE Page7 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30 2016 

EXPENDITURES 

Current: 

Instruction 

Student Suooort Services 

Instructional Media Services 

Instruction and Curriculum Develonment Services 

Instructional StaffTraining Seivices 

Instruction-Related Techno!o,' 

Board 

General Administration 

School Administration 

Facilities AcQuisition and Construction 

Fiscal Services 

Food Services 

Central Services 

Student Transnortation Services 

Operation of Plant 

Maintenance of Plant 

Administrative Technolo11.v Services 

Communitv Services 
Capital Outlay: 

Facilities Acnuisition and Const1uction 

Other Capital Out!av 

Total Einendltures 

Excess /Deficien"''' ofRevenues over Ex11enditures 

IOO 200 300 400 500 600 700 Account 
Employee Purchased Energy Materials Capital 

Number 
Salaiies Benefits Services Services and Sunnlies Out\av Other 

5000 3,042,530,?A 1,267,523.57 391 564.91 337,456.44 133,044.65 240,428.38 

6100 427 390.12 160,911.93 47,347.29 48120.74 5 104.28 5 596.49 

6200 

6300 2 l 15,204.91 608,230.74 75 311.01 11,654.53 I 127.50 28 182.67 

6400 1,063 590.37 301,053.79 411565,71 l 12 627.92 4,709.30 )78,234.70 

6500 

7100 

7200 326 517,60 

7300 72,677.91 23,068.55 10 974.08 3,386.90 975.51 1,128.37 

7410 3 938.03 

7500 

7600 

7700 

7800 17 661.36 

7()00 55,514.86 24,052.86 62,695.00 8,666.32 236.88 

8100 l 760.00 

8200 

9100 

7420 

9300 

780 325.09 -48899.27 ~~, ~ 
~////~~//////,, /~/ '// '/ '/// ~ ~ 

Fund 420 

Totals 

5,412 548.69 

694,470.85 

0.00 

2 839 711.36 

2 071 781.79 

0.00 

0.00 

326 517.60 

112211.32 

3 938.03 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

17,661.36 

15! 165.92 

1.760.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

11631 766.92 

0,00 

http:1.760.00
http:17,661.36
http:112211.32
http:694,470.85
http:48899.27
http:8,666.32
http:62,695.00
http:24,052.86
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STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE· SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS. OTHER FEDERAL PROGRAMS (Continued) 

F ort h e F IY EdedJ 302016 = '" "" OTHER ""' FINANCING SOURCES (USES) Account 

and CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

Lo= 

Sale of Car ital Assets 

Loss Recoveries 
Transfers In: 

From General Fund 

From Debt Service Funds 

From Canital Proiects Funds 

Interfuud 

From Permanent Funds 

From Internal Service Funds 

From Entei--'-e Funds 

Total Transfe:t'll In 
Transfers Out: (Function 9700) 

To the General Fund 

To Debt Service Funds 

To Ca nit al Proiects Funds 

lnterfuud 

To Permanent Funds 

To Internal Service Funds 

To Enternrise Funds 

Total Transfers Out 

Total Other Fbumdno Sources /Uses\ 

Net Chanee in Fund Balance 

Fund Balance Jul" I, 2015 

AdTI,stments to Fund Balance 
Ending Fund B11/ance: 

Nonsnendable Fund Balance 

Restricted Fund Balance 

Committed Fund Balfl!1ce 

Assiimed Fund Balance 

Unassi<ined Fund Balance 

Total Fnnd Balances. June 30 2016 

ESE 348 

Number 

3720 

3730 

3740 

3610 

3620 

3630 

3650 

3660 

3670 

3690 

3600 0,00 

910 

920 

'30 

950 

%0 

970 

990 

9700 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

2800 

2891 

2710 

2720 

2730 

2740 

2750 

2700 0.00 



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
FEDERAL ECONOMIC STIMULUS PROGRAMS 
F o, the Fis cs l Y ar End d June 30 2016 ,. ,. ' 

REVENUES 

Federal Direct: 

Workforce Innovation and O""ortunitv Act (WIOA) 

' Communitv Action Pro 0 rams 

Reserve Officers Trainine: Corns (ROTC'\ 

Miscellaneous Federal Direct 

Total Federal Direct: 
Federal Through State and Local: 

Career and Technical Education 

Race to the Ton 

Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA) 

Elementarv and Secondarv Education Act - Title I 

Other Food Services 

Federal Throu2:h Local 

Miscellaneous Federal Throui::rh State 

Total Federal Throu2:h State and Local 

State: 

State Through Local 

Other Miscellaneous State Revenues 

Total State 
Local: 

Interest on Investments 

Gain on Sale of Investments 

Net Increase (Decreasei in Fair Value of Investments 

Gifts, Grants and Benuests 

Other Miscellaneous Local Sources 

Refunds of Prior Year's Exnenditures 

Total Local 

Total Revenues 

ESE 348 

Account 
Number 

3170 

3180 

3191 

3199 

3100 

3201 

3214 

3230 

3240 

3269 

3280 

3299 

3200 

3380 

3399 

3300 

3431 

3432 

3433 

3440 

3495 

3497 

3400 

3000 

ExhibitK-4 
FDOE Page 8 

F un d s 430 

Targeted ARRA Other ARRA ARRA 

Stimulus Funds Stimulus Grants Race to the Top Totals 

432 433 434 

'/, 
,, 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 

~ 0.00 

~// ~ ~ 282,930.41 282,930.41 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 0.00 282,930.41 282 930.41 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 282,930.41 282 930.41 



Exhibit K-4 
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNJY FDOE Page9 COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE. SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS· TARGETED ARRA STIMULUS FUNDS (Continued) 

d 432 '"" Fort h e Fiscal Year Ende d June 3 0, 2016 

EXPENDITURES 

Current: 

Instruction 

Student Sunnort Services 

Instructional Media Services 

Instruction and Cuniculum Develonment Services 

lnstructional Sta:ffTr&inin~ Services 

Instruction-Related Technolom, 

Board 

General Administration 

School Administration 

Facilities Ac<luisition and Construction 

Fiscal Services 

Food Services 

Central Services 

Student Traru;nortation Services 

Oneration of Plant 

Maintenance of Plant 

Administrative Technolo~v Services 

Communitv Services 
Capital Outlay: 

Facilities Accuisition and Construction 

Other Canital Outlav 

Total Exueuditures 

Excess lDeficiencvl of Revenues over Exnenditures 

400 500 600 700 100 200 300 
Account Employee Purchased Energy Materials Capital Totals 
Number Other Benefits Services Services and SU""lies Outlav Salaries 

0.00 5000 
0.00 

6100 
0.00 6200 
0.00 

6300 
0.00 6400 
0.00 

6500 
0.00 

7100 
o_oo 

7200 
0.00 

7300 
0.00 

7410 
0.00 7500 
0.00 

7600 
0.00 7700 
0.00 7800 
0.00 

7900 

8100 
0.00 

8200 
0.00 

9100 

0.00 7420 
0.00 ~;--i/, ~ 
0.00 

9300 

0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00~ ,,, ,..;;y///. ~ 0.00 ~~ 



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY Exhibit K-4 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES M'D CHANGES IN FUND BALA.t'ICE- SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - TARGETED ARRA STIMULUS FUNDS (Continued) FDOE Page 9 
F •ort h e F •15c alY EddJ 302016 Fund 432 = "' OTIIER ""' FINANCING SOURCES (USES) Account 

and CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES Nwnber 

3720 

Sale ofCaoita! Assets 3730 

L-Oss Recoveries 

Le= 

3740 

Transfers In: 

From General Fund 36!0 

From Debt Service Funds 3620 

From Cat ital Proiects Funds 

Tota! Transfers In 3600 0.00 

3630 

lnterfund 3650 

From Permanent Funds 3660 

From Internal Seivice Funds 3670 

From Enterorise Funds 3690 

Transfers Out: (Flmction 9700) 

To the General Fund 910 

Total Transfers Out 9700 0.00 

Total Other Financinl! Sources (Usesl 0.00 

Net Chanve in Fund Balance 0.00 

To Debt Service Funds 920 

To Car ital Proiects Funds 930 

Interfund 950 

To Permanent Funds 960 

To Internal Service Funds 970 

To Entemrise Funds 990 

Fund Balance Julv I 2015 2800 

Ad~1stments to Fund Balance 2891 

Ending Fund Balance: 

Nonsnendable Fund Balance 2710 

Restricted Fund Balance 2720 

Committed Fund Balance 2730 

Assiimed Fund Balance 2740 

Unassi~ned Fund Balance 2750 

Total Fund Balances June 30 2016 2700 0.00 

ESE 348 



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY Exhibit K-4 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - OTHER ARRA STIMULUS GRANTS (Continued) FDOE Page 10 
F ort hF' e L'lca IY EdedJ 302016 = " "'' F d 433 "" 

EXPENDITURES 
Account 
Number 

JOO 

Salaries 

200 
Employee 
Benefits 

300 
Purchased 
Services 

400 
Energy 
Services 

500 
Materials 

and Sunnlies 

600 
Capital 
Outlav 

700 

Other 
Totals 

Current: 

Instruction 5000 0,00 

Student Suuuort Services 6100 0.00 

Instrnctional Media Services 6200 0.00 

Instruction and Curriculum Develonment Services 6300 0.00 

Instructional StaffTraining Services 6400 0.00 

Instruction-Related Technoloov 6500 0.00 

Board 7100 0.00 

Genera! Administration 7200 0.00 

School Administration 7300 0.00 

Facilities Acouisition and Cowtruction 7410 0.00 

Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 

Food Services 7600 0.00 

Central Services 7700 0.00 

Student Transoortation Services 7800 0.00 

Onerntion of Plant 7900 0.00 

Maintenance of Plant 8100 0,00 

Administrative Technolo11:v Services 8200 0.00 

Communitv Services 9100 0.00 
Capital Outlay: 

Facilities Acouisition and Construction 

Other Caoital Outlav 

7420 

9300 ~~ - ~ 
«~ 0 

0,00 

0.00 

Total Exnenditures 0.00 

Excess (Deficiencv) of Revenues over Exnenditures ~//~ ~ ~/// </,////// ~~ 0.00 



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY Exhibit K·4 
COMBINING STATEJ\1ENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE. SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - OTHER ARRA STIMULUS GRANTS (Continued) FDOE Page 10 
FortheFisca1YearEndedJune30 2016 Fund 433 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) Account 
and CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES Number 

Lo= 3720 

Sale ofCanital Assets 3730 

Loss Recoveries 3740 
Transfers In: 

From General Fund 3610 

From Debt Se1vice Funds 3620 

From Canital Proiects Funds 3630 

lnterfund 3650 

From Permanent Funds 3660 

From Internal Service Funds 3670 

From Enterorise Funds 3690 

Tota! Transfers In 3600 0.00 
Transfers Out: (Function 9700) 

To the General Fund 910 

Total Transfers Out 9700 0.00 

Total Other Finandm! Sources fUses) 0,00 

Net Chan<>e in Fund Balance 0.00 

To Debt Service Funds 920 

To Canital Proiects Funds 930 

Interfund 950 

To Pe1manent Funds 960 

To Internal Service Funds 970 

To Entecrn-1~e Funds 990 

Fund Balance Julv I, 2015 2800 

Ad'ustments to Frmd Balance 2891 
Ending Fund Balance: 

Nonsnendable Fund Balance 2710 

Restricted Fund Balance 2720 

Committed Fund Balance 2730 

Assi1med Fund Balance 2740 

Unassigned Fund Balance 2750 

Total Fund Balances, June 30 2016 2700 0.00 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUN1Y Exhibit K-4 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE- SPECJAL REVENUE FUNDS-ARRA RACE TO THE TOP (Continued) FDOE Page! 1 
F th e isca lY ear n e Me 302016 F d 434 Fi EddJ " "" 

EXPENDITURES 

Current: 

Instruction 

Student Sunnort Services 

Instrnctional Media Services 

Instruction and Curriculum Develonment Services 

Instructional StaffTraining Services 

Instruction-Related Technolo~v 

Board 

General Administration 

School Administration 

Facilities Acnuisition and Construction 

Fiscal Services 

Food Seivices 

Central Services 

Student Transoo1tation Services 

Oneration of Plant 

Maintenance of Plant 

Administrative Technolo<>v Services 

Communitv Services 
Capital Outlay: 

Facilities Acouisition and Construction 

Other Canital Outlav 

Total Exoenditures 

Excess meficiency) of Revenues over Exnenditures 

100 200 300 400 500 600 700 Account 
Employee Purchased Energy Materials Capital Totals 

Number 
Salaries Benefits Services Services andSunnlies Outlav Other 

5000 0.00 

6100 0.00 

6200 0.00 

6300 0,00 

6400 1,333.10 I 333.10 

6500 0.00 

7100 0.00 

7200 0.00 

7300 0.00 

74!0 281597.31 281,597.31 

7500 0.00 

7600 0.00 

7700 0.00 

7800 0.00 

7900 0,00 

8100 

9100 0.00 

8200 

11///, 
0.00 

~ 
7420 @ W, 0.00 

9300 >1///ff /21/,-½ W/2 0.00 ~:-~ I: - ~-½<--~ 
0.00 

282 930.4 ! 0.00~ 282,9~~ '// '// ,, '// o~~~,;~ '//. 0.00 '// '// ~ d~ 

http:281,597.31
http:281597.31
http:1,333.10


DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY Exhibit K-4 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE- SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - ARRA RACE TO THE TOP (Continued) FDOE Page 11 
F or t h e F alY E dedJ 30 2016 Fund 434 "' = ~· ' OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) Account 

and CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES Number 

LoMS 3720 

Sale ofCanital Assets 3730 

Loss Recoveries 3740 
Transfers In: 

From General Fund 36!0 

From Debt Service Funds 3620 

From Canital Proiects Funds 

Total Transfers In 3600 0.00 

3630 

Interfund 3650 

From Permaneut Funds 3660 

From Internal Service Funds 3670 

From Entemrise Funds 3690 

Transfers Out: (Function 9700) 

To the General Fund 910 

To Debt Service Funds 920 

To Canital Proiects Funds 930 

Interfund 950 

To Pennanent Funds 960 

To Internal Service Funds 970 

To Enter...,rise Funds 990 

Total Transfers Out 9700 0.00 

Total Other Fi:nanci:n" Sourcei; 'Uses\ 0.00 

Net Chanve in Fund Balance 0.00 

Fund Balance Jul" 1, 2015 2800 0.00 

Ad\1stments to Fund Balance 2891 
Ending Fund Balance: 

Nonsnendable Fund Balance 2710 

Restricted Fund Balance 2720 

Committed Fund Balance 2730 

Assi"ned Fund Balance 2740 

Unassinned Fund Balance 2750 

Total Fund Balances June 30. 2016 2700 0.00 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY Exhibit K-5 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE- SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS· MISCELLANEOUS FDOE Page 12 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2016 Fund 490 

REVENUES 
Account 
NUil1ber 

Federal Through State and Local: 

Federal Through Local :mo 
Total Federal Throuoh State and Lllcal 3200 0.00 

Local: 

Interest on Investments 343! 

Gain on Sale of Investments 3432 

Net Increase I Decrease) in Fair Value of Investments 3433 5,543.07 

Gifts Grants and Bee uests 3440 

Other Miscellaneous Local Sources 3495 

Total Local 3400 5 543.07 

Total Revenues 3000 5,543.07 

EXPENDITURES 
Account 

Number 

100 

Salaries 

200 
Employee 
Benefits 

300 
Purchased 

Services 

400 
Energy 

Services 

500 
Materials 

and Su-~lies 

600 
Capital 
Out!av 

700 

Other 

Totals 

Current: 

Instructiou 5000 0.00 

Student Sunnort Services 6100 0.00 

Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 

Instruction and Curriculum Devclo ment Services 6300 0.00 

Instructional StaffTrainin, Se.vices 6400 0.00 

Instruction-Related Technolog~ 6500 0.00 

Board 7100 0.00 

General Administration 7200 0.00 

School Administration 7300 0.00 

Facilities Acnuisition and Construction 7410 0.00 

Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 

Central Services 7700 0.00 

Student Transuortation Services 7800 0.00 

Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 

Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 

Administrative Technolo<>v Services 8200 0.00 

Communitv Services 9 !00 0.00 

1 0 0 1 

e~-:c~~•'i•~e [,.~a,;,i,~• : s:s~ st::.,.,•c•_•_'_c_om_"_"_"'_'"_" ____________ +_-';,:~,:'-----jr,>~Z< ,. ~ ~ ~":","1-----------o-.-oo_,W.,, ,, o.oo 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Excess (Deficiencv) of Revenues over Exnenditures ~ . , , ~ <//////////////. ~ 5,543.07 



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY Exhibit K-5 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN J,"UND BALANCE- SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - MISCELLANEOUS FDOE Page 12 
F th F JY ,~ EddJ 302016 ' Fund 490 " "" " OTHER "' FINANCING SOURCES (USES) Account 

and CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES Number 

Loss Recoveries 3740 
Tmnsfen In· 

From General Fund 3610 

From Debt Service Funds 3620 

From Car ital Pro;ects Funds 3630 

Interfund 3650 

From Permanent Funds 3660 

From Internal Service Funds 3670 

From Entei~rise Funds 3690 

Total Transfers In 3600 0.00 
Transfers Out: (Function 9700) 

To General Fund 910 

To Debt Service Funds 920 

To Carita! Proiects Funds 930 

Interfund 950 

To Permanent Funds 960 

To Internal Service Funds 970 

To Ent· · rise Funds 090 

Total Transfei-s Out 9700 0.00 

Total Other Finandnn Sources 'Uses) 0.00 

Net Chanae In Fund Balance 5,543.07 

Fund Balance Julv I 2015 2800 1,386,299.13 

Adiustments to Fund Balance 2891 
Ending Fund Balance; 

Nonsnendable Fund Balance 2710 

Assi<>ned Fund Balance 2740 1,391,842.20 

Total Fund Balances June 30 2016 2700 I 391,842.20 

Restricted Fund Balance 2720 

Committed Fund Balance 2730 

Unassi •ned Fund Balance 2750 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY Exhibit K·6 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES- DEBT SERVICE FUNDS FDOEPage l3 
F th e F" 'lSCa 1 Y rEndedJune30 2016 "' " 

REVENUES 

Federal; 

Miscellaneous Federal Direct 

Miscellaneous Federal Through State 
Stale: 

CO&DS Withheld for SBFJCOBI Bonds 

SBFJCOBI Bond Interest 

Sales Tax Distribution (s, 212.20(6)(d)6.a., F.S.) 

Other Miscellaneous State Revenues 

Total State Sources 

Local· 

District Debt Service Taxes 

County Local Sales Tax 

School District L-Ocal Sales Tax 

Tax Redemptions 

Payment in Lieu ofTaxes 

Excess Fees 

Interest on Investments 

Gain on Sale of Investments 

Net Increase (Decrease) in Fair Value oflnvestments 

Gifts, Grants and Bequests 

Other Miscellaneous Local Sources 

Impact Fees 

Refunds of Prior Year's Expenditures 

Total Local Sources 

Total Revenues 

EXPE:NDITURES 
Debt Service (Pimction 9200) 

Redemption of Principal 

Interest 

Dues and Fees 

Miscellaneous 

Total Expenditures 

Excess (DdlcleTicy) of Revenues Over Expenditures 

Account 
Number 

SBE/COBI 
Bonds 
210 

Special Act 
Bonds 

220 

Sections 1011.14 & 1011.15, 
F.S., Loans 

230 

Motor Vehicle 
Revenue Bonds 

240 

District 
Bonds 

250 

Other Debt 
Service 

290 

ARRA Economic Stimulus Debt 
Service 

299 

3199 

3299 

2,958,168.00 

3322 

3326 

3341 

3399 

3300 

489,369.13 

93.09 

489,462.22 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3412 

3418 

3419 

3421 

3422 

3423 

3431 

3432 

3433 

3440 

3495 

3496 

3497 

3400 

3000 

0.00 

489,462.22 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

79 310.51 

79,310.51 

79,310.51 

70,313.23 

475.68 

70,788.91 

3,028,956.91 

710 

720 

730 

790 

427,000.00 

78,846.63 

151.90 

505 998.53 

(16,536.31 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

79.310.51 

3.420 000.00 

700,00 

3,420,700.00 

(391,743.09 

Funds 200 

Totals 

2,958,168.00 

0.00 

489,369.13 

93.09 

0.00 

0.00 

489,462.22 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

149,623.74 

0.00 

475.68 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

150 099.42 

3,597 729.64 

427 000.00 

3.498,846.63 

851.90 

0.00 

3,926 698.53 

(328,968.89) 

http:328,968.89
http:3.498,846.63
http:149,623.74
http:489,462.22
http:489,369.13
http:2,958,168.00


DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOITE COUNTY Exhibit K-6 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - DEBT SERVICE l<'UNDS FDOEPage !3 
F th F lY EddJ 3020!6 e 'ISca " '" " "' 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
and CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 

Issuance of Bonds 

Premium on Sale of Bonds 

Discount on Sale ofBnnds (Function 9299) 

Proceeds ofLease-Purchase Agreements 

Premium on Lease-Purchase Agreements 

Discount on Lease-Purchase Agreements (Function 9299) 

Loans 

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 

Face Value ofRefunding Bonds 

Premium on Refunding Bonds 

Discount on Refunding Bonds (Function 9299) 

Payments to Refunded Bonds Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 

Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 

Premium on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 

Discount on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agmnts (Function 9299) 

Payments to Refunded Lease-Purchase Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 

Tra11sfers In: 

From General Fund 

From Capital Projects Funds 

From Special Revenue Funds 

Interfund 

From Permanent Funds 

From Internal Service Funds 

From Enterp1ise Funds 

Total Transfers In 

Tramfers 0111: (Fu11ction 9700) 

To General Fund 

To Capital Projects Funds 

To Special Revenue Funds 

Interfund 

To Permanent Funds 

To Internal Service Funds 

To Enterprise Funds 

Total Transfers Out 

Total Other Financing Sources {Uses) 

Net Change in Fund Balances 

fond Balance Julv I 2015 

Adiustments to Fund Balances 
E11d(11g Fund Balance: 

Nonsvendable Fund Balance 

Restricted Fund Balance 

Committed Fund Balance 

Assi~ned Fund Balance 

UnassiPned Fund Balance 

Total Fund Balances, June 30, 2016 

ESE 348 

Funds 200 
SBEICOBI Special Act Sections 1011.14 & lOll.15, Motor Vehicle District Other Debt ARRA Economic Stimulus Debt 

Account 
Bonds Bonds F.S., Loans Revenue Bonds Bonds Service Service Totals 

Number 
210 220 2'0 240 250 290 299 

3710 0.00 

3791 0.00 

891 0.00 

3750 0,00 

3793 0.00 

893 0.00 

3720 0.00 

3760 ' 0.00 

3715 0.00 

3792 0.00 

892 0.00 

761 0.00 

3755 0.00 

3794 0.00 

894 0.00 

762 0.00 

3610 0.00 

3630 242 708.40 3,939,950.68 4,182,659.08 

3640 0.00 

3650 0.00 

3660 0.00 

3670 0.00 

3690 0.00 

3600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 242,708.40 3 939 950.68 4,182,659.08 

910 0.00 

930 0,00 

940 0.00 

950 0.00 

960 0.00 

970 0.00 

990 0.00 

9700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 242,708.40 3,939,950.68 4.182,659.08 

(16 536.3J\ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 322 018.91 3,548 207.59 3,853,690.19 

2800 42 728.53 2,250,014,26 17,656,637.05 19,949,379.84 

2891 0.00 

2710 0.00 

2720 26.192.22 2 572 033.17 21,204,844.64 23,803,070.03 

2730 0.00 

2740 0.00 

2750 0.00 

2700 26,192.22 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,572,033.17 21,204,844,64 23,803,070.03 

http:23,803,070.03
http:2,572,033.17
http:26,192.22
http:23,803,070.03
http:21,204,844.64
http:26.192.22
http:19,949,379.84
http:17,656,637.05
http:3,853,690.19
http:4.182,659.08
http:3,939,950.68
http:242,708.40
http:4,182,659.08
http:242,708.40
http:4,182,659.08
http:3,939,950.68


B><hibitK·7 
COMBJNINGSTATEMEN'f OFREVEJl,'UES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS FDOEPage !4 
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 

FortltcFiscalYMrElldedJunelO 2016 

REVENUES 

Federal. 

Miscellanoou. Fed(ll'al Diroot 

Misccllanoou. Federal Throm!h Stale 
S1a1e 

CO&DS Di,tribu!OO 

ln\Cfcst on Undistributed CO&DS 

Sales Tax Dimibu1ion ''· 212.2"'6"d 6.a F.S.1 

State Thmu""" Local 

Public Education Canital Ou1lav (PECO 

Classrooms First Pro"' am 

SMART Schools Sn1all Coull! Ai<.sistance Proor an, 

Clas! Si7.e Rednc!inn Ca ilal Oulla 

Chart(!!' School Ca ilal Outla" Fund1n° 

Other Misceltanoow State Revenues 

Tn1a1 St•\e St>urccs 
Meal: 

District Local Ca ital [mnmvement Tax 

Coun"-'L:>ca! Salus Ta,c 

Sclmol District Local Sales Tax 

Tax Redmm(ions 

Pavr1cnlin lleuofTaxes 

Exccs,Foo; 

Imercs\ on fovestments 

Gain on Sale oflnvffitmmts 

Net Increase Decrease' in Fair Volueoflnvestrnenls 

Gifu Orauts alld Bwuem 

Other Mi,ce11Mwu., Local SOlll'CCS 

JmnactFees 

Rcfw1ds of Prior Year's Exnmditures 

Total Local Sources 

Total Revenue• 
EXPENDITURES 

C~pita/ Ow lay: (Fw,e1ion 7400) 

Ubr,,.,, Books 

Audiovisual Mat..-ials 

B,likliil"' and Fixed "~ui niem 

Funli\urc Fixrures and"""; mffit 

Motor Vehicles 'lndu<linn Bases' 

L~d 

' rovemruts 0th..- Than Bu;ldme, 

Remodeli.rw and Renovation., 

Com u(er Snfiwarc 
Debi Service: (Flmcuon 9200) 

R<"<l-"tionofPrinchl 

fate<est 

Dues and Fees 

Mi,cellan<'<.ru., 

Total Exn~ndltures 

Excess 'Delkl,ncv\ ofRevwues Over Exn,ndlturu 

ESE 348 

Funds JOO 

Capital OutloyBondJ1sucs Sections !0\1.14 & 1011.15, Public Education District Capital Outlay ond Nonvotcd Cop. Improvement Other Capilal Al!.11.A Economic Slimulu, Capital Account Total, (COBI) Special Act Bonds F.S .• Loans Capt(al Outlay (PECO) Bonds Debt Service Program (CO&DS) Seciion 1011.71(2), F.S. Voted Capi1al Improvement Fund Pro,ioots Pnij<ct, Nurnbe< 

"" "° "" "" "" "" "" '"" "" "' 
3199 0.00 

3299 0.00 

J321 175 671.12 )75 67!.!2 

J325 l 557.55 l 557.55 

J341 0.00 

3380 0.00 

3391 258 15600 258 15600 

3392 0.00 

3395 0.00 

3396 0.00 

3391 ()_()() 

3399 0.00 

3300 0.00 0.00 0.00 258 15600 0.00 177 228.67 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 435 384.67 

3413 21176297.04 211162no4 

3418 0.00 

3419 0.00 

3421 0.00 

3422 0.00 

3423 0.00 

3431 14 474.99 14 474.99 

3432 0.00 

3433 34 073.02 78.31 34151.B 

0.00 '"" 3495 2 922.95 46 162.21 49085.16 

3496 0.00 

3497 0.00 

3400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 21 221 768.01) 0.00 46.240.52 0.00 21 274 008.52 

3000 0.00 0.00 258 156.00 177 228.67 21227168.00 0,00 46.240.52 OOll 21 709 393.19 """ """ 

"" 0.00 

"" 0.00 

"" 308 542 89 8 249 01)6 59 8 557 549.48 

"" 2 350257.40 2 350257.40 

791 094,00 791 094.00 "" 0.00 "" SW 0.00 

"" J.335949,76 3 335 949,76 

'°" 
"" U.00 

no ono 

"" 0.00 

"" 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 308 542.89 14.726.307.75 0.00 0.00 15,034,850,64 """ ""° 0.00 0.00 0.00 258 156.00 0.00 '131 314.22' 6 501 460.25 0.00 46 240.52 0.00 6674.542.55 

000 

http:6674.542.55
http:14.726.307.75
http:350257.40
http:350257.40
http:46.240.52
http:21227168.00
http:46.240.52
http:49085.16
http:21176297.04
http:Mi,cellan<'<.ru
http:Remodeli.rw


DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY ExhibitK-7 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES INFUN:D BALANCES - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS (Continued) FDOEPagel5 
F th FcalY ~ EndWl ... 302016 F d 300 "' ' " '" ' 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES {USES) 
and CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 

Issuance ofB,mds 

Premium on Saleol'Bonds 

Discourit on Sale ofBond.s /Function 9299) 

Proceeds oflea,;e-Porcha.,c Aorooncnts 

Premitlf!l on Lea.,e-Pmcbase A.,.eernents 

Discount on l.e.1Se-Purdwe A.,.eemen!S 'F1mction 9299\ 

u,rucs 
SaleofCa ilal As sci, 

Loss Recoveri"' 

P:tococl.1 of Forward Su l Contract 

PmcooJ.1 fromS~cdal Facilil Construction Account 
1l·ar,sfers In: 

FromG"1etalFLmd 

From Debt Service Funds 

From Snecio! Revenue Fund.\ 

lnlerfund 

From Permanent Fuuds 

From !memal Servjce Fund.1 

From Ent~ri,e F1D1da 

To1al Tran.fers In 
Tran,fers Out: (Fune/ion 9700) 

To Gencrol FunJ 

To Debt Service Funds 

To s~ecial Revenue Funds 

lnterfuml 

To Perrn,rnen! Funds 

To Internal Service Funds 

To Enternrise Funds 

Tntal Tran.sfr:rs Out 

Total Other Flnandnu Sources 'Use•' 

NH Chan~• In Fun<\ Balance• 

Fund Balaucc.. Julv 1 2015 

Ad'ustmenl5 to Fuod Bal onces 
F,ndint fond Balance 

Nons"endable Fund Balance 

Restricted Fund Bal~nce 

Commilt"1 Fund Balance 

A,,;~--' Fund Balance 

Una,siITTled Fund Balance 

Tola!FundBalances June JO 2016 

ESE 348 

Aocm"'l 
Number 

Capi1a1 Outlay Bond Issues 
(COBI) Special Act Bonds 

Sectim1., 1011.14 & lOll.15, 
F.S., Loans 

PublkEduratiort 
Copi!al OuOoy(PECO) 

District 
Bonds 

Copital Ou~ayand 
Debt Service Program (CO&DS) 

Nonvoted Cap. Improvement 
Se,;;tion 1011.71(2), F.S Voted Capital Impmvcmcnt Fw1d 

OlherCapital 
Pnij..:15 

ARRA Economic Slimulus Capilal 
Projects T01als 

"" "" "° "" "" 360 "" '"" "" "' 37!0 0.00 

3791 0.00 

"' 0.00 

3750 0.00 

3793 0.00 

893 0.00 

3720 0.00 

3730 0.00 

3740 0.00 

)760 0.00 

)770 0,00 

)610 0.00 

3620 0.00 

3640 0.00 

3650 0.00 

3660 0.00 

3670 0.00 

)690 0.00 

)600 0.00 0.00 0.00 °"" 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

om 258 15601) 4 666 844,00 (4 925 000,00 

S>O 14 182 659.0~l /4 182 659.08 

"'" 0.00 

"" """ %0 0.00 

"'" 0.00 

"'" 0.00 

0,00 0.00 000 """ (258 156.00 0.00 0.00 rn 849 50J.os1 0.00 0.00 0.00 19 107 659,08 

0.00 0.00 0.00 (258 156.00 0.00 0.00 18 849 .IOJ.081 0.00 0.00 0.00 19 107 659.08 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 {[31 314.22 /2 348 042.83\ ll.00 46 240.52 0.00 12 433 116,53 

2800 131 314,22 8 607 592.71) 8 738 906,92 

2891 0.00 

2710 0.00 

2720 ~ 259 549.87 46 240,52 6 305 790,39 

2730 """ 2740 0.00 

2750 0.00 

2700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 "·"" 6259 549,81 0.00 46 240.52 0.00 6 305.790 39 



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTI' Exhibit K-8 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE· PERMANENT FUNDS FDOE Page16 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30 2016 

REVENUES 

Federal Direct 

Federal Thrnu State and Local 

State Sources 

Local Sources 

Tot11l Revenue5 

EXPENDITURES 

Current: 

Instrnction 

Student Su ort Services 

J115tructional Media Services 

J115truction and Cunicu!um Develo ment Services 

Instructional StaffTrainin Services 

Instruction-Related Technolo 

Board 

General Administration 

School Administration 

Facilities Ac uisition and Construction 

Fiscal Services 

Central Services 

Student Trans ortation Services 

eration of Plant 

Maintenance of Plant 

Administrative Technolo Services 

Communit Services 
Capital Outlay: 

Facilities Ac uisition and Construction 

Other Ca ital Outla 
Debt Se11'ice: (Function 9200) 

Redem tionofPrinci al 

Interest 

Total Ex endltures 

Excess Deficien of Revenues Over Ex endltures 

Account 

Number 

3100 

3200 

3300 

3400 

3000 

Account 
Number 

5000 

6100 

6200 

6300 

6400 

6500 

7100 

7200 

7300 

7410 

7500 

7700 

7800 

7900 

8\00 

8200 

9100 

7420 

9300 

710 

720 

Fund 000 

0.00 
100 200 300 400 500 600 700 

Employee Purchased Energy Materials Capital Totals 
Salaries Benefits Services Services and Su lies Outla Other 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
Exhibit K-8 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE" PERMANENT FUNDS 
FDOE Page 16 

F or I h e F' a!Y CM EdedJ Me 302016 
Fund 000 '" " OTIIER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) Account 

and CHANGES IN 1''UND BALANCES 

Sale of Ca-ital Assets 

Loss Recoveries 
Transfers In: 

From General Fund 

From Debt Service Funds 

From Ca"ital Proiects Funds 

From Snecial Revenue Funds 

From Internal Service Funds 

From Ent..,.,..rise Funds 

Total Tral!llfers In 
Transfers Ou/: (Function 9700) 

To General Fund 

To Debt Service Funds 

To Ca-ital Pro:ects Funds 

To Snecial Revenue Funds 

To Internal Service Funds 

To Ent~rise Funds 

Total Transfers Out 

Total Other Finandn" Sources 'Uses) 

Net Chanoe In Fund Balance 

Fund Balance Jul" 1 2015 

Adiustments to Fund Balance 
Ending Fund Balance: 

Nonsnendable Fund Balance 

Restricted Fund Balance 

Committed Fund Balance 

Assi·,ned Fund Balance 

Unassi"ned Fund Balance 

Total Fund Balances June 30, 2016 

ESE 348 

Number 

3730 

3740 

3610 

3620 

3630 

3640 

3670 

3690 

3600 0.00 

910 

920 

930 

940 

970 

990 

9700 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

2800 

2891 

2710 

2720 

2730 

2740 

2750 

2700 0.00 



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE CO UNIT Exhibit K-9 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN l<'UND NET POSITION - ENTERPRISE FUNDS FDOE Page 17 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30 2016 

Account Self-Insunmce - Consortium Self-Insurance - Consortium Self-Insurance - Consortium Self-Insurance - Consortiwn ARRA - Consortium Other Enterprise Programs 
INCOME OR (LOSS) 

Number 911 912 913 914 915 921 
OPERATING REVENUES 

Charnes for Services 348! 

Char"es for Sales 3482 

Premium Revenue 3484 

Other Oncratin11: Revenues 3489 

Total Oncratin" Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
OPERATING EXPENSES (Function 9900) 

Salaries 100 

Emnlovee Benefits 200 

Purchased Services JOO 

Enerev Services 400 

Materials and Sunnlies 500 

Capital Outlav 600 

Other 700 

De,nreciation and Amortization Exnense 780 

Total Ooeratin" Exnenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 

Ooeratimi: Income (Loss) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) 

Interest on Investments 3431 

Gain on Sale of Investments 3432 

Net Increase /Decrease) in Fair Value ofinvestments 3433 

Gifts Grants and Benuests 3440 

Other Miscellaneous Local Sources 3495 

Loss Recoveries 3740 

Gain on Disnosition of Assets 3780 

Interest (Function 9900) 720 

Miscellaneous /Function 9900) 790 

Lllss on Disnosition of Assets (function 9900) 810 

Total Nonooeratine: Revenues (Expenses) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Net Income {Loss) Before Oneratinrt Transfers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
TRANSFERS and 

CHANGES IN NET POSITION 
Transfers In: 

From General Fund 3610 

From Dehl Service Funds 3620 

From Canital Proiects Funds 3630 

From Snecial Revenue Funds 3640 

lnterfund 3650 

From Permanent Funds 3660 

From Internal Service Funds 3670 

Total Transfers In 3600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 
Transfers Our.- (Fimclion 9700) 

To General Fund 910 

To Debt Service Funds 920 

To Canital Proiects Funds 930 

To Soecia! Revenue Funds 940 

Interfund 950 

To Permanent Funds 960 

To Internal Service Funds 970 

Total Transfers Out 9700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Chan..-e in Nct Position 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Net Position Julv L 2015 2880 

Adiustments to Net Position 2896 

Net Position, June 30, 2016 2780 

ESE 348 

F d 900 "" ' 
Other Enterprille Programs 

Totals 
922 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY Exhibit K-10 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION - INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 
F oc thf" isca ,~ EnddJ ~, e lY e 302016 

INCOME OR (LOSS) Account 
Number 

Self-Insurance Self-Insurance Self-Insurance Self-Insurance Self-Insurance 
711 712 713 714 715 

OPERATING REVENUES 
Char<>es for Services 348! 
Charnes for Sales 3482 
Premium Revenue 3484 19 036 300.10 
Other~ crntinn Revenues 3489 670 372,37 
Total Oneratino Revenues 19.706 672.47 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

OPERATING EXPENSES (Function 9900) 

Salaries 100 139 263.71 
Emnlovee Benefits 200 37 888.33 
Purchased Services 300 4152979.79 
Enerm• Services 400 
Materials and SU"' lies 500 18 849.06 
Ca• ital Oulla .. 600 89.99 
Other 700 15 377 979.49 
De"reciation and Amortization Ex"ense 780 
Total Oneratina Exnenses 19 727 050.37 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Oneratln"' Income 'Lou\ 120 377.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) 
Interest on Investments 3431 
Gain on Sale oflnvestments 3432 
Net lncrease fDecrease' in Fair Value of Investments 3433 567.44 
Gifts Grants and Be"uests 3440 227.00 
Other Miscellaneous Local Sources 3495 
Loss Recoveries 3740 
Gain on Dis~osition of Assets 3780 
Interest !Function 9900' 720 
Miscellaneous rnunction 9900\ 790 
Loss on Disnosition of Assets /Function 9900) 810 
Total Nono=ratln" Revenues 1Exnenses' 794.44 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Income lLoss\ Before Oneratln" Transfers (!9 583.46' 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

TRANSFERS and 
CHANGES IN NET POSITION 

Tra11sfers In 

From General Fund 3610 
From Debt Service Funds 3620 
From Canital Proiects Funds 3630 
From S"ecial Revenue Funds 3640 
Interfund 3650 
From Permanent Funds 3660 
From Ente=rise Funds 3690 
Total Transfers In 

Tra11sfen Out: (Fune/ion 9700} 
3600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

To General Fund 910 (500 000.00 
To Debt Service Funds 920 
To Ca~ital Proiects Funds 930 
To S~ecial Revenue Funds 940 
Interfund 950 
To Permanent Funds 960 
To Entemrise Funds 990 
Total Transfers Out 9700 1500 000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Chan"e in Net Position (5!9 583.46 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Net Position Julv 1 201 S 2880 6 857 644.47 
Ad;ustments to Net Position 2896 

Net Position June 30 2016 2780 6 338 061.0l 

ESE348 

Consortium 
Programs 

731 

Other Internal 
Service 

791 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

FDOE Page 18 
F " nds 700 

Totals 

0,00 

0,00 

19036300.10 

670 372.37 
19 706.672.47 

139263.71 

37 888.33 
4152979.79 

0.00 

18 849.06 
89.99 

15 377 979.49 

0.00 
19 727.050.37 

(20 377.90 

0.00 

0.00 
567.44 

227.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0,00 

794.44 

{19,583.46 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

1500 000.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

1500 000.00 
(519 583.46 

6 857 644.47 
0,00 

6338061.01 

http:6338061.01
http:19,583.46
http:727.050.37
http:4152979.79
http:139263.71
http:706.672.47
http:19036300.10


DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES 
SCHOOL INTERNAL FUNDS 
June 30 2016 , 

ASSETS 

Cash 

Investments 

Accounts Receivable, Net 

Interest Receivable on Investments 

Due From Budgetarv Funds 

Due From Other Agencies 

Inventorv 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES 

Cash Overdraft 

Accrued Salaries and Benefits 

Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 

Accounts Payable 

Internal Accounts Pavable 

Due to Budgetarv Funds 

Total Liabilities 

ESE 348 

Exhibit K-11 
FDOE Page 19 

Fund 891 
Account 
Number 

Beginning Balance 
Julv 1 2015 

Additions Deductions Ending Balance 
June 30, 2016 

1110 2,473,286.64 6,754,829.64 6,559,070.33 2,669,045.95 

1160 0.00 

1131 0.00 

1170 0.00 

1141 0.00 

1220 0.00 

1150 0.00 

2,473,286.64 6,754,829.64 6,559,070.33 2,669,045.95 

2125 0.00 

2110 0.00 

2170 0.00 

2120 0.00 

2290 2,324,555.93 6,624,994.17 6,410,339.62 2,539,210.48 

2161 148,730.71 129,835.47 148,730.71 129,835.47 

2,473,286.64 6,754,829.64 6,559,070.33 2,669,045.95 



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY ExhibitK-12 
SCHEDULE OF LONG-TERM LIABILITIES FDOEPage20 
June 30, 2016 Fund 601 

Account 
Number 

Governmental Activities Total 
Balance[!] 

June30 2016 

Business-Type Activities Total 
Balance[!] 

June30 2016 
Total 

Governmental Activities - Debt 
Principal Payments 

2015-16 

Governmental Activities -
Principal Due Within One Year 

2016-17 

Governmental Activities - Debt 
Interest Payments 

2015-16 

Governmental Activities - Interest 
Due Within One Year 

2016-17 

Notes Pa able 2310 0.00 

Ob\i ations Under Ca ital Leases 2315 0.00 
Bonds Payable 

SBE/COBI Bonds Pa able 2321 1 176,034.81 1176034.81 427,000.00 459,000.00 78 846.63 51,970.00 

District Bonds Pa able 2322 0.00 

S ecial Act Bonds Pa able 2323 0.00 

Motor Vehicle License Revenue Bonds Pa able 2324 0.00 

Sales Surtax Bonds Pa able 2326 0.00 

Total Bonds Pa able 2320 1,176,034.81 0.00 I, 176,034.81 51,970,00 

Liabili for Com ensated Absences 2330 11,326,80 I .0 I 11,326,801.01 
Lease-Purchase Agreements Payable 

Certificates of Partici ation COPS 2341 0.00 

2342 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00 

SCB Pa able 2343 60,000,000.00 60,000,000.00 3 420,000.00 3 420,000.00 

2344 0.00 

2349 0.00 

ements Pa able 2340 65,000,000.00 0.00 65,000,000.00 

2350 1,600,390.50 1,600,390.50 

nent Benefits Obli ation 2360 3 185 857.00 3 185 857.00 

2365 56 142 878.00 56 142 878.00 

Estimated PECO Advance Pa able 2370 0.00 

Other Lon -Term Liabilities 2380 0.00 

Derivative Instrument 2390 0.00 

Total Lon -term Liabilities 138 431 961.32 0,00 138,431,961.32 

[I] Report carrying amount of total liability due with.in one year and due after one year on June 30, 2016, including discounts and premiums. 

ESE 348 



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
SCHEDULE OF CATEGORICAL PROGRAMS 
REPORT OF EXPENDITURES AND AVAILABLE FUNDS ExhibitK-13 
F th e F' ,sea IV ea, EdedJ n une 302016 °' FDOEP aoe 21 

CATEGORICAL PROGRAMS Grant Unexpended Returned Revenues [l] Expenditures Flexibility [2] Unexpended 
(Revenue Number) rFootnotel Number June 30, 2015 

Class Size Reduction Oneratine: Funds (3355) 94740 

Excellent Teachim.! Program (3363) 90570 

ToFDOE 2015-16 

16 863,345.00 

2015-16 2015-16 

''""'·"'·""-
June 30, 2016 

0.00 

0.00 

Florida Di~ital Classrooms rFEFP Earmark) 98250 12,109.24 487,285.00 495,299.50 4 094.74 

Florida School Reco~nition Funds (3361) 92040 765,212.00 765,212.00 0.00 

Instructional Materials (FEFP Earmark) rT 90880 144,555.55 1,227,769.00 1,171.549.81 200,774.74 

Librarv Media (FEFP Earmark) f3l 90881 69,331.00 69,331.00-- 0.00 

Preschool Proiects (3372) 97950 0.00 

Public School Techno!Mv 90320 ~/'. ~ 0.00 

Research~Based Readine Instruction (FEFP Earmark) f4l 90800 782 000.00 782,000.00 0.00 

Safe Schools (FEFP Eannark) rs1 90803 366176.00 366,176.00 0,00 

Salarv Bonus Outstanding Teachers in D and F Schools 94030 ~//~ ~ 0.00 

Student Transportation (FEFP Earmark) 90830 3,254,539.00 3,254,539.00 0.00 

Sunnlemental Academic Instruction (FEFP Ea,mark) r41 91280 3 474 392.00 0.00 

~ Teacher Training 91290 0.00 

Teachers Classroom Sunn]y Assistance fFEFP Earmark) 97580 416.27 259,338.00 259 754.27 0.00 

Voluntarv Prekindernarten - School Year Program (33711 96440 80,591,37 541,212.96 566,434.87 ~ - 55 369.46 

Voluntary Prekindergarten - Summer Program (33711 96441 20,706.68 25,156.16 11,535.45 ~ 34,327.39 

[1] Include both state and local revenue sources. 
[2] Report the amount of funds transferred from each program to maintain board-specified academic classroom instruction. 
[3] Report the Library Media portion of the Instructional Materials allocation on the line "Library Media." 
[4] Expenditures for designated low-perfonning elementary schools should be included in expenditures. 
[5] Combine all programs funded from the Safe Schools allocation on one line, "Safe Schools." 

ESE 348 



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
SCHEDULE OF SELECTED SUBOBJECT EXPENDITURES 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2016 

ENERGY EXPENDITURES, 

Natural Gas 

Total 
ENERGY EXPENDITURES FOR STUDENT 
TRANSPORTATION, 

Com ressed Natural Gas 

Li uefied Petroleum Gas 

Gasoline 

Diesel Fuel 

Oil and Grease 

Total 

EXPENDITURES FOR SCHOOL BUSES 
AND SCHOOL BUS REPLACEMENTS, 

Buses 

SUBAW ARDS FOR INDIRECT COST RATE, 
Professional and Technical Services: 

Subawards Under Subagreements - First $25,000 

Subawards Under Subagreemcnts - In Excess of$25,000 
Other Purchased Services: 

Subawards Under SubaiYreements - First $25,000 

Sub awards Under SubaITTeements - In Excess of $25,000 

FOOD SERVICE SUPPLIES SUBOBJECT 

Sunnlies 

Food 

Donated Foods 

ESE 348 

Subob·ect 
General Fund 

100 

Special Revenue 
Food Services 

410 

Special Revenue Other Federal 
Programs 

420 

Special Revenue Federal 
Economic Stimulus Programs 

430 

Ex:hibitK•14 
FDOE Pa e 22 

Total 

411 

421 

430 

440 

23,613.05 

2,111.02 

3,524,088.62 

3,549,812.69 

4,692.10 

263,000.00 

267,692.10 0.00 0.00 

23,6!3.05 

6,803.12 

3,787,088.62 

0.00 

3,817,504.79 

412 

422 

450 

460 

540 

25,819.26 

441,020.76 

12,331.53 

479,171.55 0.00 0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

25,819.26 

441,020.76 

12,331.53 

479,171.55 

Subobject 
General Fund 

100 

Special Revenue Other Federal 
Programs 

420 

Special Revenue Federal 
Economic Stimulus Programs 

430 
Capital Projects Funds 

JXX Total 

651 791,094.00 791,094.00 

Subobiect 
General Fund 

100 

Special Revenue 
Food Services 

410 

Special Revenue Other Federal 
Programs 

420 

Special Revenue Federal 
Economic Stimulus Programs 

430 Total 

311 

312 

25,000.00 

16,500.00 

25,000.00 

16,500.00 

391 

392 

0.00 

0.00 

Subobiect 

Special Revenue 
Food Services 

410 

510 

570 

580 

19,822.95 

3,117,284.44 

574,045.92 



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
SCHEDULE OF SELECTED SUBOBJECT EXPENDITURES 

h l EddJ e une 302016 , Fort e F1sca Year n 

TEACHER SALARIES 

Basic Programs 101, 102 and 103 (Function 5100) 

Basic Programs 101, 102 and 103 (Function 5100) 

Basic Programs 101, 102 and 103 (Function, 1001 

Total Basic Program Salaries 

Other Programs 130 (ESOL) (Function 5100) 

Other Programs 130 (ESOL) (Function 5100) 

Other Programs 130 (ESOL) (Function 5100) 

Total Other Proeram Salaries 

ESE Programs 111, 112, 113, 254 and 255 /Function 5200) 

ESE Procrams 11 I, 112,113,254 and 255 (Function 5200) 

ESE Programs 111, 112, 113, 254 and 255 (Function 5200) 

Total ESE Program Salaries 

Career Program 300 (Function 5300) 

Career Program 300 (Function 5300) 

Career Program 300 (Function 5300) 

Total Career Program Salaries 

Total 

TEXTBOOKS (used for classroom instruction) 

Textbooks (Function 5000) 
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Special Revenue Other Federal Special Revenue Federal 
General Fund Programs Economic Stimulus Programs 

Subobiect JOO 420 430 Total 

120 0.00 

140 0.00 

750 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

120 0.00 

140 0.00 

750 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

120 0.00 

140 0.00 

750 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

120 0.00 

140 0.00 

750 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Special Revenue Other Federal Special Revenue Federal 
General Fund Programs Economic Stimulus Programs 

Subobject 100 420 430 Total 

520 0.00 



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
SPECIFIC ACADEMIC CLASSROOM INSTRUCTION AND OTHER DATA COLLECTION Exhibit K-14 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2016 

CATEGORICAL FLEXIBLE SPENDING. 
GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES 

lnstruclion: 

Basic 

Excentional 

Career Education 

Adult General 

Prekindenwrten 

Other Instruction 

Total Flexible Soendlne. Instructional Exoendltures 

DISTRIBUTIONS TO CHARTER SCHOOLS 
(Charter school information is used in federal renortinll'l 

Expenditures: 

General Fund 

Food Service Snecia\ Revenue Fund 

Other Federal ProQrams Snecial Revenue Fund 

Federal Economic Stimulus Snecial Revenue Funds 

Caoital Proiects Funds 

Total Charter School Distributions 

LIFELONG LEARNING 
!Li felon, Learn in" exnenditures are used in federal renortin,>1 

Expenditures: 

General Fund 

Other Federal Pro..,.ams Special Revenue Fund 

Federal Economic Stimulus Snecial Revenue Funds 

Total 

MEDICAID EXPENDITURE REPORT 
!Medicaid exoenditures are used in federal reoortine) 

Eamin<>s, Exnenditures and c~nvfnrward Amounts: 

Expenditure Program or Activity: 

Exceotional Student Education 

School Nurses and Health Care Services 

Occuoational Thera"" Phvsical Theraov and Other Theraov Services 

ESE Professional and Technical Services 

Gifted Student Education 

StaffTrainin" and Curriculum Develomnent 

Medicaid Administration and BiUin" Services 

Student Services 

Consultants 

Otho, 

Total Exoenditures 

General Fund Balance Sheet Information 
/This infonnation is used in state renortin<'i 

Balance Sheet Amount, June 30, 2016: 

Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources 

Total Liabilities and Deferred Inflows of Resources 

ESE 348 
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Supplemental Instructional '" 
Account Safe Student Research-Based Reading Instructional 

Academic Materials/ Totals 
Nwnber Schools Transportation Instruction Materials 

Instruction Libraiv Media 

0.00 5100 

0.00 5200 

0.00 5300 

0.00 

5500 ~,1/////~ 0.00 

5900 

5400 

0.00 

5000 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Fund Direct Payment Amount Withheld for Payments and Services on Behalf 
Total Amount 

Number /Obiect 393\ Administration of Charter Schools 

100 2,071 387.89 36,077.76 71,467.20 2,178,932.85 

410 0.00 

420 0.00 

430 0.00 

3XX 0.00 

2,071,387.89 36,077.76 71,467.20 2,178,932.85 

Amount 
Account Number 

5900 

5900 

5900 

5900 0.00 

Unexpended Earnings Expenditures Unexpended 
I I June 30 2015 2015-16 2015-16 June 30 2016 

I I 948,556.14 948,556.14 

948,556.14 

948,556.14 

Fm>d 
Amount 

Number 

100 10,588,380.79 

100 2,219,759.26 

http:2,219,759.26
http:10,588,380.79
http:948,556.14
http:948,556.14
http:948,556.14
http:948,556.14
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
VO LUNT ARY PREKINDERGARTEN (VPK) PROGRAM 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2016 

VOLUNTARY PREKINDERGARTEN PROGRAM [1] 
GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES 

Curren/: 

Prekindernarten 

Student Suocort Services 

Instructional Media Services 

Instruction and Cuniculum Develonment Services 

Instructional StaffTrainin<> Services 

Instruction-Related Technolo.rv 

Board 

General Administration 

School Administration 

Facilities AcQuisition and Construction 

Fiscal Services 

Food Services 

Central Services 

Student Transoo11ation Services 

Ooeration of Plant 

Maintenance of Plant 

Administrative Technolo~ Services 

CommuninJ Services 
Capital Outlay: 

Facilities AcQuisition and'Construction 

Other Canita! Outlav 
Debt Service: (Function 9200) 

Redem~tion of Principal 

Interest 

Total Exnenditures 

100 
Account Number 

Salaries 

5500 258 806.08 

6100 35 778.68 

6200 

6300 34.606.96 

6400 618.29 

6500 

7100 

7200 

7300 50315.39 

7410 

7500 

7600 

7700 

7800 

7900 15 949.46 

8100 

8200 

9100 

7420 

9300 

710 

720 

396,074.86 

{ ! ] Include expenditures for the summer program (section 1002.6 ! , F.S.) and the school•year program (section l 002.63, F.S.). 
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Sunr !emeutal Schedule~ Fund 100 
200 300 400 500 600 700 

Employee Purchased Energy Materials Capital 
Benefits Services Services and Su~·!ies Outla• Other Totals 

110549.86 565.24 8 053.91 8 585.95 I 150.25 387 711.29 

11 271.83 222.21 809.54 1 498.00 49 580.26 

0.00 

9 049.34 1 583.63 385.11 64.39 45,689.43 

75.76 817,1 l 253.00 83.99 1 848.15 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

15.970.43 334.45 I 138.61 353.69 140.78 68,253.35 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

7,022.67 1 915.71 24 887.84 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

~ 0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

153,939.89 3 522.64 0.00 12 555.88 10,502.03 I 375.02 577 970.32 

http:Technolo.rv


CHARLOTTE COUNTY DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD 
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AW ARDS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Catalog of 

Federal Pass 

Domestic Through Amount of 
Federal Grantor/Pass-Throngh Grantor/Program Assistance Grantor Expenditures 

Title Number Number (1) 
United States Department of Agriculture 

Indirect: 

Child Nutrition Cluster: 
Florida Department of Education: 

School Breakfast Program 10.553 321 1,358,253.07 
National School Lunch Program 10.555 300,350 4,596,783.67 
Summer Food Service Program for Children 10.559 323 206,438.52 

Fresh Fruit and Vegetable Program 10.582 None 289,999.81 

Florida Department of Agriculture and Consumer 
Services: 

National School Lunch Program 10.555(2) None 284,046.11 
Total United States Department of Agriculture 6,735,521.18 

United States Department of Education 
Direct: 

Student Financial Assistance Cluster: 
Federal Supplemental Education Opportunity Grants 84.007 NIA 8,105.00 

Federal Pell Grant Program 84.063 NIA 361,207.47 

Total Direct 369,312.47 

Indirect: 
Special Education Cluster: 

Florida Department of Education: 
Special Education - Grants to States 84.027 263 4,166,477.28 

Special Education - Preschool Grants 84.173 267 88,143.62 

Sarasota County District School Board: 
Special Education - Grants to States 84.027 263 63,352.48 

Total Special Education Cluster 4,317,973.38 

Title I, Part A Cluster: 
Florida Department of Education: 

Title I Grants to Local Educational Agencies 84.010 212,222,223,226,228 3,599,647.07 

ARRA - Race to the Top, Recovery Act 84.395 RLlll 282,930.41 

Total Title I Part A Cluster 3,882,577.48 

Florida Department of Education: 
Adult Education - Basic Grants to States 84.002 191, 193 221,564.48 

Career and Technical Education - Basic Grants to States 84.048 151, 161 222,381.36 
51,543.85 Education for Homeless Children and Youth 84.196 127 

English Language Acquisition Grants 84.365 102 34,498.64 

Mathematics and Science Partnership Title II Part B 84.366 420,191.58 

Improving Teacher Quality State Grants 84.367 224 623,038.24 

Total Florida Department of Education 1,573,218.15 

Total United States Department of Education 10,143,081.48 

United States Department of Health and Human Services 

Head Start Cluster: 
Direct: 

Head Start 93.600 (3) NIA 2,204,280.80 

United States Department of Defense 
Direct: 

None NIA 175,765.17 Navy Junior Reserve Office~s Training Corps 

19,258,648.63 Total Expenditures of Federal Awards 

Notes: 
(1) Basis .2f Presentation: The Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards represents amounts expended from Federal programs during the 

2015-16 fiscal year as determined based on the modified accrual basis of accounting. The amounts reported on the Schedule have been 

reconciled to and are in material agreement with amounts recorded in the District's accounting records from which the basic :financial 

statements have been prepared. 

(2) Noncash Assistance: National School Lunch~ - Represents the amount of donated food received during the fiscal year. Donated 

foods are valued at fair value as determined at the time of donation. 

(3) Head Start: Expenditures include $797,147 .69 for grant number/program 04CH4774/01 and $1,407,133.11 for grant number/program 

year 04CH4774102. 
(4) Special Education-Grants to States: Total CFDA 84.027 expenditures: $4,601,202.87. 

http:4,601,202.87
http:1,407,133.11
http:19,258,648.63
http:175,765.17
http:2,204,280.80
http:10,143,081.48
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
Exhibit A-1 

Page 1 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

The Management of the District School Board of Charlotte County have prepared the following discussion 
and analysis to provide an overview of the District's financial activities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 
2016. The information contained in the Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) is intended to 
highlight significant transactions, events and conditions, it should be considered in conjunction with the D 
District's financial statements and notes to financial statements found on pages 2 through 59. 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

Key financial highlights for the 2015-2016 fiscal year are as follows: 

� The assets and deferred outflows of the District exceeded its liabilities and deferred inflows at 
June 30, 2016 by $358,598,172.12. 

� The District's total net position decreased by $9,579,661.74, or 2.7% decrease from the 2014-2015 
fiscal year. 

� General revenues total $156,077,801.52, or 93.1 % of all revenues in the 2015-2016 fiscal year, 
compared to $154,533,643.22, or 93.0% in the prior year. Program specific revenues in the form 
of charges for services, operating grants and contributions, and capital grants and contributions 
total $11,615,317.81 or 6.9%, compared to $11,609,561.72, or 7.0% in the prior year. 

� At June 30, 2016, the District's governmental funds reported combined fund balances of 
$42,535,311.57, a decrease of $42,501.85 for the year. 

� The unassigned fund balance of the General Fund, representing the net current financial resources 
available for future appropriation, totals $7,509,605.79 at June 30, 2016, or 5.86% of total General 
Fund expenditures. 

� During the current year, General Fund expenditures and other fmancing uses exceeded revenues 
and other financing sources by $1,864,536.13. This may be compared to last year's results in 
which General Fund expenditures and other financing uses exceeded revenues and other financing 
sources by $1,205,549.72. 

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The basic financial statements consist of three components: 

1. Government-wide financial statements 
2. Fund financial statements 
3. Notes to the financial statements 

Government-Wide Financial Statements 

The government-wide financial statements provide both short-term and long-term information about the 
District's overall financial condition in a manner similar to those of a private-sector business. The 
statements include a statement of net position and a statement of activities that are designed to provide 
consolidated financial information about the governmental activities of the District presented on the accrual 
basis of accounting. The statement of net position provides information about the District's financial 
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position, its assets, liabilities, and deferred outflows/inflows of resources, using an economic resources 
measurement focus. Assets plus deferred outflows of resources, less liabilities and deferred inflows of 
resources, equal net position, which is a measure of the financial health of the District. The statement of 
activities presents information about the change in the District's net position, the results of operations, 
during the fiscal year. An increase or decrease in net position is an indication of whether the District's 
financial health is improving or deteriorating. 

The government-wide statements present the District's activities in the following categories: 

• Governmental activities - This represents most of the District's services including its educational 
programs: basic, career, adult, and exceptional education. Support functions such as transportation 
and administration are also included. Local property taxes and the state's education finance program 
provide most of the resources that support these activities. 

• Component units - The District presents two separate legal entities in this report which are the 
Charlotte School Board Leasing Corporation and the Charlotte Local Education Foundation, Inc. 
Although legally separate organizations, the component units are included in this report because they 
meet the criteria for inclusion provided by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board. Financial 
information for the Charlotte Local Education Foundation is reported separately from the financial 
information presented for the District. 

Over a period of time, changes in the District's net position are an indication of improving or deteriorating 
financial condition. This information should be evaluated in conjunction with other non-financial factors, 
such as changes in the District's property tax base, stndent enrollment, and the condition of the District's 
capital assets, including its school buildings and administrative facilities. 

Fund Financial Statements 

Fund financial statements are one of the components of the basic financial statements. A fund is a grouping 
of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have been segregated for specific 
activities or objectives. The District uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with 
finance-related legal requirements and prudent fiscal management. Certain funds are established by law 
while others are created by legal agreements, such as bond covenants. Fund financial statements provide 
more detailed information about the District's financial activities, focusing on its most significant or 
"major" funds rather than fund types. This is in contrast to the entity-wide perspective contained in the 
government-wide statements. All of the District's funds may be classified within one of three broad 
categories: 

Governmental Funds - Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions 
reported as governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. However, the 
governmental funds use a spendable financial resources measurement focus rather than the economic 
resources measurement focus foWld in the government-wide financial statements. This financial resources 
measurement focus allows the governmental fund statements to provide infonnation on near-tenn inflows 
and outflows of spendable resources, as well as balances of spendable resources available at the end of the 
fiscal year. In particular, the sum of the assigned and unassigned fund balances may serve as a useful 
measure of a government's net resources available for spending at the end of the fiscal year. 

The governmental fund statements provide a detailed short-term view that may be used to evaluate the 
District's near-term financing requirements. This short-term view is useful when compared to the long­
term view presented as governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. To facilitate 
this comparison, both the governmental balance sheet and the governmental fund statement of revenues, 
expenditures, and changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation of governmental funds to governmental 
activities. 

The governmental funds balance sheet and statement of revenues, expenditnres and changes in fund 
balances provide detailed information about the District's most significant funds. The District's major 



funds are the General Fund, Special Revenue - Federal Economic Stimulus Programs, Special Revenue 
Fund - Other Federal Programs, Debt Service - ARRA Economic Stimulus Fund, and the Capital Projects 
- Local Capital Improvement Fund. Data from other governmental funds are combined into a single, 
aggregated presentation. 

The District adopts an armual appropriated budget for its governmental funds. A budgetary comparison 
schedule has been provided for the General and major Special Revenue Funds to demonstrate compliance 
with the budget. 

Proprietary Funds - Proprietary funds may be established to account for activities in which a fee is 
charged for services. Internal service funds are used to report activities that provide goods and services to 
support the District's other programs and functions through user charges. The District uses an internal 
service fund to account for the Employee Benefits Fund. Since the services predominately benefit 
governmental rather than business-type functions, the internal service funds have been included within 
governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. 

The internal service funds are combined into a single, aggregated column in tbe proprietary fund financial 
statements. 

Fiduciary Funds - Fiduciary funds are used to report assets held in a trustee or fiduciary capacity for the 
benefit of external parties, such as student activity funds. Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the 
government-wide statements because the resources are not available to support the District's own 
programs. In its fiduciary capacity, the District is responsible for ensuring that the assets reported in these 
funds are used only for their intended purposes. 

The District uses agency funds to account for resources held for student activities and groups. 

Notes to Financial Statements 

The notes provide additional information that is essential for a full understanding of the data provided in 
the government-wide and fund financial statements. 

Other Information 

In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report also presents certain 
required supplementary information concerning the District's progress in funding its obligation to provide 
other postemployment benefits to its employees. 



GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 

As noted earlier, net position may serve over time as a useful indicator of the District's financial position. 
The following is a summary of the District's net position at June 30, 2016, compared to net position as of 
June 30, 2015. 

District School Board of Charlotte County Net Position 

For the Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 and June 30, 2015 

Governmental Activities 

2016 2015 
Assets: 

Current and Other Assets $56,523,188.22 $59,933,481.12 
Capital Assets 438,886,813.03 449,339,114.80 

Total Assets $495,410,001.25 $509,272,595.92 

Deferred Outflows of Resources 14,915,900.00 11,495,192.47 

Liabilities: 
Long-Term Liabilities 138,431,961.32 122,416,600.44 
Other Liabilities 6,152,382.14 8,517,433.09 

Total Liabilities 144,584,343.46 130,934,033.53 

Deferred Inflows of Resources 7,145,528.00 21,655,921.00 

Net Position: 

Net Investment in Capital Assets 372,712,920.55 382,712,081.16 
Restricted 32,966,457.17 31,094,182.11 
Unrestricted (47,081,205.60) (45,628,429.41) 

Total Net Position $358,598,172.12 $368,177,833.86 

The largest portion of the District's net position, $372,712,920.55 (103.9%) is investment in capital assets 
( e.g. land, buildings and furniture, fixtures, and equipment), net of any relating debt outstanding. The 
District uses these net capital assets to provide services to students; consequently, these net assets are not 
available for future spending. Although the District's investment in capital assets is reported net of related 
debt, it should be noted ihat the resources needed to repay this debt must be provided from other sources, 
since the capital assets themselves cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities. 

The restricted portion of the District's net position, $32,966,457.17 (9.2%) represents resources that are 
subject to external restrictions on how they may be used. The remaining net position, $(47,081,205.60), or 
(-13.1%), is unrestricted and generally is used to meet the government's on-going obligations to citizens 
and creditors. The amount turned negative in 2015 in conjunction with the implementation of 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for 
Pensions. 

Governmental Activities - Key elements of the changes in the District's net position for the fiscal years 
ended June 30, 2016, and June 30, 2015, are as follows: 
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District School Board of Charlotte County 

Operating Results and Changes in Net Position 

For the Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 and June 30, 2015 

Program Revenues: 

Charges for Services 

Operating Grants and Contributions 

Capital Grants and Contributions 

General Revenues: 

Property Taxes, Operational Purposes 

Property Taxes, Capital Projects 

Local Sales Tax 

Grants and Contributions Not 

Restricted to Specific Programs 

Unrestricted Investment Earnings 

Miscellaneous 

Total Revenues 

Program Expenses: 

Instruction 

Pupil Personnel Services 

Instructional Media Services 

Instruction & Curriculum Development 

Instructional Staff Training Services 

Instruction Related Technology 

Board of Education 

General Administration 

School Administration 

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 

Fiscal Services 

Food Services 

Central Services 

Pupil Transportation Services 

Operation of Plant 

Maintenance of Plant 

Administrative Technology Services 

Community Services 

Interest on Long-Term Debt 

Unallocated Depreciation Expenses 

Total Program Expenses 

Change in Net Position 

Net position - Beginning 

Net position - Ending 

Governmental Activities 

2016 2015 

$3,862,022.81 $3,844,391.77 

6,838,881.18 6,755,153.42 

914,413.82 1,010,016.53 

80,836,627.96 78,744,488.28 

21,176,297.04 20,139,813.83 

0.00 2,174,823.00 

51,046,590.36 50,507,526.91 

338,674.36 204,461.76 

2,679,611.80 2,762,529.44 

167,693,119.33 166,143,204.94 

79,293,185.65 77,101,149.40 

8,298,121.13 8,307,554.49 

1,512,886.40 1,281,869.56 

5,965,815.69 6,011,922.44 

3,531,183.33 3,172,795.77 

966,154.27 952,142.59 

760,156.28 703,271.47 

776,304.18 953,898.67 

9,628,323.17 9,442,995.09 
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Governmental activities decreased the District's net position by $9,579,661.74. Key elements are as 
follows: 

The largest revenue source is property taxes for operational purposes, which increased by $2,092,139.68, or 
2. 7%, as a result of an increase in taxable assessed values and a 2.6% decrease in the total millage rate. 

A significant revenue source is the State of Florida (21.6%). Revenues from State sources for current 
operations are primarily received through the Florida Education Finance Program (FEFP) funding formula. 
The FEFP formula utilizes student enrollment data, and is designed to maintain equity in funding across all 
Florida school Districts, taking into consideration the District's funding ability based on the local property 
tax base. 

Total grants and contributions not restricted to specific program revenues decreased by $539,063.45, or 
1.1 %, primarily due to an increase in FEFP revenues. 

Instruction expenses accounted for approximately 44.7% of total governmental expenses for the 2015-2016 
fiscal year. Instruction expenses increased by $2,192,036.25, or 2.8% from the previous year due mainly to 
additional instructional positions. 

The following graph shows total revenues by source: 

Total Revenues by Source 
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• Capita! Grants and Contributions, .5% 
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• Property Taxes, Capital Proje-cts1 12.6% 
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• Unrestricted Investment Earnings, .2% 

• Misc.eltaneous1 1.6% 

http:2,192,036.25
http:539,063.45
http:2,092,139.68
http:9,579,661.74


The following graph shows total expenditures by source: 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES BY SOURCE 
All Other 

Categories 

10% 

Unallocated 
Depreciation 

13% 

c:,m,oon Servke-s 
7% 



FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE DISTRICT'S FUNDS 

Governmental Fnnds 

The focus of the governmental funds is to provide information on near-term inflows, outflows, and 
balances of spendable resources. Such information is useful in assessing the District's financing 
requirements. Specifically, unassigned fund balance may serve as a useful measure of a District's net 
resources available for discretionary use as it represents the portion of fund balance that has not been 
limited to a particular purpose by an external party, the District, or a group or individual delegated authority 
by the Board to assign resources for particular purposes. 

The total fund balances of governmental funds decreased by $42,501.85 during the fiscal year to 
$42,535,311.57 at June 30, 2016. Approximately 17.7% of this amount is unassigned ($7,509,605.79) fund 
balance, which is available for spending at the District's discretion. The remainder of the fund balance is 
nonspendable, restricted, or assigned to indicate that it is I) not in spendable form ($841,357.97), 2) 
restricted for particular purposes ($30,403,426.75), or 3) assigned for particular purposes ($3,780,921.06). 

Major Governmental Funds 

The General Fund is the chief operating fund of the District. At the end of the current fiscal year, 
unassigned fund balance is $7,509,605.79 while the total fund balance is $8,368,621.53. As a measure of 
the General Fund's liquidity, it may be useful to compare the total unassigned fund balance to General 
Fund total revenues. The total unassigned fund balance is approximately 6.2 percent of the total General 
Fund revenues while total fund balance represents approximately 6.9 percent of total General Fund 
revenues. 

The total fund balance decreased by $1,864,536.13 during the fiscal year. Key factors impacting the 
change in fund balance are as follows: 

� Increases in total State revenues of $264,469.45 or 0.8 percent, and increases in local property tax 
values which resulted in increased tax revenues of$2,092,139.68 (2.7%) accounts for the majority 
of the increase in revenues for the year. 

� Total salaries increased by $2.4 million, or 3.0%, due mainly to the full year effect of an across the 
board staff raise in the prior year that was given at the half year point. 

� Transfers from other funds decreased by $1,250,000.00, or 18.7%. 

The Special Revenue - Other Federal Programs Fund has total revenues and expenditures of 
$11,631,766.92 each, and the funding was mainly used for instruction and instruction related services. 
Because grant revenues and expenditures in this fund are recognized as mentioned in the previous 
paragraph, this fund generally does not accumulate a fund balance. Activity in this fund did not 
significantly change from the prior fiscal year. 

The Debt Service - ARRA Federal Economic Stimulus Fund has a total fund balance of $21,204,844.64. 
This fund is restricted for the accumulation of resources for, and the payment of, debt principal, interest and 
related costs on the Qualified School Construction Bonds. The fund balance increased in the current fiscal 
year due to scheduled sinking fund deposits. 

The Capital Projects - Local Capital Improvement Fund has a fund balance of $6,259,549.87, all of which 
is restricted for the acquisition, construction, and maintenance of capital assets. The fund balance 
decreased by $2,348,042.83 due mainly to the completion of building projects at Lemon Bay High School. 

Proprietary Funds 

Umestricted.net position of the Employee Self-Insurance Fund decreased by $519,583.46 during the 2015-
2016 fiscal year to $6,338,061.01 at June 30,2016. Fund expenses exceeded premium revenues and 
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reimbursements, but $.5 million of program surplus was transferred back to the General Fund during the 
year. 

BUDGET VARIANCES IN THE GENERAL FUND 

During the 2015-2016 fiscal year, the District amended its General Fund budget several times, which 
resulted in an increase of total budgeted revenues of $268,718.00, or .2%. At the same time, final 
appropriations are higher than the original budgeted amounts by $724,657.00, or .6%. Budget revisions 
occurred primarily from changes in tax revenues received, adjustments to State FEFP revenues and 
corresponding adjustments to plaxmed expenditures to ensure maintenance of an adequate fund balance. 

Budgeted revenues exceeded actual revenues by $236,976.96, while actual expenditures are $1,574,005.40, 
or 1.2% less than final budget amounts. The decrease in expenditures was primarily due to continued cost 
containment measures implemented by the District. The actual ending fund balance exceeded the estimated 
fund balance contained in the final amended budget by $1,382,903.87. 

CAPITAL ASSETS AND LONG-TERM DEBT 

Capital Assets 

The District's investment in capital assets totaled $438,886,813.03 as of June 30, 2016, (net of accumulated 
depreciation). This investment in capital assets includes land; improvements other than buildings; 
buildings and fixed equipment; furniture, fixtures, and equipment; motor vehicles; construction in progress; 
and computer software. The total decrease in capital assets for the current fiscal year was approximately 
2.3 percent. 

Major capital asset events included the following: 

� Completion of major construction phases at Lemon Bay High School. 

� Under District policy, school buses are to be replaced every thirteen years. Total cost of new 
buses for the current year totaled $791,094. 

Long-term Debt 

At June 30, 2016, the District has total long-term debt outstanding of $66,176,034.81, comprised of 
$5,000,000 Qualified Zone Academy Bonds payable, $60,000,000 of Qualified School Construction Bonds 
payable, and $1,176,034.81 of bonds payable. During the current fiscal year, net retirement of debt was 
$443,852.30. 

The District's bonds outstanding at June 30, 2016, totaling $1,176,034.81, were issued by the State Board 
of Education, and are secured by a pledge of the District's portion of the State-assessed motor vehicle 
license tax. The State's full faith and credit is also pledged as security for these bonds. 

Additional information on the District's long-term debt are in note II, I to the financial statements. 
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ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR'S BUDGET 

The latest enrollment projections for the District indicate a decrease of 78 students during the 2016-2017 
fiscal year, which will decrease State revenue to some extent. 

Employer contributions to the Florida Retirement System increased for regular employees from 7 .26 to 
7.52 percent of payroll for the 2016-2017 fiscal year. 

Housing prices are expected to increase the taxable assessed value for the 2016-2017 fiscal year. 

For fiscal year 2016-2017, the District anticipates an overall increase in revenues of approximately $1.4 
million dollars, due mainly to increases in property tax receipts and FEFP. However, expenditures are 
budgeted to increase 1.4% over fiscal year 2015-2016 actual expenditures. 

REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION 

This report is designed to provide citizens, taxpayers, customers, investors, and creditors with a general 
overview of the District's finances and to demonstrate compliance and accountability for its resources. 
Questions concerning any of the information provided in this report or requests for additional financial 
information should be addressed to the Chief Financial Officer. 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 
For the Fiscal Year Ended JUJ1e 30, 2016 

Account 
Number E ·~~ 

5000 79,293,185.65 
6100 8298.121.13 
6200 L512,886.40 
6300 5 965,815.69 
6400 3.531,183.33 
6500 966,154.27 
7l00 760,156.28 
7200 776,304.18 
7300 9.628,323.17 
7400 2.863.584.75 
7500 1,016.997.92 
7600 8.513,561.65 
7700 4.110,810.63 
7800 5.683,271.16 
7900 11-997,051.93 
8100 4,021,385_80 
8200 1.591,913.07 
9100 178.460.51 
9200 3,532,054.36 

23,031,559.19 
177,272.781.07 

0.00 
177,272.781.07 

0.00 
0.00 

253,393.15 
253,393.15 

General Revenues: 
Taxes.-

Property Taxes, Levied fur Operational Pmposes 
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service 
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects 
Local Sales Taxes 

... 
Charges for 

Services 

1,458,446.00 

2,119,438.72 

284,138.09 

3.862,022.81 

0.00 
3,862,022.81 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Revenues Net(E e Revenue and Cha es in Net Position 
Operating Capital Prima Government 
Grants and 

Contributions 
Grants and 

Contribntioos 
Governmental 

Activities 
Business-Type 

Activities Total 
Component 

Units 

77,834,739.65 
8298.121.13 
1,512 886.40 
5 965,815.69 
3,531,183-33 

966.154.2 
760,156.28 
776,304.18 

9,628,323.17 9,628,323.1 
166,795.60 2,696,789.15 2,696,789.15 

1,016,997.92 1,016,997.92 
6.838,881.18 444,758.25 444,758.25 

4,110,810.63 4,110,810.63 
5,399,133.07 5,399,133.07 

J 1,997,051.93 11,997,051.93 
258,156.00 3,763,229.80 3,763,229.80) 

1.591,913.07 l.591,913.07) 
178,4605) 

489,462.22 3,042,592.14 

6,838,88l.18 914,413.82 
23,031 559.19 

165,657.463-26 

o_oo 0.00 
6,838,881.18 914.413.82 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 
o_oo 

0.00 
o_oo 

253,393.15 
253,393.15 

80,836,627.96 80,836,627.96 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

21,176,297.04 21,176,297.04 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

51,046,590.36 51,046,590.36 244,042.44 
338,674.36 338,674.36 82.72 

2,679,611.80 2,679,611.80 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

156,077,801.52 0,00 156,077,801.52 244,125.16 
19,579.661,74 000 (9,579,661.74 (9,267.99 

368,177,833-86 368,177,833.86 1 068.993.39 
0.00 0.00 

358,598,172.12 0.00 358,598,172,12 1,059,725.40 

FUNCTIONS 
Governmental Activ;ties: 

Instruction 
Student S ort Services 
Iostructional Media Services 
Instruction and Curriculum Develo ment Services 
Instructional StaffTrainin Services 
Instruction-Related Technolo 
Board 
General Administration 
Schoo! Administration 
Facilities A uisition and Construction 
Fiscal Services 
Food Services 
Central Services 
Student Trans ortation Services 

tionofPlant 
Maintenance of Plant 
Administrative Technolo Services 
Cotmnlllli Services 
Interest on Lon -Term Debt 
Unallocated reciatioo/Amortization Ex 

Total Governmental Activities 
Business-type Activities: 

Self-Insurance Consortium 
Da care erations 
Other Business-T e Activit 

T <1tal Business-T e Activities 
T<1tal Prim G<1vernment 
U)mponent Units: 

Ma·orCom nentUnitName 
Ma'orCom nentU• itName 
Total Nonm.a·or Com one• t Units 

Total Com nent Unit'l 

Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs 
Investment Earnings 
Miscellaneous 
Special Items 
Extraordinary Items 
Transfers 
Total General ReH,Jmes, Special Items, Extraordinary Items and Transfers 
Change in Net P<1sition 
Net Positiou, July 1, 2015 
Adjustments to Net Position 
Net Position, June 30. 2016 

The notes to financial statements are an integial part oftbis statement. 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
BALANCE SHEET 
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
June 30, 2016 

ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTJ<'LOWS OF RESOURCES 
ASSETS 
Cash and Cash Enuivalents 
Investments 
Taxes Receivable Net 
Accounts Roceivable Net 
Interest Receivable on lnve-1tments 
Due From Other A~encies 
Due From Bud-eta-· Funds 
Due From Insurer 
De-osits Receivable 
Due From Internal Funds 
Cash with FiscaVScrvice Auents 
Invent 
Pre"aid Items 
Lo"~-Tcrm Investments 
TotalAHetS 
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value ofHeckini, Derivatives 
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 
Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources 
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

AND FUND BALANCES 
LIABILITIES 
Cash Overdraft 
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 
Pa,~oll Deductions and Withholdin"'s 
Accounts Pa"ablc 
Sales Tax Pa·=ble 
Current Notes Pa"able 
Acaued Interest Pa""ble 
D=osits Pa=ble 
Due to Other A •endes 
DuetoBud"e Funds 
Due to Internal Funds 
Due to Fiscal A~ent 
Pension Liabilih, 
Other Postem 10,~ent Benefits Liabilitv 
Jud~mcnts Pa"able 
Construction Contracts Pa=ble 
Construction Contracts Pa=b1e - Retained Percenta"e 
Matured Bonds Pa•able 
Matured InterestPavable 
Unearned Revenue 
Unavailable Revenue 
Total Liabilities 
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Accumulated Increase in Fair Value of Hedi in..- Derivatives 
Deferred Revenues 
Total Deferred In nows of Resources 
FUND BALANCES 
Nonspendable: 

Invcntorv 
Prenaid AmounlS 
Permanent Fund Princinal 
Other Not in SnendableForm 

Tola! No11s"e11dable F1111d Balances 
Reslricledfor: 

Economic Stabilization 
Federal R=uired C over Pro-rams 
State Re~uired Ca-·over Proonms 
Local Sale5 Tax and Other Tax 

Debt Service 
Ca-'tal Proiects 
Reshicted for 
Resllicted for 

Total Restricted Fund Balances 
Commilled to: 

Economic Stabilization 
Contractual A~reements 
Committed for 
Committed for 

Total Committed Fund Bala11ces 
Assigned((): 

S-ecial Revenue 
Debt Sen,ice 
Canital Proiects 
Permanent Fund 
Assi"ned for 
Assi"ned for 

Total Assianed Fund Balances 
Total Unass/ 0 ned F1md Bo/ances 

Total Fund Balances 
Total LlabillUes, Deferred Inflows of 
Resources and Fund Balances 

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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Account 
Number 

1110 
1!60 
1!20 
ll3l 
1170 
1220 
1141 
1180 
1210 
1142 
!114 
1150 
1230 
1460 

1910 

2125 
2110 
2170 
2120 
2260 
2250 
2210 
2220 
2230 
2161 
2162 
2240 
2115 
2116 
2130 
2140 
2150 
2180 
2190 
2410 
2410 

2610 
2630 

2711 
2712 
2713 
2719 
2710 

2721 
2722 
2723 
2724 
2725 
2726 
2729 
2729 
2720 

2731 
2732 
2739 
2739 
2730 

2741 
2742 
2743 
2744 
2749 
2749 
2740 
2750 
2700 

General 
100 

7 297 002.% 
0.00 
0.00 

58 276.47 
0.00 

2198 863.48 
339 953.00 

0.00 
0.00 

129 835.47 
0.00 

546 073.69 
18 375.72 

0.00 
10 588,380.79 

0.00 
0.00 

10 588 380.79 

0.00 
767 291.93 
738 013.94 
714 453.39 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

2 219 759.26 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

546 073.69 
18 375.72 

0.00 
0.00 

564449.41 

0.00 
0.00 

294 566.33 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

294 566.33 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

7 509 605.79 
8368621.53 

IO 588 380.79 

Other Federal 
Programs 

420 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

481 100.53 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 

481100.53 

0.00 
0.00 

481 100.53 

0.00 
59 337.48 
46146.81 
35 663.24 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

339 953.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

481 100.53 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 

0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0,00 
0,00 
0.00 

481100.53 

ARRA Economic 
Stimulus Debt Service 

299 

0.00 
21204844.64 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

21204844.64 

0.00 
0.00 

21 204 844.64 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0,00 
0.00 

0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

21204 844.64 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

21204844.64 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

21 204 844.64 

21 204 844.64 

Nonvoted Capital 
Improvement Fund 

370 

7 437 929.83 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

422 744,02 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

7 860 673.85 

0.00 
0.00 

7 860 673,85 

0.00 
6 858.51 

11 559.83 
I 582 705.64 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1 60! 123.98 

0,00 
0,00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 

6 259 549.87 
0.00 
0.00 

6 259 549.87 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

6 259 549.87 

7 860 673.85 
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om~ 
Governmental 

Funds 

3,929 930.28 
2 598 225.39 

0,00 
1 056.36 

0.00 
74 056.45 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

276 908.56 
0.00 
0.00 

6 880 177.04 

0.00 
0.00 

6 880 177.04 

0.00 
30 215.40 
27888.14 
14 274.78 

21.00 
0.00 
0.00 

100 914.32 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 

4 567.87 
177 881.51 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

276 908.56 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

276 908.56 

0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 

2 598 225.39 
46 240.52 

0.00 
0.00 

2 644 465.91 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

2 389 078.86 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

I 391 842.20 
0.00 

3 780 921.06 
0.00 

6 702 295.53 

6 880 177.04 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOITE COUNTY 
BALANCE SHEET 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
June 30, 2016 

ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTflOWS OF RESOURCES 
ASSETS 
Cash and Cash E~uivalents 

Investments 
Taxes Receivable Net 
Accounts Receivable Net 

Interest Receivable on Investments 
Due From Other A~encies 

Due From Budl'etarv Funds 
Due From ln5urer 
De-nosits Receivable 

Due From Internal Funds 
Cash with Fiscal/Service A~ents 
Inventorv 
Pr,.,,aid Items 

Lon~.Tenn Investments 
Total Assets 

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value ofHcd~in" Derivatives 
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 

Total Assets and Deferred Outnows of Resources 
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

AND FUND BALANCES 
LIABILITIES 

Cash Overdraft 
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 

Pa'"'Oll Deductions and Withholdin~s 
Accounts Pavable 
Sales Tax Pavable 

Cun-en! Notes Pavable 
Accrued Interest Pavable 
Denosits Pavable 

Due to Other A<>encies 
Due to Bud •etarv Funds 

Due to Intemal Funds 
Due to Fiscal Arrent 
Pension Liabilitv 

Other Postem1 lovment Benefits Liabilih, 
Judi!ments Pavable 

Construction Contracts Pav able 

Construction Contracts Pav able - Retained Perccnta~e 
Matured Bonds Pavablc 

Matured Interest Pavable 
Unearned Revenue 

Unavailable Revenue 
Total Llabllltfos 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

Accumulated IncreMe in Fair Value ofHed• in" Derivatives 
Deferred Revenues 

Total Defened Inflows of Resources 
FUND BALANCES 
Nonspendab/e: 

Inventorv 

Prenaid AmounlS 

Pennanent Fund PrinC!"•al 
Other Not in Snendable Fonn 

Total Nonsn~ndable Fund Balances 
Restricted for: 

Economic Stabilization 

Federal Renuired Canvover Pro"rams 
State Rwuil'ed C over Proi!rams 
Local Sales Tax and Other Tax Le•~--

Debt Service 
Caoital Proiects 
Restricted for 

Restricted for 

Total Restricted Flmd Balances 
Commilted ro: 

Economic Stabilization 
Contractual A ments 
Committed for 
Committed for 

Total Comrnilled Fund Balances 
Assigned to: 

Soccial Revenue 
Debt Service 
Canital Proiects 

Permanent Fund 
Assi<med for 
Assi,,ned for 

Total Assi"'ne.d Fund Balances 
Total Unass/$:lled Fund Balances 

Total Fund Balances 

Total Lhlbilities, Deferred Inflows of 
Re~ourus and Fund Balances 

The notes to financial statements are an integnll part of this statement. 
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Account 
Number 

ll!O 
1160 
1120 
1131 
1170 
1220 
1141 
I !80 
1210 
1142 
1114 
1150 
1230 
1460 

1910 

2125 
2110 
2170 
2120 
2260 
2250 
2210 
2220 
2230 
2161 
2162 
2240 
2115 
2116 
2130 
2140 
21S0 
2180 
2190 
2410 
2410 

2610 
2630 

2711 
2712 
27)3 
2719 
2710 

2721 
2722 
2723 
2724 
2725 
2726 
2729 
2729 
2720 

2731 
2732 
2739 
2739 
2730 

2741 
2742 
2743 
2744 
2749 
2749 
2740 
2750 
2700 

Total 
Govemmental 

Funds 

!8 664 863.07 
23 803 070.03 

0.00 
59 332,83 

0.00 
3 176 764.48 

339 953.00 
0.00 
0.00 

129 835.47 
0.00 

822 982.25 
18 375.72 

0.00 
47 015 176.85 

0.00 
0.00 

47 015 176.85 

0.00 
863 703.32 
823 608.72 

2 347 097.05 
21.00 
0.00 
0.00 

l 00 914.32 
0.00 

339 953.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

4 567.87 
4 479 865.28 

0.00 
0,00 
0,00 

822 982.25 
18 375.72 

0.00 
0.00 

841 357.97 

0.00 
0.00 

294 566.33 
0.00 

23 803,070.03 
6 305 790,39 

0.00 
0,00 

30 403 426.75 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

2 389 078.86 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1391 842.20 
0.00 

3780921.06 
7509605.79 

42 535311.57 

47 015 176.85 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET 
TO THE GOVERNMENT-WIDE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2016 

Total Fund Balances - Governmental Funds 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net position are different because: 

Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, used in governmental activities are not 
financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as assets in the governmental funds. 

Capital Assets 
Accumulated Depreciation 

Deferred outflows of resources are not available to pay for current period expenditures and are 
therefore not reported in governmental funds. 

Unamortized Bond Refunding Losses 
Retirement System Contributions 
Retirement System Other 

Deferred inflows of resources are not available to pay for current period expenditures and are 
therefore not reported in governmental funds. 

Retirement System - Investment Income 
Retirement System - Other 

Interest on long-term debt is accrued as a liability in the government-wide statements, but is 
not recognized in the government funds until due. This amount is the amount of accrued interest 
payable at fiscal year-end. 

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of certain activities, 
such as insurance, to individual funds. The assets and liabilities of the internal service funds 
are included in governmental activities in the statement of net position. 

Long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the current period and, 
therefore, are not reported as liabilities in the governmental funds. 

Total Net Position - Governmental Activities 

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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$614,797,043.89 
-154,853,948.99 

2,142.33 
6,083,393.00 
8,819,420.00 

-6,339,193.00 
-793,248.00 
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$42,535,311.57 

438,886,813.03 

14,904,955.33 

(7,132,441.00) 

(102,957.00) 

6,338,061.01 

(136,831,570.82) 

$358,598,172.12 

http:358,598,172.12
http:136,831,570.82
http:6,338,061.01
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN 

FUND BALANCES. GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2016 

REVENUES 
Federal Direct 
Federal Throu >h State and Local 
State Sources 
Local Sources: 

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 
ctnerational Pu=oses 
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 
Debt Service 
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 
Canital Proiects 
Local Sales Taxes 
Char-:es for Service - Food Service 
Jrnnact Fees 

Other Local Revenue 
Total L-Ocal Sources 

Total Revenues 
EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Instruction 
Student s;;::::011 Services 
Instructional Media Services 
Instruction and Curriculum Develo~ment Services 
Instructional StaffTra~• Services 
Instruction-Related Technoloo" 
Board 
General Administration 
School Administration 
Facilities Ac~uisition and Construction 
Fiscal Services 
Food Services 
Central Services 
Student Tr ortation Services 
Oneration of Plant 
Maintenance of Plant 
Administrative Techno]oov Services 
Communit" Services 

Debt Sen4ce: (Function 9200) 
Redemrtion of Princinal 
Interest 
Dues and Fees 
Miscellaneous 

Capital Outlay: 
Facilities Ac~uisition and Construction 
Other Canital Outlav 

Total Ex"enditures 
Exi:ess'Defiden~ of Revenues Over"°7UndEr' Ex-enditures 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES {USES) 
Issuance of Bonds 

Premium on Sale of Bonds 
Discount on Sale of Bonds 

Proceeds ofLease~Purchase A~reements 
Premium on Lease-Purchase A-reements 
Discount on Lease-Pm chase A"reements 

Lo= 
Sale of Ca-ital Assets 
Loss Recoveries 
Proceeds of Forward Su;,..:,\;; Contrai:t 

Proceeds from S-ecial Facilit Construction Accnunt 
Face Value ofRefundin" Bonds 

Premium on Refundin•> Bonds 
Discount on Refundin- Bonds 

Refundin" Lease-Purchase A"reements 
Premium on Refun Lease-Purchase ~rcements 
Discount on Refundin- Lease-Purchase A-reements 

Pa ents to Refundin.-. Escrow A"ent 'Function 9299\ 
Transfers In 
Transfers Out 
Total Other Financin" Souri:es I Uses' 
SPECIAL ITEMS 

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 

Net Chaw=-e In Fund Balances 
Fund Balances, Julv 1 2015 
Ad'"stments to Fund Balances 
Fund Balances, June 30, 2016 

Account 
Number 

3100 
3200 
3300 

3411, 3421, 
3423 

34!2, 342!, 
3423 

3413, 3421, 
3423 

3418, 3419 
345X 
3496 

3400 

5000 
6100 
6200 
6300 
6400 
6500 
7100 
7200 
7300 
7410 
7500 
7600 
7700 
7800 
7900 
8100 
8200 

9!00 

710 
720 
730 
790 

7420 
9300 

3710 
3791 
891 

3750 
3793 
893 

3720 
3730 
3740 
3760 
3770 
3715 
3792 
892 

3755 
3794 
894 
760 

3600 
9700 

2800 
2891 
2700 

General 
IOO 

175 765.17 
1,011,908.62 

34,996,353.54 

80 836 627.96 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

3 825,130,75 
84 66 l 758.71 

120 845 786.04 

75 537 125.84 
7,552,250.21 
I 532 584.53 
3 172,746.45 
1453,431.76 

966 154.27 
760,156.28 
512 594.23 

9614638.60 
0.00 

984 825,10 
0.00 

2,708,170.70 
S 654 749.!0 

11,797,836.61 
4,001 871.34 
! 675 508.45 

178 460.51 

0.00 
78 093.62 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

128 18! 197.60 
'7,335,411.56 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 

45 875.43 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

5 425 000.00 
0.00 

5 470 875.43 

0.00 

0.00 
11,864536.13 
10,233 157.66 

0.00 
8,368,621.53 

Other Federal 
Programs 

420 

2 204 280.80 
9 427 486.12 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

11631 766.92 

5 412 548.69 
694 470.85 

0.00 
2 839 711.36 
207! 78!.79 

0.00 
0.00 

326,517.60 
112 21 l.32 

3 938.03 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

17 66!.36 
151 165,92 

1,760.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

11,631,766.92 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

ARRA Economic 
Stimuh.,s Debt Service 

299 

2,958,168.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

70 788.91 
70 788.91 

3 028 956.9 l 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0,00 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
3 420.000.00 

700.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
3,420 700.00 
(391 743.09 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

3 939,950.68 
0.00 

3,939,950.68 

0.00 

0.00 
3 548 207.59 

l 7 656 637.05 
0.00 

21.204 844,64 

Nonvoted Capital 
Improvement Fund 

370 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

21176 297,04 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

51470,96 
21 227 768,00 
21 227.768.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

14 726 307.75 
0.00 

14,726307.75 
6 50! 460.25 

0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0,00 
0,00 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

•8,849,503.08 
18,849,503.08 

0.00 

0.00 
12 348 042.83 
8 607 592.70 

0.00 
6 259 549.87 

Other 
Governmental 

Funds 

0.00 
7 018 451.59 
1,028,206.89 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

2119,438.72 
0.00 

144 161.l8 
2,263 599.90 

10,310,258.38 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,333.10 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

281 597.31 
0.00 

8 575 469.43 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

427,000.00 
78 846,63 

151.90 
0.00 

308 542.89 
0.00 

9 672 941.26 
637 317.12 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

242.708.40 
1258 156.00 

115,447.60' 

0.00 

0.00 
621 869.52 

6 080 426.01 
0.00 

6 702 295.53 

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDlTURES AND CHANGES IN 
FUND BALANCES- GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

For tlie l<'iscal Year Ended June 30, 2016 

REVENUES 
Federal Direct 

Federal Throu~h State and Local 
State Sources 

Local Sources: 
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 
Onerational Pu,.,.,oses 

Property Taxes Levied, Tro,: Redemptioru; and Excess Fees for 
Debt Service 

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 
CaritalPro;ects 

Local Sales Taxes 
Char~es for Service - Food Service 
Im"act Fees 
Other Local Revenue 
Total Local Sources 

Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES 

Current: 
Instruction 
Student Sunnort Services 

Instructional Media Services 
Instruction and Curriculum Develorment Services 
Instructional StaffTrainin, Services 
Instruction-Related Technolo<>~ 

Board 

General Administration 
School Administration 
Facilities Acouisition and Constrnction 
Fiscal Services 

Food Services 

Central Services 
Student Transnortation Services 
nneration of Plant 
Maintenance of Plant 

Admi.ni.strative Technolo<>v Services 
Communitv Services 

Debi Setvice: (Function 9200) 
Redemntion ofPrincina\ 
Interest 

Dues and Fees 
Miscellaneous 

Capital 011/lay: 
Facilities Acouisition and Construction 
Other Canital Out!= 

Total Exnenditures 

El'cess (Dclklencv) of Revenues Over /Under) Exnenditures 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Issuance of Bonds 

Premium on Sale of Bonds 
Discount on Sale of Bonds 

Proceeds of Lease.Purchase AErecmcnts 
Premium on Lease-Purchase A<>reements 
Discount on Lease-Purchase A"reements 

Lo= 
Sale ofCanital Assets 

Loss Recoveries 

Proceeds of Forward Suoolv Contract 
Proceeds from Snedal Facilitv Coustruction Account 
Face Value ofRefundino Bonds 

Premium on Refundinll Bonds 
Discount on Refundino Bonds 

Refundino Lease.Purchase A<reements 

Premium on Refund.in~ Lease-Pl.ll"chase Aorreements 
Discount on Refundino Lease-Purchase Ao-reements 

Pa-···ents to Refunditw Escrow A"ent /function 9299) 
Transfers In 
Transfers Out 
Total Other Finandna Sounes /Uses\ 
SPECIAL ITEMS 

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 

Net ChaUQC in Fund Balances 
Fund Balances Jul~ l 2015 
Ad"ustmenls to Fund Balances 
Fund Balances June 30 2016 

Account 
Number 

3100 
3200 

3300 

34!1, 3421, 
3423 

3412, 3421, 
3423 

3413, 3421, 
3423 

3418, 34!9 
345X 
3496 

3400 

5000 
6100 

6200 
6300 

6400 
6500 
7100 

7200 
7300 
7410 

1500 
7600 

7700 
7800 
7900 

8100 
8200 

9100 

710 

720 
730 

790 

7420 

9300 

3710 
3791 
891 

3750 
3793 
893 

3720 

3730 
3740 

3760 
3770 
3715 

3792 
892 

3755 

3794 
894 
760 

3600 

9700 

2800 
2891 
2700 

Total 
Governmental 

Funds 

5,338,213.97 
17 457 846.33 

36,024,560.43 

80 836,627.96 

0.00 

21 176 297.04 

0.00 
2 119 438.72 

0.00 
4091551.80 

108 223 915.52 

167 044 536.25 

80,949,674.53 
8,246,721.06 

1,532 584.53 
6 012 457.81 
3,526,546.65 

966,154.27 
760 !56.28 

839,111.83 
9 726 849.92 

285 535.34 
984,825.10 

8 575 469.43 
2,708,170.70 

5,672 410.46 
1 l 949 002.53 
4,003 631.34 

1 675 508.45 
178 460.51 

427 000.00 

3 576 940.25 
851.90 

0.00 

15 034 850.64 

0.00 
167,632,913.53 

---,--588 377.28' 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

45,875.43 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

9 607 659.08 
/9 107,659.08 

545,875.43 

0.00 

0.00 
<42 501.85 

42 577 813.42 

0.00 
42 535 3 I 1.57 

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE 
GOVERNMENT-WIDE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2016 

Net Change in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are different because: 

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures; however, in the statement of 
activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives as a depreciation 
expense. This is the amount of depreciation expense in excess of capital outlays in the current period: 

Capital Outlay 
Depreciation Expense 

The statement of activities reflects only the gain/loss on the sale of assets, whereas 
the governmental funds include all proceeds from these sales. Thus, the change in 
net position differs from the change in fund balances by the cost of assets sold. 

Bond proceeds provide current financial resources to governmental funds, but issuing debt 
increases long-term liabilities in the statement of net position. Repayment of bond principal 
is an expenditure in the governmental funds, but the repayment reduces long-term liabilities in 
the statement of net position. This is the amount by which repayments exceeded proceeds in the 
current period. 

Premiums and refunding losses are recognized in the governmental funds in the year debt is 
issued, but are deferred and amortized over the life of the debt in the governmental-wide statements: 

Amortization of Debt Premiums 
Amortization of Refunding Losses 

Interest on long-term debt is recognized as an expenditure in the governmental funds when due, but 
is recognized as interest accrued in the statement of activities. This is the net change in accrued 
interest in the current period. 

Certain revenues have not been recognized in governmental funds because they do not meet the 
availability criteria for recognition. These "unavailable revenues" are recognized in the 
government-wide statements. 

The change in accrued compensated absences and other postemployment benefits costs are 
recorded in the statement of activities under the full accrual basis of accounting, but are not recorded 
in the governmental funds until paid. This is the net (increase) decrease in these long-term 
liabilities for the current fiscal year: 

Accrued Compensated Absences 
Accrued Postemployment Benefit Obligation 

Certain changes in the items related to the District's participation in a mutliple-employer 
retirement system are reported only at the government-wide level. Following are the changes 
in these amounts for the current fiscal year: 

Net Pension Liability 
Deferred Outflows - Pension Contributions 
Deferred Outflows - Pension Other 
Deferred Inflows - Pension Investments 
Deferred Inflows - Pension Other 

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the cost of certain activities, 
such as insurance, to individual funds. The net revenue of internal service 
funds is reported with governmental activities. 

Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities 

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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$12,660,818.50 
-23,031,559.19 

26,852.30 
-711.14 

133,945.92 
-731,339.00 

-16,353,838.00 
-47,200.00 

3,457,674.00 
14,541,638.00 

-18,158.00 

Exhibit C-4 
Page 7 

($42,501.85) 

(10,370,740.69) 

(81,561.08) 

427,000.00 

26,141.16 

19,596.63 

(20,735.37) 

(597,393.08) 

1,580,116.00 

(519,583.46) 

(9,579,661.74) 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 
PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
June 30, 2016 

ASSETS 

Cash and Cash Eouivalents 
Investments 
Accounts Receivable Net 
Interest Re1:eivable on Investments 

Due From Other A"encies 
Due From Jru;urer 

Due From Bud"e Funds 
De11<1sits Receivable 

Cash with Fiscal/Service Anents 
Section!Oll.13 F.S, Loan Proceeds 
lnventorv 
Prenaid Items 

Lon!!-T erm Investments 
Prenaid Insurance Costs 
Other Postemnlovment Benefits Asset 
Pension Asset 

Capital Asset,: 
Land 
Land lmnrovements - Nondenreciable 
Construction in Pronress 

Nonder reciable Canital A~ets 
Imrrovements Other Than Build;ncrs 

Accumulated De~reciation 
Buildinns and Fixed Enuinment 

Accumulated Derreciation 
Furniture Fixtures and E"uicment 

Accumulated Derreciation 
Motor Vehicles 

Accumulated Derieciation 
Pronertv Under Canital Leases 

Accumulated Derreciation 
Comnuter Software 

Accumulated Amortization 
Derreciable Canital Assets Net 

Total Ca ital Assets 
Total Assets 

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value of Hedi in, Derivatives 
NetC nn Amount of Debt Refundin~ 
Pension 

Other Postemolo ent Benefits 
Total Deferred Outflows of R~sources 

LIABILITIES 
Cash Overdraft 
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 
Pavroll Deductions and Withholdinrrs 
Accounts Pavable 
Sales Tax Pavable 

Accrued Interest Pavable 
Denosits Pavable 

Due to Other Arrencies 
Due to Budrret Funds 
Pension Liabilitv 
Other Po stem 1oument Benefits Liabili"' 
Jud.-.ments Pavable 
Estimated Unnaid Claims - Self-Insurance Pro,,,.arn 
Estimated Liabi!itv for Claims Ad'ustment 
Unearned Revenues 

Noncurre,11 Liabililies 
Portion Due Within One Year; 

Obli"ations Under Ca ital Leases 
Liabilitv for Comnensated Absences 
Estimated LiabiJitv for Lon"-Term Claims 
Net Other Postem Jo,=ent Benefits Obliiution 
Net Pension Liabilitv 
Other 1.-0ncr-Term Liabilities 

Due Within One Year 
Ponio11 Di,e After One Year: 

ObliMtions Under Ca ital Leases 
Llabili"' for Comnensated Absences 
Estimated Liabili'" for U,n -Term Claims 
Net Other Po stem Jo,=ent Benefits Oblil!ation 
Net Pension Liabilih, 

Other Lon"-Term Liabilities 
Due in More Than One Year 

Total Lonn-Term Liabilities 
Total Llabilitiu 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Accumulated lncrease in Fair Value ofHed"°'"n Derivatives 
Deficit Net Can"\inQ Amount of Debt Refundin" 
Deferred Revenues 
Pension 
Other Postemr lo= ent Benefits 
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 

NET POSITION 

Net Investment in Carita! Assets 
Restricted for 
Unrestricted 
Total Net Position 

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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Account 
Number 

1110 
1160 
1131 
1170 
1220 
1180 
1!41 
1210 
l l !4 
1420 
1150 
1230 
1460 
1430 
1410 
1415 

1310 
1315 

1360 

1320 
1329 
1330 
1339 
1340 
1349 
1350 
1359 
1370 

1379 
1382 
1389 

1910 

1920 
!940 
1950 

2125 
2110 

2170 
2120 
2260 
2210 
2220 
2230 
2161 
2115 
2116 
2130 
2271 
2272 
2410 

2315 

2330 
2350 
2360 
2365 

2380 

2315 
2330 
2350 
2360 
2365 
2380 

2610 
2620 

2630 
2640 

2650 

2770 
2780 
2790 

Governmental 
Activities -

Internal Service 
Funds 

8,609 022, 17 
1,238,942,20 

0,00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0,00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 

9,847,964.37 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

0.00 
2 065.03 
3 32!.94 

71597.76 
0.00 
0,00 

0,00 
0,00 
0,00 
0,00 

0.00 
0.00 

I 600 390.50 
0.00 

l .832 528.13 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

3,509,903.36 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0,00 
0,00 

6,338061,01 
6,338,061.01 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION 
PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2016 

OPERATING REVENUES 
Charges for Services 
Charges for Sales 
Premium Revenue 
Other Operating Revenues 
Total Onerating Revenues 
OPERATING EXPENSES 
Salaries 
Employee Benefits 
Purchased Services 
Energy Services 
Materials and Supplies 
Capital Outlay 
Other 
Denreciation and Amortization Expense 
Total Operating Expenses 
Ooerating Income (Loss) 
NONOPERA TING REVENUES (EXPENSES) 
Investment Income 
Gifts, Grants and Bequests 
Other Miscellaneous Local Sources 
Loss Recoveries 
Gain on Disposition of Assets 
Interest 
Miscellaneous 
Loss on Disposition of Assets 
Total N ononerating Revenues (Expenses) 
Income (Loss) Before Onerating Transfers 
Transfers In 
Transfers Out 
SPECIAL ITEMS 

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 

Change In Net Position 
Net Position, July I, 2015 
Adiustments to Net Position 
Net Position, June 30, 2016 

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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Governmental 
Activities -

Account Internal Service 
Number Funds 

3481 0.00 
3482 0.00 
3484 19,036,300.10 
3489 0.00 

19,036,300.10 

100 139,263.71 
200 37,888.33 
300 4,152,979.79 
400 0.00 
500 18,849.06 
600 89.99 
700 15,377,979.49 
780 0.00 

19,727,050.37 
(690,750.27) 

3430 567.44 
3440 227.00 
3495 670,372.37 
3740 0.00 
3780 0.00 
720 0.00 
790 0.00 
810 0.00 

671,166.81 
(19,583.46' 

3600 0.00 
9700 (500,000.00) 

0.00 

0.00 
(519,583.46) 

2880 6,857,644.47 
2896 0.00 
2780 6,338,061.01 

http:6,338,061.01
http:6,857,644.47
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http:500,000.00
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2016 

CASH FLOWS l<'ROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Receints from customers and users 
Receints from interfund services orovided 
Pauments to suooliers 
Pauments to cmolovees 
Pavments for interfund services used 
Other receiots (oavments 
Net cash nrovided (used) bv ooeratine: activities 
CASH FLOWS FROM NON CAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Subsidies from ooeratimi: ID"ants 
Transfers from other funds 
Transfers to other funds 
Net cash orovided fused) bv noncanital financine: activities 
CASH FLOWS FROM CAP IT AL AND RELATED 
FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Proceeds from canital debt 
Canital contributions 
Proceeds from disnosition of can ital assets 
Acouisition and construction of canital assets 
Princinal naid on canital debt 
Interest raid on canital debt 
Net cash orovlded fused) bv car ital and related financin11 activities 
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Proceeds from sales and maturities of investments 
Interest and dividends received 
Purchase of investments 
Net cash nrovided I used) bv lnvestiu..- activities 
Net increase ldecrease\ In cash and cash enuivalents 
Cash and cash eouivalents - Julv I, 2015 
Cash and cash eouivalents - June 30, 2016 
Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash provided 
(used) by operating activities: 
Oneratincr income rJossl 
Adjustmenls to reconcile operating income (loss) to net cash 
provided (used) by operating activities: 

Denreciation/ Amortization exoense 
Commodities used from USDA orom-am 
Change in assets and liabilities: 

Increase decrease in accounts receivable 
Increase decrease in interest receivable 
Increase decrease in due from insurer 
Increase decrease in deoosits receivable 
Increase decrease in due from other funds 
Increase decrease in due from other agencies 
Increase decrease in inventorv 
Increase decrease in oreoaid items 
Increase decrease in oension 

Increase decrease in salaries and benefits oavable 
Increase decrease in oavroll tax liabilities 
Increase decrease in accounts navable 
Increase decrease in cash overdraft 
Increase decrease in iud,,...,ents navable 
Increase decrease in sales tax oavab!e 
Increase decrease in accrued interest oavable 
Increase decrease in denosits oavable 
Increase decrease) in due to other funds 
Increase ( decrease) in due to other agencies 
Increase ( decrease) in unearned revenues 
Increase ( decrease) in oension 
Increase ( decrease) in other nostemnlovment benefits 
Increase (decrease) in estimated unnaid claims - Self-Insurance PrO!!. 
Increase (decrease1 in estimated !iabilitv for claims adiustment 

Total adlustments 
Net cash nrovldcd fused) bv oneratinll activities 
Noncash investing, capital and financing activities: 
Borrowincr under canital !ease 
Contributions of can ital assets 
Purchase of eauinment on account 
Can ital asset trade-ins 
Net lncreasef(Decrease) in the fair value of investments 
Commodities received throu11h USDA nro<>ram 

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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I 

I 

I 

Govenunental 
Activities-

Internal Service 
Funds 

18,975,415.25 
0.00 

f20,I03 890.67 
(J 76 894.78 

0.00 
670 599.37 

f634 770.83 

0.00 
0.00 

rsoo,000.00 
rsoo,000.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
567.44 

0.00 
567.44 

(1,134,203.39 
10,982,167.76 
9,847,964.37 

(519 583.46' 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

426.28 
(169.02 

(11,974.44 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

(60,884.85 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1482017.90 
0.00 

1614,619.93 
1 1,134,203.39 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

http:1,134,203.39
http:1614,619.93
http:1482017.90
http:60,884.85
http:11,974.44
http:9,847,964.37
http:10,982,167.76
http:1,134,203.39
http:rsoo,000.00
http:rsoo,000.00
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY ASSETS AND LIABILITIES 
FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
June 30, 2016 

ASSETS 
Cash and Cash E uivalents 
Investments 
Accounts Receivable, Net 
Pension Contributions Receivable 
Interest Receivable on Investments 
Due From Bud eta Funds 
Due From Other A encies 
Invento 
Total Assets 
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value of Hed in Derivatives 
Pension 
Other Postem lo ent Benefits 
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 
LIABILITIES 
Cash Overdraft 
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 
Pa ·oil Deductions and Withholdin s 
Accounts Pa able 
Internal Accounts Pa able 
Due to Other A encies 
Due to Bud eta Funds 
Total Liabilities 
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Accumulated Increase in Fair Value ofHed in Derivatives 
Pension 
Other Postem lo ent Benefits 
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 
NET POSITION 
Held in Trust for Pension Benefits 
Held in Trust for Other P oses 
Total Net Position 

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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Account 
Number 

1110 
1160 
1131 
1132 
1170 
1141 
1220 
1150 

1910 
1940 
1950 

2125 
2110 
2170 
2120 
2290 
2230 
2161 

2610 
2640 
2650 

2785 
2785 

Total Agency Funds 
89X 

2,669,045.95 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

2,669,045.95 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

2,539,210.48 

http:2,539,210.48
http:2,669,045.95
http:2,669,045.95


ll!STRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CIIARLOTI'E COUNTY 
COMflJNING ST A TEMENT 01' NET l'OSITION 
MAJOR AND NONMAJOR CO.'t!PONENT UNITS 
Jun, 30, ?016 

ASSETS 
Cash and C,sh E uh~lcnl, 
!Lwes1men1s 
Toxes Receivable Net 
Accoums Receivable Net 
lnleresl Receivable on lnv<,tmcnt, 
Due From Other A0<1lcie, 
Due From Insurer 
Deu.-..sils Rooeivable 
ln1erua!Bnlonces 
Cnsl1 witl! Fiscall&rviee M<nts 
Section 1011.13, F S. Loon Procc'ed, 
!nventorv 
Prcnaidlt•ms 

Prenald Insurance Cost, 
Other Pnstc,nnlov,nent Reuefils Asset 
Pen.<ionAs,et 

Ca pi Ml Asw,· 
l,1nd 
l,1nd Jmnnwements Nonden•edable 
ConslructioninPro0 •ess 

Nonde rednille Ca i101 Asm, 
!Lnnrovemenls Other Toon Buildino• 

Less Accumulated Oenredslion 

Furniture. Fixtures and E0 ui men! 
Le,s Accumulalcd De=od,,lion 

Motor Vehicle, 

Less Accumulalcd l}onroci,,lian 
I'm lJndcr Ca ital Lease, 

Loss Accumulaied [J<nrecialim, 
Au<liovisu.1IM,1terial, 

J,,ss Accumul:ued "-redalion 
Cnmnuter Software 

r ,,,, Accumulated A!no~i,a\ion 

Tomi Ca ilalAssols 
l'ot•IA•••" 
IJEPERREI> OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
AccnmulalcdDccrease in Fair Value ofHedein Doriw!i,c.s 
Ne\ Cnrrvine Amotml of Debi Rofw,dino 

Otl,cri'omm lo ncntBenefil, 
Tot,! Jloforrod Ootllow, of Ro,ouroe, 

LIABILITIES 
C,shOvcr<lrafl 
Accrued Salaric, and Bcnclll, 
Pa,rull Dt<luctiun, and Withhnldinos 
Accounls Pa able 

CWTcntN01csPa...,,hle 
Accrued folorost Pnwble 

Due to Olher A cndcs 
DuctoFisClllA om 
Pen,ionLiabilil 
OllLer PoslemnJo,,ucm BcClcfits LiaEnli!v 
Judo,nentsPavoble 
Collstrucliou Contracts Pa~•ble 
Collstruclio,tCo"tracts Pa~ahle -Retaiucd l'ercen!a e 
Estimalcd Unnaitl Claims• Self-!nsom,,ce Pro"'om 
Estimated Liabilitv for Cloun, Ad 'uS[mon\ 
Tulimalcd Liabilitu for Arbitm 0 o Roh,1lO 
Une.,med Rovcriuos 

Noircurre,11 liabilr1i,ei 
Po'1ion D,,c Jlirl,/11 Ono Y,•,i;: 

Notcsi',1vob!e 
Ob\in,11ions Under Ca ,itol Leases 
llonds Pa=blc 
Linbilit" for Com=ns,ted Absemes 
Lease-Purcbase A emettt, Pa bk 
ESlinmled Linbilit for Lon -Tonn Claim, 
Net Otl,er Postcm lo men! Benem, Obli a1i011 
Nell'ensionLisbilil" 
ESlinmled PECO Advance l'a bk 
Other Ull1•-Tcnn Liabilities 
Doriva1ivc !n,trun,ent 
Esiimalcd Liablli fot Arbitra e Rebale 
Due W,thm One Ye,1i: 

1'0'1io11 Dl,oAj),r 011e Ye.": 
Nolosl'a•~ble 
Obli \ion, lJndcr Ca ital Le/lses 
Bontl, Pa hie 

Lia bi lit for Com nsaled Absences 
l.ca<e-l'urchase A eemenls Pa'"ble 
Hstimaled l,iabili!v for Lone-Tenn Claims 
Net Other Postcm lo monl Bene/Its Obliea1ion 
Net Pension Liabnilv 
l!stimalcd PECO Advance Pavablc 
Olher Lone-Tenn Liabilities 
Derivativ< I,,.trumcnt 
Hstimated Liabililv for Arbhrnee Rcbalc 
Due in More 1lls11 One Year 

Tola! I,m -Tenn Liabilities 
Tol,I Ll•Mlitie, 
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Aocumulalcd Jncte,se in Fair Value ofHod•jn• Dcrh~tlvc1 
Deficit Net C ·n• Amollilt ofDcht Refundino 
Deferred Rcvcriues 
Pcn,ion 
Olher Postc,nnlo,mcnt Bcnellts 
To1,I Jl,f,m,d Inflow, of Re,our,., 
NET POSITION 

Cate...,,;cal C ,~, Pro=runs 
Food Service 
Debt Service 
Canital l'to'ects 
Otherl'u=ses 

\Jnrcs\rklcd 
Tot,I N,ti'o,111on 

Aw,unt 
Number 

1110 

1120 
IBI 
1170 

1210 

1114 
1420 
1150 
1230 
1460 
1430 
1410 
!415 

!310 
Bl5 
1360 

1320 
1329 
mo 
B39 
}340 
l3~9 
1350 
}359 
1370 
1379 
138! 
1388 
1382 
1389 

1910 
1920 
1940 
1950 

2125 
2110 
2170 
2120 
2260 
2250 
2210 
2120 
mo 
2240 
2115 
21!6 
2U0 

2140 
2150 
2211 
2212 
2no 
2410 

2310 
2315 
2320 
2JJ0 
2340 
235D 
2360 
2JGS 
2370 
2380 
2390 
22S0 

2310 
2Jl5 
2320 
2JJ0 
2340 
2350 
2360 
2365 
2.110 
2JBO 
2)9() 

2280 

2610 
2620 
26JO 
2640 
2650 

2770 

27&0 
2180 
2180 
2180 
2790 

Tot•INonmojot 
Cnm,,m,o!Unlt, 

65Ml.74 
0,00 
0.00 

14 140.10 
O,(}fJ 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

7 J00,00 
978520,48 

0,00 
0,00 
0,00 
0 00 

000 
000 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
000 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
000 

l 065 R02.J2 

000 
000 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
16).98 

0.00 
5 912.94 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
000 
000 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
000 
000 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
o.ou 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
Q,(}f) 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
O.•ll 
0,1)0 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0,00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

6076,92 

0,00 
000 
0,00 
0,00 
0,00 
0,00 

0 00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

967863.91 
91 861.4) 

1 059725.40 

Tot,I Cornnon,nt Uni!, 

65,841.74 
0.00 
0,00 

14 140.lO 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

7 300,00 
978 S20.48 

0.00 
0,00 
000 
000 

000 
000 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1065802.32 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0,00 
16),9& 

000 
S 912,94 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

ooo 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0,00 

0,00 
0,00 
0,00 
000 
0.00 
ll.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

6076,92 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

967863.97 
91 861.4] 

1059725.40 

!he no(es to financial slatements are an inlegral pan oflhis statement 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES (CONTINUED) 
MAJOR AND NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS 
TOT AL NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2016 

FUNCTIONS 
Component Unit Activities: 

Instruction 
Student Sun-nort Services 

Instructional Media Services 
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 
Instructional Staff Training Services 
Instruction-Related Technology 
Board 
General Administration 
School Administration 
Facilities Acauisition and Construction 
Fiscal Services 
Food Services 
Central Services 
Student Transportation Services 
Operation of Plant 
Maintenance of Plant 
Administrative Technology Services 
Community Services 
Interest on Long-Tenn Debt 
Unallocated Depreciation/ Amortization Expense 

Total Component Unit Activities 

Program Revenues 
Operating 

Account Charges for Grants and 

Number Expenses Services Contributions 

5000 208,914.29 0.00 0.00 

6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 

6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 

6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 

6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 

6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7200 44,478.86 0.00 0.00 

7300 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7400 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7500 0.00 0.00 000 

7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7900 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 

9100 0.00 0.00 0.00 

9200 0.00 0.00 

0.00 . //~ff/,//,½ ,., ~ ~ 
253,393.15 0.00 0.00 

General Revenues: 
Taxes: 

Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes 
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service 
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects 
Local Sales Taxes 

Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs 
Investment Earnings 
Miscellaneous 
Special Items 
Extraordinary Items 
Transfers 
Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Items and Transfers 

Change in Net Position 
Net Position, July 1, 2015 
Adjustments to Net Position 
Net Position, June 30, 2016 

Capital 
Grants and 

Contributions 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
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Net {Expense) 
Revenue and Changes 

in Net Position 
Component Unit 

(208,914.29) 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

(44,478.86) 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

(253,393.15) 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

244,042.44 
82.72 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

244,125.16 
(9,267.99) 

1,068,993.39 
0.00 

1,059,725.40 

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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CHARLOTTE COUNTY 

DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2016 

I. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

A. Description of Government-wide Financial Statements 

The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net position 
and the statement of activities) report information on all of the nonfiduciary 
activities of the primary government and its component unit. Fiduciary activities 
are reported only in the fund financial statements. Governmental activities are 
normally supported by taxes, intergovernmental revenues, and other non­
exchange transactions. The primary government is reported separately from 
certain legally separated component units for which the primary government is 
financially accountable. 

The statement of activities presents a comparison between direct expenses and 
program revenues for each function or program of the District's governmental 
activities. Direct expenses are those that are specifically associated with a 
service, program, or department and are thereby clearly identifiable to a 
particular function. Depreciation expense is reported as unallocated. 

B. Reporting Entity 

The Charlotte County District School Board (the Board) has direct responsibility 
for operation, control, and supervision of District schools and is considered a 
primary government for financial reporting. The Charlotte County School District 
(the District) is considered part of the Florida system of public education, 
operates under the general direction of the Florida Department of Education, and 
is governed by State law and State Board of Education (SBE) rules. The governing 
body of the District is the Board, which is composed offive elected members. The 
appointed Superintendent of Schools is the executive officer of the Board. 
Geographic boundaries of the District correspond with those of Charlotte County. 

Criteria for determining if other entities are potential component units that 
should be reported within the District's basic financial statements are identified 
and described in the Governmental Accounting Standards Board's (GASB) 
Codification of Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards, 
Sections 2100 and 2600. The application of these criteria provides for 
identification of any entities for which the Board is financially accountable and 
other organizations for which the nature and significance of their relationship 
with the Board are such that exclusion would cause the District's basic financial 
statements to be misleading or incomplete. Based on the application of these 
criteria, the following component units are included within the District's reporting 
entity: 

Blended Component Unit. A blended component unit, is in substance, part of 
the primary government's operations, even though it is a legally separate entity. 



CHARLOTTE COUNTY 

DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2016 

The Charlotte County School Board Leasing Corporation(Leasing Corporation), 
was formed to facilitate financing for the acquisition of facilities and equipment. 
Due to the substantive economic relationship between the District and the 
Leasing Corporation, the financial activities of the Leasing Corporation are 
included in the accompanying basic financial statements. Separate financial 
statements for the Leasing Corporation are not published. 

Discretely Presented Component Unit. The component unit columns in the 
government-wide financial statements include the financial data of the District's 
other component unit. A separate column is used to emphasize that it is legally 
separate from the District. 

The Charlotte Local Education Foundation, Inc. (Foundation) is a separate not-for­
profit corporation organized and operated as a direct-support organization to 
receive, hold, and administer property and to make expenditures for the benefit 
of the District. Because of the nature and significance of its relationship with the 
District, the Foundation is considered a component unit. 

C. Basis of Presentation - Government-wide Financial Statements 

While separate government-wide and fund financial statements are presented, 
they are interrelated. The governmental activities column incorporates data from 
governmental funds and internal service funds. Separate financial statements are 
provided for governmental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds, even 
though the latter are excluded from the government-wide financial statements. 

The effects of interfund activity have been eliminated from the government-wide 
financial statements except for interfund services provided and used. 

D. Basis of Presentation - Fund Financial Statements 

The fund financial statements provide information about the District's funds, 
including the fiduciary funds and blended component unit. Separate statements 
for each fund category - governmental, proprietary, and fiduciary - are 
presented. The emphasis of fund financial statements is on major funds. Each 
major governmental fund is displayed in a separate column, and nonmajor 
governmental funds are aggregated and reported in a single column. 

The District reports the following major governmental funds: 

� General Fund - to account for all financial resources not required to be 

accounted for in another fund, and for certain revenues from the State 

that are legally restricted to be expended for specific current operating 
purposes. 



CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2016 

� Special Revenue - Federal Economic Stimulus Fund - to account for 

certain Federal grant program resources related to the American 

Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA). 

� Special Revenue-Other Federal Program Funds-to account for certain 

Federal program resources. 

� Debt Service - Federal Economic Stimulus Fund - to account for the 

accumulation of resources for, and the payment of, debt principal, 

interest and related costs on the District's qualified school construction 

bonds (QSCB). 

� Capital Projects -Local Capital Improvement Fund - to account for the 

financial resources generated by the local capital improvement tax levy 

to be used for educational capital outlay needs, including new 

construction, renovation and remodeling projects, and debt service 
payments. 

Additionally, the District reports the following proprietary and fiduciary fund 
types: 

� Internal Service Funds - to account for the District's Employee Benefits 
Program. 

� Agency Funds - to account for resources of the school internal funds, 

which are used to administer moneys collected at several schools in 

connection with school, student athletic, class, and club activities. 

Inter-fund Transactions/Eliminations - During the course of operations the 

District has activity between funds for various purposes. Any residual balances 

outstanding at year end are reported as due from/to other funds. While these 

balances are reported in fund financial statements, certain eliminations are made 

in the preparation of the government-wide financial statements. Balances 

between the funds included in governmental activities (i.e., the governmental 

and internal service funds) are eliminated so that only the net amount is included 

as internal balances in the governmental activities column. Further, certain 

activity occurs during the year involving transfers of resources between funds. In 

fund financial statements, transfers between the funds included in governmental 

activities are eliminated in the preparation of the government-wide financial 
statements. 

E. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting 

The accounting and financial reporting treatment is determined by the applicable 
measurement focus and basis of accounting. Measurement focus indicates the 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2016 

type of resources being measured such as current financial resources or economic 
resources. The basis of accounting indicates the timing of transactions or events 
for recognition in the financial statements. 

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic 
resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are 
recognized when earned and expenses are recognized when a liability is incurred, 
regardless of the timing of the related cash flows. Property taxes are recognized 
in the year for which they are levied. Revenues from grants, entitlements, and 
donations are recognized in the fiscal year in which all eligibility requirements 
imposed by the provider have been satisfied. 

The governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current 
financial resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of 
accounting. Revenues, except for certain grant revenues, are recognized when 
they become measurable and available. 

Revenues are considered to be available when they are collectible within the 
current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. 
Generally, the District considers revenues to be available if they are collected 
within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal year. When grant terms provide 
that the expenditure of resources is the prime factor for determining eligibility 
for Federal, State, and other grant resources, revenue is recognized at the time 
the expenditure is made. Entitlements are recorded as revenues when all 
eligibility requirements are met, including any time requirements, and the 
amount is received during the period or within the availability period for this 
revenue source (within 60 days of year-end). Expenditures are generally 
recognized when the related fund liability is incurred, as under accrual 
accounting. However, debt service expenditures, claims and judgments, other 
postemployment benefits, and compensated absences, are only recorded when 
payment is due. General capital asset acquisitions are reported as expenditures 
in governmental funds. Issuance of long-term debt and acquisitions under capital 
leases are reported as other financing sources. Allocations of cost, such as 
depreciation, are not recognized in governmental funds. 

The proprietary funds are reported using the economic resources measurement 
focus and the accrual basis of accounting. The Agency funds have no 
measurement focus but utilize the accrual basis of accounting for reporting its 
assets and liabilities. 

The discretely presented component unit, the Charlotte Local Education 
Foundation, Inc., is reported using the economic resources measurement focus 
and the accrual basis of accounting. 
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F. Assets, Liabilities, and Net Position/Fund Balance 

1. Cash and Cash Equivalents 

The District's cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, demand 
deposits, and short-term, highly liquid investments with original maturities of 
three months or less. Certain investments classified as cash equivalents if 
they meet this criteria. These include amounts placed with the State Board 
of Administration (SBA) in Florida PRIME, formerly known as the Local 
Government Surplus Funds Trust Fund Investment Pool, and money market 
funds, except that amounts held in escrow for long-term debt are not 
considered to be cash equivalents. 

Cash deposits are held by banks qualified as public depositories under Florida 
law. These deposits are insured by federal depository insurance, up to 
specified limits, or collateralized with securities held in Florida's multiple 
financial institution collateral pool as required by Chapter 280, Florida 
Statutes. 

2. Investments 

Carrying Value - Investments are reported at fair value. 

Authorized Investments - Investments include those authorized under 
Section 218.415(17) Florida Statutes, or under agreements approved in 
connection with debt issuances. The statute allows investments in: 

• The Local Government Surplus Funds Trust Fund or any 
intergovernmental investment pool authorized pursuant to the 
Florido lnterlocal Caoperatian Act as provided in Section 163.01, 
Florida Statutes. 

• Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) registered money market 
funds with the highest credit quality rating from a nationally 
recognized rating agency. 

• Interest-bearing time deposits in qualified public depositories, as 
defined in Section 280.02, Florida Statutes. 

• Direct obligations of the United States Treasury . 

The sinking fund forward delivery agreement related to the District's 2006 
Qualified Zone Activities Bonds authorizes investments indirect obligations of 
the U.S. Government or its agencies, including FNMA and FHLMC, provided 
the maturity is on or before October 30, 2022. The master trust and 
supplemental master trust agreement related to the District's 2010 Qualified 
School Construction Bonds contain a list of permitted investments, with 
written Board approval. 
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The Local Government Surplus Funds Trust Fund - The Local Government 
Surplus Funds Trust Fund is operated by the State of Florida Board of 
Administration and includes Florida PRIME and the Fund B Surplus Funds 
Trust Fund (Fund B) investment pools created by Sections 218.405 and 
218.417, Florida Statutes. These investment pools operate under investment 
guidelines established by Section 215.47, Florida Statutes. 

The state pools are Securities and Exchange Commission Rule 2a7-like 
external investment pools, similar to money market funds in which shares are 
owned in the fund rather than the underlying investments. Florida PRIME is 
carried at amortized cost, which approximates market value. 

Restricted Cash and Investments 

Cash and investments are restricted in connection with debt covenants. 

Following is a summary of restricted cash and investments at June 30, 2015: 

2006 Qualified Zone Academy Bonds Sinking Fund $2,572,033.17 
2010A Qualified School Construction Bonds Sinking Fund 21,204,844.64 
Total Restricted Cash and Investments $23,776,877.81 

3. Receivables/Due from Other Agencies 

Accounts receivables and due from other agencies are reported at their gross 

value, and where appropriate are reduced by the estimated portion that is 

expected to be uncollectible. The allowance for uncollectible amounts at 
June 30, 2016 is $0.00. 

4. Inventories and Prepaid Items 

Inventories consist of expendable supplies held for consumption in the 
course of District operations. Inventories are stated at cost using the moving 
average pricing method, except that United States Department of Agriculture 
donated foods are stated at their fair value as determined at the time of 
donation to the District's food service program by the Florida Department of 
Agriculture and Consumer Services, Bureau of Food Distribution. The costs 
of inventories are recorded as expenditures when used rather than 
purchased. 

Certain prepayments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting 
periods and are recorded as prepaid items in both government-wide and fund 
financial statements. 
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5. Capital Assets 

Expenditures for capital assets acquired or constructed for general District 
purposes are reported in the governmental fund that financed the acquisition 
or construction. The capital assets so acquired are reported at cost in the 
government-wide statement of net assets but are not reported in the 
governmental fund financial statements. Capital assets are defined by the 
District as those costing more than $1,000. Such assets are recorded at 
historical cost or estimated historical cost if purchased or constructed. 
Donated assets are recorded at fair value at the date of donation. 

Capital assets are depreciated using group depreciation and the straight-line 
method over the following estimated useful lives of the asset group: 

Description Estimated Lives 

Improvements 15 Years 

Buildings and Fixed Equipment 20-50 Years 

Furniture, Fixtures and Equipment 7 Years 

Motor Vehicles 7-10 Years 

Computer Software 5 Years 

Current year information relative to changes in capital assets is described in 
a subsequent note. 

6. Long-Term Liabilities 

Long-term obligations that will be financed from resources to be received in 
the future by governmental funds are reported as liabilities in the 
government-wide statement of net assets. Bond premiums and discounts, as 
well as issuance costs, are deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds 
using the effective interest method. Bonds payable are reported net of the 
applicable bond premium/discount. Unamortized refunding losses are 
reported as deferred outflows. Issuance costs are expensed in the year 
incurred. 

In the governmental fund financial statements, bonds and other long-term 
obligations are not recognized as liabilities until due. 

In the government-wide financial statements, compensated absences (i.e., 
paid absences for employee vacation leave and sick leave) are accrued as 
liabilities to the extent that it is probable that the benefits will result in 
termination payments. A liability for these amounts is reported in the 
governmental fund financial statements only if they have matured, such as 
for occurrences of employee resignations and retirements. The liability for 
compensated absences includes salary-related benefits, where applicable. 
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Changes in long-term liabilities for the current year are reported in a 
subsequent note. 

7. Deferred Outflows/Deferred Inflows 

In addition to assets, the statement of net position or balance sheet will 
sometimes report a separate section for deferred outflows of resources. This 
separate financial statement element, deferred outflows of resources, 
represents a consumption of net position (or fund balance) that applies to a 
future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an outflow of resources 
(expense/expenditure) until then. In addition to liabilities, the statement of 
net position (balance sheet) will sometimes report a separate section for 
deferred inflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, 
deferred inflows of resources, represents an acquisition of net position (or 
fund balance) that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized 
as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that time. 

8. Equity Flow Assumptions 

Net Position 

The District occasionally funds outlays for a particular purpose from both 
restricted (e.g., restricted bond or grant proceeds) and unrestricted 
resources. To calculate the amounts to report as restricted- net position and 
unrestricted - net position in the government-wide and proprietary fund 
financial statements, a flow assumption must be made about the order in 
which the resources are considered to be applied. Consequently, it is the 
District's policy to consider restricted - net position to have been depleted 
before unrestricted - net position is applied. 

Fund Balance 

The District may fund outlays for a particular purpose from both restricted 
and unrestricted resources (the total of committed, assigned, and unassigned 
fund balance). To calculate the amounts to report as restricted, committed, 
assigned, and unassigned fund balance in the governmental fund financial 
statements a flow of assumption must be made about the order in which the 
resources are considered to be applied. It is the District's policy to consider 
restricted fund balance to have been depleted before using any of the 
components of unrestricted fund balance. Further, when components of 
unrestricted fund balance can be used for the same purpose, committed fund 
balance is deleted first, followed by assigned fund balance. Unassigned fund 
balance is applied last. 

9. Fund Balance Policies 

Fund balance of governmental funds is reported in various categories based 
on the nature of any limitations requiring use of resources for specific 
purposes. The District itself can establish limitations on the use of resources 
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through either a commitment (committed fund balance) or an assignment 
(assigned fund balance). 

Nonspendable Fund Bolance-Nonspendable fund balance is the net current 
financial resources that cannot be spent because they are either not in 
spendable form or are legally or contractually required to be maintained 
intact. Generally, not in spendable form means that an item is not expected 
to be converted to cash. 

Restricted Fund Balance - Restricted fund balance is the portion of fund 
balance on which constraints have been placed by creditors, grantors, 
contributors, laws or regulations of other governments, constitutional 
provisions, or enabling legislation. Restricted fund balance places the most 
binding level of constraint on the use of fund balance. 

Committed Fund Balance - Committed fund balance includes amounts that 
can be used only for the specific purposes determined by a formal action of 
the District's highest level of decision-making authority. The Board is the 
highest level of decision-making authority for the District that can, by 
adoption of a resolution prior to the end of the fiscal year, commit fund 
balance. Once adopted, the limitation imposed by the resolution remains in 
place until a similar action is taken (the adoption of another resolution) to 
remove or revise the limitation. The District reported no committed fund 
balance at June 30, 2015. 

Assigned Fund Balance - Amounts in the assigned fund balance classification 
are intended to be used by the District for specific purposes but do not meet 
the criteria to be classified as committed. The District may also assign fund 
balance as it does when appropriating fund balance to cover a gap between 
estimated revenue and appropriations in the subsequent year's appropriated 
budget. Also classified as assigned are amounts that are constrained to be 
used for specific purposes based on actions of the Superintendent. Unlike 
commitments, assignments generally only exist temporarily. In other words, 
an additional action does not normally have to be taken for the removal of 
an assignment. Conversely, as discussed above, an additional action is 
essential to either remove or revise a commitment. 

Unassigned Fund Balance - Unassigned fund balance is the portion of fund 
balance that is the residual classification for the General Fund. This balance 
represents spendable amounts that have not been restricted, committed, or 
assigned for specific purposes. 

Minimum Fund Balance Policy- State statutes require the District maintain 
a general fund balance not classified as restricted, committed, or 
nonspendable that is sufficient to address normal contingencies. The District 
Superintendent must notify the Board and the State of Florida Commissioner 
of Education if at any time the unreserved general fund balance in the 
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District's operating budget is projected to fall during the fiscal year below 
three percent (3%) of projected general fund revenues. 

Board Policy #6233 provides that "to ensure the financial strength and 
stability of the District, the Board directs that each year's final adopted 
budget shall include an appropriated (unassigned) projected fund balance of 
not less than five percent (5%) of the District's general fund revenues". The 
projected fund balance may be allowed to fall below five percent (5%) only 
after a super majority vote of the Board. 

G. Revenues and Expenditures/Expenses 

1. Program Revenues 

Amounts reported as program revenues include charges paid by the recipient 
of the goods or services offered by the program, and grants and contributions 
that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a 
particular program. All taxes, including those dedicated for specific purposes, 
and other internally dedicated resources are reported as general revenues 
rather than program revenues. Revenues that are not classified as program 
revenues are presented as general revenues. 

The comparison of direct expenses with program revenues identifies the 
extent to which each governmental function is self-financing or draws from 
the general revenues of the District. 

2. State Revenue Sources 

Significant revenues from State sources for current operations include the 
Florida Education Finance Program administered by the Florida Department 
of Education (Department) under the provisions of Section 1011.62, Florida 
Statutes. In accordance with this law, the District determines and reports the 
number of full-time equivalent (FTE) students and related data to the 
Department. The Department performs certain edit checks on the reported 
number of FTE and related data, and calculates the allocation of funds to the 
District. The District is permitted to amend its original reporting for a period 
offive months following the date of the original reporting. Such amendments 
may impact funding allocations for subsequent years. The Department may 
also adjust subsequent fiscal period allocations based upon an audit of the 
District's compliance in determining and reporting FTE and related data. 
Normally, such adjustments are treated as reductions or additions of revenue 
in the year when the adjustments are made. 

The State provides financial assistance to administer certain educational 
programs. State Board of Education rules require that revenue earmarked 
for certain programs be expended only for the program for which the money 
is provided, and require that the money not expended as of the close of the 
fiscal year be carried forward into the following year to be expended for the 
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same educational programs. The Department generally requires that these 
educational program revenues be accounted for in the General Fund. A 
portion of the fund balance of the General Fund is reserved in the 
governmental fund financial statements for the unencumbered balance of 
categorical and earmarked educational program resources. 

3. District Property Taxes 

The School Board is authorized by State law to levy property taxes for district 
school operations, capital improvements, and debt service. 

Property taxes consist of ad valorem taxes on real and personal property 
within the District. Property values are determined by the Charlotte County 
Property Appraiser, and property taxes are collected by the Charlotte County 
Tax Collector. 

The Board adopted the 2015 tax levy on September 8, 2015. Tax bills are 
mailed in October and taxes are payable between November 1 of the year 
assessed and March 31 of the following year at discounts of up to 4 percent 
for early payment. 

Taxes become a lien on the property on January 1, and are delinquent on April 
1, of the year following the year of assessment. State law provides for 
enforcement of collection of personal property taxes by seizure of the 
property to satisfy unpaid taxes, and for enforcement of collection of real 
property taxes by the sale of interest bearing tax certificates to satisfy unpaid 
taxes. The procedures result in the collection of essentially all taxes prior to 
June 30 of the year following the year of assessment. 

Property tax revenues are recognized in the government-wide financial 
statements when the Board adopts the tax levy. Property tax revenues are 
recognized in the governmental fund financial statements when taxes are 
received by the District, except that revenue is accrued for taxes collected by 
the Charlotte County Tax Collector at fiscal year-end but not yet remitted to 
the District. 

Millages and taxes levied for the current year are presented in a subsequent 
note. 

4. Federal Revenue Sources 

The District receives federal awards for the enhancement of various 
educational programs. Federal awards are generally received based on 
applications submitted to, and approved by, various granting agencies. For 
federal awards in which a claim to these grant proceeds is based on incurring 
eligible expenditures, revenue is recognized to the extent that eligible 
expenditures have been incurred. 
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5. Proprietary Funds Operating and Nonoperating Revenues and Expenses 

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from 
nonoperating items. Operating revenues and expenses generally result from 
providing services and producing and delivering goods in connection with the 
proprietary funds' principal ongoing operations. The principal operating 
revenues of the District's internal service funds are charges for employee 
health insurance premiums. Operating expenses include insurance claims 
and excess coverage premiums. All revenues and expenses not meeting this 
definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses. 

6. Pensions 

In the government-wide statement of net position, liabilities are recognized 
for the District's proportionate share of each pension plan's net pension 
liability. For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred 
outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions, 
and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the 
Florida Retirement System (FRS) defined benefit plan and the Health 
Insurance Subsidy (HIS) defined benefit plan and additions to/deductions 
from FRS's and the HIS's fiduciary net position have been determined on the 
same basis as they are reported by the FRS and the HIS plans. For this 
purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee contributions) are 
recognized when due and payable in accordance with the benefit terms. 
Investments are reported at fair value. 

The District's retirement plans and related amounts are described in a 
subsequent note. 

II. DETAILED NOTES ON ALL ACTIVITIES AND FUNDS 

A. Cash Deposits with Financial Institutions 

Custodial Credit Risk-Deposits - In the case of deposits, this is the risk that in the 
event of a bank failure, the District's deposits may not be returned to it. The District 
does not have a policy for custodial credit risk. All bank balances of the District are 
fully insured or collateralized as required by Chapter 280, Florida Statutes. 

Cash balances from all funds are combined and invested to extent available. 

Earnings are allocated monthly to each fund balance based on average daily 
balances. 
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B. Investments 

As of June 30, 2016, the District has the following investments and maturities: 

Investment Maturities Fair Value 

State Board of Administration (SBA) 

Florida Prime (1) 39 day average $11,403,669.90 

Florida Prime (1)(3) 39 day average $21,204,844.64 

Debt Service Accounts 6 months 26,192.22 

Federal National Mortgage Assoc (FNMA) (2) 10/30/2016 2,572,033.17 

Total Investments $35,206,739.93 

Notes: (1) Investments that have original maturities of three months or less are 

considered cash equivalents for financial reporting purposes. 

(2) This investment is held under a paying agent agreement in connection with the 

Qualified Zone Academy Bonds (QZAB). See Note 111. 

(3) This investment is held under a paying agent agreement in connection with the 

Qualified School Construction Bonds (QSCB). See Note !I I. 

Interest Rate Risk 

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in interest rates will adversely affect 

the fair value of an investment. The District does not have a formal 

investment policy that limits investment maturities as a means of managing 

its exposure to fair value losses arising from increasing interest rates. 

Florida PRIME had a weighted average days to maturity (WAM) of 39 days 

at June 30, 2016. A portfolio's WAM reflects the average maturity in days 

based on final maturity or reset date, in the case offloating rate instruments. 

WAM measures the sensitivity of the portfolio to interest rate changes. 

The District's investment in the FNMA discount note is authorized under a 

forward delivery agreement (FDA) with the QZAB paying agent. The FDA 

guarantees an interest rate of 3.21%. The Provider of the FDA bears the 
interest rate risk. 

The District's investments in the State of Florida debt service accounts will 

be used for debt service payments on bond debt issued by the State Board 

of Education for the benefit of the District. The District relies on policies 
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developed by the SBA for managing interest rate risk (and credit risk) for this 

account. 

� Credit Risk 

Section 218.415(17), Florida Statutes, limits investments to ones considered 

to have low credit risks. Money market funds must be Securities and 

Exchange Commission (SEC) registered money market funds with the highest 

credit quality rating from a nationally recognized rating agency. Investments 

in interest-bearing time deposits must be in qualified public depositories, as 

defined in Section 280.02, Florida Statutes. The District's investment policy 

does not further limit its investment choices. 

As of June 30, 2016, the District's investment in Florida PRIME is rated AAAm 

by Standard & Poor's. 

The FNMA investment note is rated Aaa by Moody's Investor Services and 

AA+ by Standard and Poor's. 

� Custodial Credit Risk 

Custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that, in the event of the failure 

of the counterparty to a transaction, the District will not be able to recover 

the value of investment or collateral securities that are in the possession of 

an outside party. Section 218.415(18), Florida Statutes, requires the District 

to earmark all investments and 1) if registered with the issuer or its agents, 

the investment must be immediately placed for safekeeping in a location 

that protects the governing body's interest in the security; 2) if in book entry 

form, the investment must be held for the credit of the governing body by a 

depository chartered by the Federal Government, the State, or any other 

state or territory of the United States which has a branch or principal place 

of business in this State, or by a national association organized and existing 

under the laws of the United States which is authorized to accept and 

execute trusts and which is doing business in this State, and must be kept by 

the depository in an account separate and apart from the assets of the 

financial institution; or 3) if physically issued to the holder but not registered 

with the issuer or its agents, must be immediately placed for safekeeping in 

a secured vault. The District's investment policy does not address custodial 
credit risk. 

The District's investment in the FNMA discount note is held in a custodial 

account by the paying agent. 
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C. Changes in Capital Assets 

Changes in capital assets are presented in the table below. 

Balance Additions 

7-01-15 

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES 

Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated: 

Land $12,814,723.30 

Construction in Progress 29,437,901.12 $10,384,884.05 

Total Capital Assets Not Being 42,252,624.42 10,384,884.05 
Depreciated 

Capital Assets Being Depreciated: 

Improvements Other Than Buildings 6,656,306.15 3,938.03 
Buildings and Fixed Equipment 514,121,408.14 39,740,849.59 
Furniture, Fixtures, and Equipment 25,860,828.30 1,518,893.97 
Motor Vehicles 14,042,946.66 791,094.00 
Computer Software 1,258,950.12 14,639.00 

Total Capital Assets Being Depreciated 561,940,439.37 42,069,414.59 

Less Accumulated Depreciation for: 

Improvements Other Than Buildings (5,197,051.00) (200,581.00) 
Buildings and Fixed Equipment (118,521,791.83) (19,554,416.90) 
Furniture, Fixtures, and Equipment (20,228,498.06) (2,188,407.34) 
Motor Vehicles (9,815,248.98) (1,020,773.95) 
Audio-Visual Materials and 

Computer Software (1,091,359.12) (67,380.00) 

Total Accumulated Depreciation (154,853,948.99) (23,031,559.19) 

Total Capital Assets Being Depreciated, 407,086,490.38 19,037,855.40 
Net 

Governmental Activities Capital Assets, Net $449,339,114.80 $29,422,739.45 

Deletions 

(39,793,480.14) 

(39,793,480.14) 

(1,323,193.85) 

(733,644.55) 

(2,056,838.40) 

1,279,056.82 

696,220.50 

1,975,277.32 

(81,561.08) 

($39,875,041.22) 

Balance 

6-30-16 

$12,814,723.30 

29,305.03 

12,844,028.33 

6,660,244.18 

553,862,257.73 

26,056,528.42 

14,100,396.11 

1,273,589.12 

601,953,015.56 

(5,397,632.00) 

(138,076,208.73) 

(21,137,848.58) 

(10,139,802.43) 

(1,158,739.12) 

(175,910,230.86) 

426,042,784.70 

$438,886,813.03 

The District's capital assets serve several functions; accordingly, depreciation 
expense, which totals $23,031,559.19, is not charged to functions but is shown as 
unallocated on the statement of activities. 
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D. Florida Retirement Systems 

General Information about the Florida Retirement System (FRS) 

The FRS was created in Chapter 121, Florida Statutes, to provide a defined benefit 
pension plan for participating public employees. The FRS was amended in 1998 to 
add the Deferred Retirement Option Program under the defined benefit plan and 
amended in 2000 to provide a defined contribution plan alternative to the defined 
benefit plan for FRS members effective July 1, 2002. This integrated defined 
contribution pension plan is the FRS Investment Plan. Chapter 112, Florida Statutes, 
established the Retiree Health Insurance Subsidy (HIS) Program, a cost-sharing 
multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan, to assist retired members of any 
state-administered retirement system in paying the costs of health insurance. 

Essentially all regular employees of the District are eligible to enroll as members of 
the State-administered FRS. Provisions relating to FRS are established by Chapters 
121 and 122; Florida Statutes; Chapter 112 Part IV, Florida Statutes; Chapter 238, 
Florida Statutes; and Florida Retirement System Rules, Chapter 605, Florida 
Administrative Code; wherein eligibility, contributions, and benefits are defined and 
described in detail. Such provisions may be amended at any time by further action 
from the Florida Legislature. The FRS is a single retirement system administered by 
the Florida Department of Management Services, Division of Retirement, and consists 
of two cost-sharing, multiple-employer retirement plans and other nonintegrated 
programs. A comprehensive annual financial report of the FRS, which includes its 
financial statements, required supplementary information, actuarial report, and 
other relevant information, is available from the Florida Department of Management 
Services' web site (www.dms.myflorida.com). 

The District's pension expense totaled $6,083,393 for the fiscal year ended June 30, 
2016 (all plans). 

FRS Pension Plan 

Plan Description. The FRS Pension Plan (Plan) is a cost-sharing multiple-employer 
defined benefit pension plan, with a Deferred Retirement Option Program (DROP) for 
eligible employees. The general classes of membership are as follows: 

• Regular Class - Members of the FRS who do not qualify for membership in 
the other classes. 

• Elected County Officer Class -
local government. 

Members who hold specified elective offices in 

• Senior Management Service Class (SMSC) - Members in senior management 
level positions. 

http:www.dms.myflorida.com
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• Special Risk - Members who are employed as law enforcement officers and 
meet the criteria to qualify for this class, (not applicable to the District). 

Employees enrolled in the Plan prior to July 1, 2011, vest at six years of creditable 
service and employees enrolled in the Plan on or after July 1, 2011, vest at eight years 
of creditable service. All vested members enrolled prior to July 1, 2011, are eligible 
for normal retirement benefits at age 62 or at any age after 30 years of service, except 
for members classified as special risk who are eligible for normal retirement benefits 
at age 55 or at any age after 25 years of service. All members enrolled in the Plan on 
or after July 1, 2011, once vested, are eligible for normal retirement benefits at age 
65 or at any time after 33 years of creditable service, except for members classified 
as special risk who are eligible for normal retirement benefits at age 60 or at any age 
after 30 years of service. Members of the Plan may include up to 4 years of credit for 
military service toward creditable service. The Plan also includes an early retirement 
provision; however, there is a benefit reduction for each year a member retires 
before his or her normal retirement date. The Plan provides retirement, disability, 
death benefits, and annual cost-of-living adjustments to eligible participants. 

DROP, subject to provisions of Section 121.091, Florida Statutes, permits employees 
eligible for normal retirement under the Plan to defer receipt of monthly benefit 
payments while continuing employment with an FRS employer. An employee may 
participate in DROP for a period not to exceed 60 months after electing to participate, 
except that certain instructional personnel may participate for up to 96 months. 
During the period of DROP participation, deferred monthly benefits are held in the 
FRS Trust Fund and accrue interest. The net pension liability does not include 
amounts for DROP participants, as these members are considered retired and are not 
accruing additional pension benefits. 

Benefits Provided. Benefits under the Plan are computed on the basis of age and/or 
years of service, average final compensation, and service credit. Credit for each year 
of service is expressed as a percentage of the average final compensation. For 
members initially enrolled before July 1, 2011, the average final compensation is the 
average of the five highest fiscal years' earnings; for members initially enrolled on or 
after July 1, 2011, the average final compensation is the average of the eight highest 
fiscal years' earnings. The total percentage value of the benefit received is 
determined by calculating the total value of all service, which is based on the 
retirement class to which the member belonged when the service credit was earned. 
Members are eligible for in-line-of-duty or regular disability and survivors' benefits. 
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The following chart shows the percentage value for each year of service credit earned: 

Class, Initial Enrollment, and Retirement Age/Years of Service % Value 
Regular Class members initially _enro!J~d before/u/y 1, 2011 

.. Il~tirement up to Ag~ .. ~? _ _?LUJ? .!~}QX.~~-?f Servire 1.60 
Retirement at Age 63 or with 31 Years of Seryice 1.63 

... Retiremen.t.at.Age .64 or.::-vi.th32.Y~.u-soES!ffire --- 1.65. 
'.: .. S:c'.,n: 65 or with 33 or more Years of Service ____ 1.68 

-~':glliar _Class me_mbers iJ1ifi_~llye.r1!_<!P'!.t!J!!!: .. or after Jujy/1.~~~L .. 
Retirement up to Age_(lS_ ()t_up to 33 Years of Service 1.60 

. lletireme~ta.t A,ge66 or ::,vith 34 YearsofS!ffire 1.63 
Retirement at Age 67 or with 35 Y_ears of Service 1.65 

Retirem.~11 t. a_~ -0-ge!.?.? .'?t~i.!h.}.0 _or !llo~e):'."~-~~-~-5?.f§~_i:y_i_<:£: 1. 68 

Electe<f.Cou11ty Officers ...................... .... 3.00 

Semo, Man"lf"rnent Se~vic,e_CJ~ss ___ 2.00 

. Special Risk Regular 

.. -~-ervi.~ -~r.o m J? ~g\~~ _1, ~ 9? 0 .!~!?_\l gl1;_~_~p_t_~!?-~-~}g1 J 97 4 
Service on and after October 1, 1974 3.00 

As provided in Section 121.101, Florida Statutes, if the member is initially enrolled in 
the FRS before July 1, 2011, and all service credit was accrued before July 1, 2011, the 
annual cost-of-living adjustment is 3% per year. If the member is initially enrolled 
before July 1, 2011, and has service credit on or after July 1, 2011, there is an 
individually calculated cost-of-living adjustment. The annual cost-of-living 
adjustment is a proportion of 3% determined by dividing the sum of the pre-July 2011 
service credit by the total service credit at retirement multiplied by 3%. Plan 
members initially enrolled on or after July 1, 2011, will not have a cost-of-living 
adjustment after retirement. 

Contributions. The Florida Legislature establishes contribution rates for participating 
employers and employees. Contributions rates during the 2014-15 fiscal year were 
as follows: 
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FRS - District: 

Percent of Gross Salary 
Class Employee Employer 
Florida Retirement System, Regular 3.00 5.56 
Florida Retirement System, Elected County Officers 3.00 40.57 
Florida Retirement System, Senior Management Service 3.00 19.73 
DROP . Applicable to Members from All of tlie 

Above Classes 0.00 11.22 
FRS, Reemployed Retiree (1) (1) 

Notes: (1) Contribution rates are dependent upon retirement class in which employed. 

The District's contributions, including employee contributions, to the Plan totaled 
$7,079,128 for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016. This excludes the HIS defined 
benefit pension plan contributions. 

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows af Resources and 
Deferred Inflows of Resources Related to Pensions. At June 30, 2016, the District 
reported a liability of $26,614,839 for its proportionate share of the net pension 
liability. The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2015, and the total 
pension liability used to calculate the net pension liability was determined by an 
actuarial valuation as of July 1, 2015. The District's proportionate share of the net 
pension liability was based on the District's 2014-15 fiscal year contributions relative 
to the fiscal year 2014-15 fiscal year contributions of all participating members. At 
June 30, 2015, the District's proportion was .206055534%, which was an increase of 
.000775794 from its proportion measured as of June 30, 2014. 

For the year ended June 30, 2016, the District recognized pension expense of 
$2,257,004 related to the Plan. At June 30, 2016, the District reported deferred 
outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions from the 
following sources: 
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Deferred Deferred 
Outflows Inflows 

Description of Resources of Resources 

Employer Contributions after Measurement Date $4,611,702.00 
Difference Between Expected and Actual 

Experience 2,809,739.00 $631,223.00 
Changes of Assumptions 1,766,516.00 
Changes in Proportion and Difference Between 

District Contributions and Proportionate Share 

of Contributions 1,542,243.00 
Net Difference Between Projected and Actual 

Earnings on Pension Plan Investments 6,355,178.00 

Total $10,730,200.00 $6,986,401.00 

The deferred outflows of resources related to pensions, totaling $4,611,702, resulting 
from District contributions subsequent to the measurement date, will be recognized 
as a reduction of the net pension liability in the year ended June 30, 2017. Other 
amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of 
resources related to pensions will be recognized in pension expense as follows: 

Fiscal Year Ending Amount 

2017 ($553,460.00) 
2018 ($553,460.00) 
2019 ($553,460.00) 
2020 ($553,458.00) 
2021 1,035,335.00 

2022 310,600.00 

Total ($867,903.00) 

Actuarial Assumptions. The total pension liability in the July 1, 2014 actuarial 
valuation was determined using the following actuarial assumptions, applied to all 
periods included in the measurement: 

Inflation 2.60% 
Salary Increases 3.25% Average, Including Inflation 
Investment Rate of Return 7.65% Net of Pension Plan Investment 

Expense, Including Inflation 

http:867,903.00
http:310,600.00
http:1,035,335.00
http:553,458.00
http:553,460.00
http:553,460.00
http:553,460.00
http:6,986,401.00
http:10,730,200.00
http:6,355,178.00
http:1,542,243.00
http:1,766,516.00
http:631,223.00
http:2,809,739.00
http:4,611,702.00
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Mortality rates were based on the Generational RP-2000 with Projection Scale BB, 
with adjustments for mortality improvements based on Scale AA. 

The actuarial assumptions used in the July 1, 2015 valuation were based on the results 
of an actuarial experience study for the period July 1, 2008 through June 30, 2013. 

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was not based 
on historical returns, but instead is based on a forward-looking capital market 
economic model. The allocation policy's description of each asset class was used to 
map the target allocation to the asset classes shown below. Each asset class 
assumption is based on a consistent set of underlying assumptions, and includes an 
adjustment for the inflation assumption. The target allocation and best estimates of 
arithmetic and geometric real rates of return for each major asset class are 
summarized in the following table: 

.......... . .... Target , Arithmetic lJGeon,e:tric) Standard 

Asset Class Allocation ('1{ Return Return Deviation 

Cash 
Intermediate-Term Bonds 

High Yield Bonds 

Broad US E_q~iti_~~ -t:rnf 
3.11%'. 

4.18% 

6.79%, 

8.51%' 

3.10%. 

4.05%' 

6.25% 

6.95%i 

1.65%' 

5.15% 

10.95% '. 

18.90% 

_ Developed Foreign Equities 

-~1_!1-~!,-~i·~-~.~a r_ket Equities 

21.20% 

5.30%' 

8.66%i 

11.58%; 

6.85%i 
i 

7.60%: 
20.40%1 
31.~5% 

Private Equity 6.00%! 
. ······+·"···· 

11.80%- 8.11%: 30.00%1 

Hed_~e Funds(~~-5-.?Lute Return 7.00%i 5.81%'. 5.35%1 10.00% 

Real Estate (Property) 12.00%; 7.11%r 

.... --i--- l 
Total 100.00¾i 

i 
.L. 

Assumed inflation - Mean 2.60%! .... ·············· . ............... 

Note (1) As outlined in the Plan's i~~~stment pol_i-~y 

Discount Rate. The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 
7.65%. The Plan's fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make all 
projected future benefit payments of current active and inactive employees. 
Therefore, the discount rate for calculating the total pension liability is equal to the 
long-term expected rate of return. 

Sensitivity afthe District's Proportionate Share of the Net Position Liability to Changes 
in the Discount Rate. The following presents the District's proportionate share of the 
net pension liability calculated using the discount rate of 7.65%, as well as what the 
District's proportionate share of the net pension liability would be if it were calculated 
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using a discount rate that is 1-percentage-point lower (6.65%) or 1-percentage-point 
higher (8.65%) than the current rate: 

FRS - District: 

1% Current 1% 
Decrease Discount Rate Increase 
(6.65%) {7.65%) (8.65%) 

District's proportionate share of 

the net pension liability $68,965,059 $26,614,836 ($8,627,506) 

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position. Detailed information about the Plan's fiduciary 
net position is available in the separately issued FRS Pension Plan and Other State 
Administered Systems Comprehensive Annual Financial Report. 

Payables to the Pension Plan. At June 30, 2016, the District reported a payable of 
$388,142.23 for the outstanding amount of contributions to the Plan required for the 
fiscal year end June 30,2016. 

HIS Pension Plan 

Pion Description. The HIS Pension Plan (HIS Plan) is a cost-sharing multiple-employer 
defined benefit pension plan established under section 112.363, Florida Statutes, and 
may be amended by the Florida Legislature at any time. The benefit is a monthly 
payment to assist retirees of State-administered retirement systems in paying their 
health insurance costs and is administered by the Division of Retirement within the 
Florida Department of Management Services. 

Benefits Provided. For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016, eligible retirees and 
beneficiaries received a monthly HIS payment of $5 for each year of creditable service 
completed at the time of retirement, with a minimum HIS payment of $30 and a 
maximum HIS payment of $150 per month, pursuant to Section 112.363, Florida 
Statutes. To be eligible to receive an HIS Plan benefit, a retiree under a State­
administered retirement system must provide proof of health insurance coverage, 
which may include Medicare. 

Contributions. The HIS plan is funded by required contributions from FRS 
participating employers as set by the Florida Legislature. Employer contributions are 
a percentage of gross compensation for all active FRS members. For the fiscal year 
ended June 30, 2016, the contribution rate was 1.66% of payroll pursuant to section 
112.363, Florida Statutes. The District contributed 100% of its statutorily required 
contributions for the current and preceding three years. HIS Plan contributions are 
deposited in a separate trust fund from which payments are authorized. HIS Plan 
benefits are not guaranteed and are subject to annual legislative appropriation. In 
the event the legislative appropriation or available funds fail to provide full subsidy 
benefits to all participants, benefits may be reduced or canceled. 

http:388,142.23
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The District's contributions to the HIS Plan totaled $1,471,691 for the fiscal year 
ended June 30, 2016. 

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and 
Deferred Inflows of Resources Related to Pensions. At June 30, 2016, the District 
reported a net pension liability of $29,528,039 for its proportionate share of the HIS 
Plan's net pension liability. The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 
2015, and the total pension liability used to calculate the net pension liability was 
determined by an actuarial valuation as of July 1, 2015. The District's proportionate 
share of the net pension liability was based on the District's 2014-15 fiscal year 
contributions relative to the 2014-15 fiscal year contributions of all participating 
members. At June 30, 2015, the District's proportionate share was .289535232%, 
which was a decrease of .002050287 from its proportionate share measured as of 
June 30, 2014. 

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016, the District recognized pension expense of 
$2,246,272 related to the HIS Plan. In addition, the District reported deferred 
outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions from the 
following sources: 

Deferred Deferred 
Outflows Inflows 

Description of Resources of Resources 

Employer Contributions after Measurement Date $1,471,691.00 
Difference Between Expected and Actual 

Experience 

Changes of Assumptions 2,323,087.00 

Changes in Proportion and Difference Between 

District Contributions and Proportionate Share 

of Contributions 374,938.00 159,127.00 
Net Difference Between Projected and Actual 

Earnings on Pension Plan Investments 15,984.00 

Total $4,185,700.00 $159,127.00 

The deferred outflows of resources related to pensions, totaling $1,471,691, resulting 
from District contributions to the HIS Plan subsequent to the measurement date will 
be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability in the fiscal year ended June 
30, 2017. Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred 
inflows of resources related to pensions will be recognized in pension expense as 
follows: 

http:159,127.00
http:4,185,700.00
http:15,984.00
http:159,127.00
http:374,938.00
http:2,323,087.00
http:1,471,691.00
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Fiscal Year Ending 

2017 

2018 

2019 

2020 

2021 

2022 

Amount 

$413,496.00 

$413,496.00 

$413,496.00 

$413,494.00 

409,500.00 

491,400.00 

Total $2,554,882.00 

Actuarial Assumptions. The total pension liability in the July 1, 2015 actuarial 
valuation was determined using the following actuarial assumptions, applied to all 
periods included in the measurement: 

Inflation 2.60% 
Salary Increases 3.25% Average, Including Inflation 
Municipal Bond Rate 3.80% Net of Pension Plan Investment 

Expense, Including Inflation 

Mortality rates were based on the Generational RP-2000 with Projection Scale BB. 

The actuarial assumptions used in the July 1, 2014 valuation were based on the results 
of an actuarial experience study for the period July 1, 2008 through June 30, 2013. 

Discount Rate. The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 3.8%. 
In general, the discount rate for calculating the total pension liability is equal to the 
single rate equivalent to discounting at the long-term expected rate of return for 
benefit payments prior to the projected depletion date. Because the HIS benefit is 
essentially funded on a pay-as-you-go basis, the depletion date is considered to be 
immediate, and the single equivalent discount rate is equal to the municipal bond 
rate selected by the HIS Plan sponsor. The Bond Buyer General Obligation 20-Bond 
Municipal Bond Index was adopted as the applicable municipal bond index. 

Sensitivity of the District's Proportionate Share of the Net Pension liability to Changes 
in the Discount Rate. The following presents the District's proportionate share of the 
net pension liability calculated using the discount rate of 3.8%, as well as what the 
District's proportionate share of the net pension liability would be if it were calculated 
using a discount rate that is 1-percentage-point lower (2.8%) or 1-percentage-point 
higher (4.8%) than the current rate: 

http:2,554,882.00
http:491,400.00
http:409,500.00
http:413,494.00
http:413,496.00
http:413,496.00
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1% Current 1% 
Decrease Discount Rate Increase 
(2.80%) (3.80%) (4.80%) 

District's proportionate share of 

the net pension liability $33,645,826 $29,528,039 $26,094,423 

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position. Detailed information about the HIS Plan's 
fiduciary net position is available in the ~eparately issued FRS Pension Plan and Other 
State Administered Systems Comprehensive Annual Financial Report. 

Payables to the Pension Plan. At June 30, 2016, the District reported a payable of 
$6,466.18 for the outstanding amount of contributions to the HIS Plan required for 
the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016. 

FRS - Defined Contribution Pension Plan 

The District contributes to the FRS Investment Plan (Investment Plan), a defined 
contribution pension plan, for its eligible employees electing to participate in the 
Investment Plan. The Investment Plan is administered by the SBA, and is reported in 
the SBA's annual financial statements and in the State of Florida Comprehensive 
Annual Financial Report. Service retirement benefits are based upon the value of the 
member's account upon retirement. 

As provided in Section 121.4501, Florida Statutes, eligible FRS members may elect to 
participate in the Investment Plan in lieu of the FRS defined-benefit plan. District 
employees participating in DROP are not eligible to participate in the Investment Plan. 
Employer and employee contributions, including amounts contributed to individual 
member's accounts, are defined by law, but the ultimate benefit depends in part on 
the performance of investment funds. Benefit terms, including contribution 
requirements, for the Investment Plan are established and may be amended by the 
Florida Legislature. The Investment Plan is funded with the same employer and 
employee contribution rates that are based on salary and membership class (Regular 
Class, Elected County Officers, etc.), as the FRS defined benefit plan. Contributions 
are directed to individual member accounts, and the individual members allocate 
contributions and account balances among various approved investment choices. 

Allocations to the investment member's accounts during the 2015-16 fiscal year were 
as follows: 

http:6,466.18
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Percent of 

Gross 
Class Compensation 

)3_ori~2;. -~-~~~~~! .. ~ys teIT?:L~-~_g:Jlar 
l1'?_i:;~-~ Jletire1::1_~~!_'.?yste111__, --~J.~9=~_9 __ <;:(:)~-!1 ty Of~cer=s __ 11.34 

'Flori_da_~etire!!l:~~-~--~ystem.,.~~~~?~ M_a~_~g~ent Service 7.67 

"''"'',-" " . ' "' ------· 
~g_t_~~-'. .... ;_(1) _j_Contribl)tiO!]_;ates __ ~~"~-~p~nderi_t upon retireJ.1]__~~~ .. 9.~S.~_in which employed. 

For all membership classes, employees are immediately vested in their own 
contributions and are vested after one year of service for employer contributions and 
investment earnings. If an accumulated benefit obligation for service credit originally 
earned under the FRS Pension Plan is transferred to the Investment Plan, the member 
must have the years of service required for FRS Pension Plan vesting (including the 
service credit represented by the transferred funds) to be vested for these funds and 
the earnings on the funds. Nonvested employer contributions are placed in a 
suspense account for up to five years. If the employee returns to FRS-covered 
employment within the five year period, the employee will regain control over their 
account. If the employee does not return within the five year period, the employee 
will forfeit the accumulated account balance. Costs of administering the Investment 
Plan, including the FRS Financial Guidance Program, are funded through an employer 
contribution of 0.04% of payroll and by forfeited benefits of Investment Plan 
members. For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016, the information for the amount 
of forfeitures was unavailable from the SBA; however, management believes that 
these amounts, if any, would be immaterial to the District. 

After termination and applying to receive benefits, the member may rollover vested 

funds to another qualified plan, structure a periodic payment under the Investment 
Plan, receive a lump-sum distribution, leave the funds invested for future 
distribution, or any combination of these options. Disability coverage is provided; the 
member may either transfer the account balance to the FRS Pension Plan when 
approved for disability retirement to receive guaranteed lifetime monthly benefits 
under the FRS Pension Plan, or remain in the Investment Plan and rely upon that 
account balance for retirement income. 

The District's Investment Plan pension expense totaled $1,304,442 for the fiscal year 
ended June 30, 2016. 

Payables to the Investment Plan. At June 30, 2016, the District reported a payable of 
$131,388.96 for the outstanding amount of contributions to the Investment Plan 
required for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016. 

http:131,388.96
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E. Other Postemployment Benefit Obligations 

Plan Description. The Other Postemployment Benefits Plan (OPEB Plan) is a single­
employer defined benefit plan administered by the District. Pursuant to the 
provisions of Section 112.0801, Florida Statutes, employees who retire from the 
District and their eligible dependents are eligible to participate in the District's health 
and hospitalization plan for medical and prescription drug coverage. The District 
subsidizes the premium rates paid by retirees by allowing them to participate in the 
Plan at reduced or blended group (implicitly subsidized) premium rates for both active 
and retired employees. These rates provide an implicit subsidy for retirees because, 
on an actuarial basis, their current and future claims are expected to result in higher 
costs to the OPEB Plan on average than those of active employees. The District does 
not offer any explicit subsidies for retiree coverage. Retirees are assumed to enroll 
in the Federal Medicare program for their primary coverage as soon as they are 
eligible. The OPEB Plan does not issue a stand-alone report, and is not included in the 
report of a public employee retirement system or another entity. 

Funding Policy. Plan contribution requirements of the District and Plan members are 
established and may be amended through recommendations of the Insurance 
Committee and from action from the Board. The District has not advance-funded or 
established a funding methodology for the annual OPEB costs or the net OPEB 
obligation, and the OPEB Plan is financed on a pay-as-you-go basis. For the 2015-16 
fiscal year, 71 retirees received other postemployment benefits. The District 
provided required contributions of $41,063 toward the annual OPEB cost, net of 
retiree contributions totaling $690,276, which represents 1.4 percent of covered 
payroll. 

Annual OPEB Cost and Net OPEB Obligation. The District's annual OPEB cost 
(expense) is calculated based on the annual required contribution (ARC), an amount 
actuarially determined in accordance with parameters of Governmental Accounting 
Standards Board Statement No. 45, Accounting and Financial Reporting by Employers 
for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions. The ARC represents a level of 
funding that if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover normal cost each year 
and amortize any unfunded actuarial liabilities over a period not to exceed 30 years. 
The following table shows the District's annual OPEB cost for the fiscal year, the 
amount actually contributed to the Plan, and changes in the District's net OPEB 
obligation: 

The District's annual OPEB cost, the percentage of annual OPEB cost contributed to 
the Plan, and the net OPEB obligation as of June 30, 2015, and the preceding years, 
were as follows: 
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Required Actuarial Information 
(GASB STATEMENT NO. 45) 

Normal Cost (service cost for one year) $280,968 
Amortization of Unfunded Actuarial Accrued Liability 596,124 

Annual Required Contribution (ARC) 877,092 

Interest on Net OPEB Obligation 85,908 
Adjustment to Annual Required Contribution (272,724) 

Annual OPEB Cost (Expense) 690,276 

Contributions Made 41,063 

Increase in Net OPEB Obligation 731,339 
Net OPEB Obligation, Beginning of Year 2,454,518 

Net OPEB Obligation, End of Year $3,185,857 

Schedule of Employer Contributions 

Percentage of 
Fiscal Year Annual OPEB Amount Annual OPEB Net OPEB 

Ending Cost Contributed Cost Contributed Obligation 

6/30/2014 $596,402 $159,978 26.82% $2,033,377 
6/30/2015 $603,097 $181,956 30.17% $2,454,518 
6/30/2016 $690,276 ($41,063) -5.95% $3,185,857 

Funded Status and Funding Progress. As of January 1, 2016, the most recent 
valuation date, the actuarial accrued liability for benefits was $5,273,623 and the 
actuarial value of assets was $0, resulting in an unfunded actuarial accrued liability of 
$5,273,623 and a funded ratio of O percent. The covered payroll (annual payroll of 
active participating employees) was $62,956,152, and the ratio of the unfunded 
actuarial accrued liability to the covered payroll was 8.38 percent. 

Actuarial valuations of an ongoing OPEB plan involve estimates of the value of 
reported amounts and assumptions about the probability of occurrence of events far 
into the future. Examples include assumptions about future employment and 
termination, mortality, and healthcare cost trends. Amounts determined regarding 
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the funded status of the plan and the annual required contributions of the employer 
are subject to continual revision as actual results are compared with past 
expectations and new estimates are made about the future. The required schedule 
of funding progress immediately following the notes to financial statements presents 
multiyear trend information about whether the actuarial value of OPEB Plan assets is 
increasing or decreasing over time relative to the actuarial accrued liability for 
benefits. 

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions. Projections of benefits for financial reporting 
purposes are based on the substantive plan provisions, as understood by the 
employer and participating members, and include the types of benefits provided at 
the time of each valuation and the historical pattern of sharing of benefit costs 
between the employer and participating members. The actuarial methods and 
assumptions used include techniques that are designed to reduce the effects of short­
term volatility in actuarial accrued liabilities and the actuarial value of assets, 
consistent with the long-term perspective of the calculations. 

The District's OPEB actuarial valuation as of January 1, 2016, used the entry age 
normal cost actuarial method to estimate the unfunded actuarial liability as of June 
30, 2016, and to estimate the District's 2015-16 fiscal year annual required 
contribution. Because the OPEB liability is currently unfunded, the actuarial 
assumptions included a 3.5 percent rate of return on invested assets, which is the 
District's long-term expectation of investment returns under its investment policy. 
The actuarial assumptions also included a payroll growth rate of 3.5 percent per year, 
and an annual healthcare cost trend rate of 6.5 percent initially for the 2015-16 fiscal 
year, reduced by 0.5 percent per year, to an ultimate rate of 4.6 percent after 24 
years. The unfunded actuarial accrued liability is being amortized as a level 
percentage of projected payroll on a closed basis. The remaining amortization period 
at June 30, 2016, was 9 years. 

F. Construction and Other Significant Commitments 

As Lemon Bay High School was completed during this fiscal year, there were no major 
construction contract commitments remaining at fiscal year-end. 

G. Risk Management Programs 

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, 
and destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural 
disasters. The District has established self-insurance programs for its employee 
health and hospitalization and its workers' compensation liability coverage. For 
workers' compensation and most of its other insurance coverage, effective July 1, 
2015, the District participates in a group self-insurance program administered by the 
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Florida School Boards Association, Inc. The District's covered risks relating to property 
protection, general liability, automobile liability, workers' compensation, money and 
securities, employee fidelity and faithful performance, boiler and machinery, and 
other coverage deemed necessary the members are included in the group program. 

Section 1001.42(12)(k), Florida Statutes, provides the authority for the District to 
enter into such a risk management program. The program is self-sustaining through 
member assessments (premiums), and purchases coverage through commercial 
companies for claims in excess of specified amounts. The Board of Directors for the 
program is composed of one board member from each participating district and a 
superintendent and district-level business officer selected from one of the 
participating districts. 

Effective January 1, 2010, the District contracted an administrator to manage the 
health and hospitalization self-insurance program, including the processing, 
investigating, and payment of claims. The insurance administrator has been 
approved by the Florida Department of Financial Serviced, Office of Insurance 
Regulation. The District's liability for health and hospitalization coverage is limited by 
excess insurance to $300,000 per individual per plan year. 

As of June 30, 2016, a liability in the amount of $1,600,390.50 was actuarially 
determined to cover estimated incurred but not reported insurance claims payable. 

The following schedule represents the changes in claim liability for current and past 
fiscal year for the District's self-insurance fund: 

Beglnning Current Year 
Fiscal Claims and Balance at 

Fiscal Year Changes in Claims Fiscal 
Year Liability Est. Liability Payments Year~end 

2015-16 $2,082,408.40 $15,454,674.63 ($15,936,692.53) $1,600,390.50 
2014-15 $1,741,541.55 $15,064,449.35 ($14,723,582.50) $2,082,408.40 

H. Changes in Short-term Debt 

The following is a schedule of changes in short-term debt: 

Beginning Additions Deletions Ending 
Balance Balance 

ShorMerm Debt 
Tax Anticipation Notes $ 19,000,000.00 19,000,000.00 

http:19,000,000.00
http:19,000,000.00
http:2,082,408.40
http:14,723,582.50
http:15,064,449.35
http:1,741,541.55
http:1,600,390.50
http:15,936,692.53
http:15,454,674.63
http:2,082,408.40
http:1,600,390.50


CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2016 

On September 3, 2015, the Charlotte County District School Board issued Tax 
Anticipation Note, Series 2015, in the amount of $19 million. The note carried an 
interest rate of 1.0 percent and was repaid on March 31, 2016. 

I. Long-term Liabilities 

1. Qualified Zone Academy Bonds Payable 

On November 27, 2006, the District entered into a financing arrangement, 
characterized as a lease-purchase agreement, with the Charlotte School Board 
Leasing Corporation, whereby the District secured financing under the Qualified 
Zone Academy Bonds (QZAB) Program in the amount of $5,000,000. The QZAB 
Program provides no interest cost financing to purchase certain goods or services 
for schools located in eligible District areas (zones). The QZAB Program provides 
no interest cost financing to purchase certain goods or services for schools 
located in eligible District areas (zones). Interest on the debt is "paid" by the 
United States Government through the issuance of Federal income tax credits to 
the holder of the QZAB debt (the bank). The rate of return to the lender (Bank of 
America) was established by the United States Government at the time of the 
sale. 

The financing was accomplished through the issuance of a Series 2006-QZAB Note 
on November 27, 2006. The $5,000,000 note proceeds were designated for 
technology upgrades/replacements, computer laptops, and instructional 
equipment/materials at the following schools: The Academy at Charlotte Tech 
Center, Charlotte Harbor Center School, Neil Armstrong Elementary School, Port 
Charlotte Middle School, and Port Charlotte High School. The Leasing 
Corporation issued the bonds, purchased the equipment, and then leased the 
equipment to the District under terms of the lease-purchase agreement. 

Repayment of the original $5,000,000 note is due in full on November 27, 2022. 
Rent paid by the District to the Leasing Corporation corresponds to the annual 
debt service requirements on the bonds. Rents are paid from "Available 
Revenues" of the District, including capital outlay millage revenues. The lease 
term ends on the date the note is paid in full. 

In connection with the financing, the Leasing Corporation assigned its rights to 
the rent collections to a paying agent (US Bank), and the District entered into a 
sinking fund forward delivery agreement with the paying agent whereby the 
District will deposit 16 annual rent payments of $242,708.40, beginning in 2007, 
into a sinking fund held by the Custodian (US Bank), as security for the bonds. The 
Provider of the f9rward delivery agreement (Bank of America) provides a 
guaranteed investment return of 3.25 percent per annum, which together with 
the required annual rent deposits, will be sufficient to repay the debt at maturity. 
As of June 30, 2016, the market value of the sinking fund account was 
$2,572,033.17. 

http:2,572,033.17
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2. Qualified School Construction Bond Payable 

In 2010, the District established a master lease-purchase program for the lease­
purchase financing of various current and future educational facilities and sites. 
The general terms of this program were determined pursuant to a Master Lease­
Purchase Agreement and Master Trust Agreement between the District and the 
Leasing Corporation. 

On May 28, 2010, the District entered into a financing arrangement with the 
Leasing Corporation under this program whereby the District secured financing 
under the Qualified School Construction Bonds (QSCB) in the amount of 
$60,000,000. The QSCB program was established by Section 1521 of the 
American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA) and codified in Section 54A and 
54F of the Internal Revenue Code. Among other things, the program provides 
low interest cost financing to school districts to construct certain educational 
facilities. Interest on the debt is paid by the District, and reimbursed in part by 
the federal government. 

The financing was accomplished through the issuance of a School Board of 
Charlotte County, Florida Master Lease Program - Master Lease Certificates, 
Series 2010A - Qualified School Construction Bond (QSCB) in the principal 
amount of $60,000,000. The certificate proceeds were from the lender (Bank of 
America) and designated for the replacement construction of two schools, 
Meadow Park Elementary School and Lemon Bay High School. Under terms of 
Lease Schedule 2010A to the Master Lease-Purchase Agreement, and other 
related agreements, the District provided a ground lease to the Leasing 
Corporation, then would construct, acquire, install and lease-purchase the 
projects from the Leasing Corporation. 

Repayment of the original $60,000,000 certificate proceeds is due in full on May 
1, 2027. Interest payments are due semi-annually based on a 5.7% annual 
interest rate, and a federal interest subsidy reimbursement is available at an 
annual rate of 5.29%. (The subsidy was reduced for 2016, pursuant to the 
requirements of the Balanced Budget and Emergency Deficit Control Act of 1985, 
as amended. Interest payments in 2016 were $3,420,000 and interest subsidies 
were $2,958,168). Rent paid by the District to the Leasing Corporation 
corresponds to the annual debt service requirements on the bonds. Rents are 
paid from "Available Revenues" of the District, including capital outlay millage 
revenues. The lease term ends on the date the certificates are paid in full. 

In connection with the financing and pursuant to a Series 2010A Supplemental 
Master Trust Agreement, the Leasing Corporation assigned its rights to the rent 
collections to a Trustee (Regions Bank), requiring the District to deposit the 17 
annual "basic" rent payments of $3,529,412 (corresponding to the principal 
portion of the bond), beginning in 2011, into a sinking fund held by the Trustee, 
as security for the bond. These amounts will be sufficient to pay the $60 million 
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principal balance at maturity. Investment income earned in the Sinking Fund can 
be used to reduce future annual rent payments. At June 30, 2016, the market 
value of the sinking fund account was $21,204,844.64. 

3. State Bonds 

State school bonds payable at June 30, 2016, are as follows: 

Bond Type Amount Interest Annual 
Outstanding Rates Maturity 

(Percent)* To 
State School Bonds 

Series 2014-B, Refunding 1,003,000 2-5% 2020 
Series 2009-A, Refunding 70,000 2-5% 2019 
Subtotal 1,073,000 
Add: Unamortized Premium 103,035 

Total Bonds Payable 1,176,03S 

The various bonds were issued by the State Board of Education to finance capital 
outlay projects of the District. The bonds mature serially, and are secured by a 
pledge of the District's portion of the State-assessed motor vehicle license tax. 
The State's full faith and credit is also pledged as security for these bonds. 
Principal and interest payments, investment of Debt Service Fund resources, and 
compliance with reserve requirements are administered by the State Board of 
Education and the State Board of Administration. 

Annual requirements to amortize all bonded debt outstanding as of June 30, 
2016, are as follows: 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30 Total Principal Interest 
State School Bonds 
2017 510,970.00 459,000.00 51,970.00 
2018 513,020.00 484,000.00 29,020.00 
2019 78,820.00 74,000.00 4,820.00 
2020 57,120.00 56,000.00 1,120.00 
Total State School Bonds 1,159,930.00 1,073,000.00 86,930.00 
Add: Unamortized Premium 103,034.81 103,034.81 

Total $1,262,964.81 $1,176,034.81 $86,930.00 

4. Changes in Long-Term Liabilities 

http:21,204,844.64
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The following is a summary of changes in long-term liabilities: 

Description 

Governmental Activities 

Qualified Zone Academy Bond 

Qualifies School Construction Bond 

Bonds Payable 

Estimated Insurance Claims Payable 

Compensated Absences Payable 

Other Post-employment Ben. Oblig. 

Net Pension Liability 

Beginning 

Balance 

(Restated) 

$5,000,000.00 

60,000,000.00 

1,629,887.11 

2,082,408.40 

11,460,746.93 

2,454,518.00 

39,789,040.00 

Additions 

$0.00 

15,454,674.63 

1,833,592.21 

690,276.00 

35,004,790.00 

Deductions 

(453,852.30) 

(15,936,692.53) 

(1,967,538.13) 

41,063.00 

(18,650,952.00) 

Ending 

Balance 

$5,000,000.00 

60,000,000.00 

1,176,034.81 

1,600,390.50 

11,326,801.01 

3,185,857.00 

56,142,878.00 

Due in 

One Year 

459,000.00 

1,833,592.21 

1,083,764.00 

Total Governmental Activities $122,416,600.44 $52,983,332.84 ($36,967,971.96) $138,431,961.32 $3,376,356.21 

For the governmental activities, compensated absences and other 
postemployment benefits are generally liquidated with resources of the General 
Fund. Estimated insurance claims payable are generally liquidated with resources 
of the internal service funds. Due to the nature of the liability, none of 
postemployment benefits obligations are considered due in one year. 

J. lnterfund Receivables and Payables 

The following is a summary of interfund receivables and payables reported in the fund 
financial statements: 

Funds Receivables 

lnterfund 

Payables 

Major Funds: 

General: 

Special Revenue: 

Special Revenue Fund - Other Federal 

Fiduciary - Agency 

$469,788.47 

339,953.00 

129,835.47 

Total $469,788.47 $469,788.47 
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lnterfund receivables and payables are temporary loans of cash between funds for a 
period of less than 13 months. The temporary loans will be repaid in the next fiscal 
year. 

K. Revenues and Expenditures/Expenses 

1. Schedule of State Revenue Sources 

The following is a schedule of the District's State revenue for the 2015-16 fiscal 

year: 

Source Amount 

Florida Education Finance Program $13,893,093.00 

Categorical Educational Programs: 

Class-size Reduction/Operating Funds 16,863,345.00 

School Recognition Funds 765,212.00 

Voluntary Prekindergarten Program 566,369.12 

State License Tax 85,354.94 

Workforce Development Program 2,372,784.00 

Workforce Development Performance Incentive 55,091.00 

Motor Vehicle License Tax (Capital Outlay and Debt Service) 676,993.19 

Public Education Capital Outlay (PECO) 258,156.00 

Miscellaneous 488,162.18 

Total $36,024,560.43 

Accounting policies relating to certain State revenue sources are described in 

Note I.G.2. 

2. Property Taxes 

The following is a summary of millages and taxes levied on the 2014 tax roll for 
the 2015-16 fiscal year: 
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Millaa;es Taxes Levied 

General Fund 

Nonvoted School Tax: 
Required Local Effort 
Prior Period Funding Adjustment 
Basic Discretionary Local Effort 

4.949 
0.014 
0.748 

$69,800,533 
197,456 

10,549,767 

Capital Projects Fund 

Nonvoted Tax: 
Local Capital Improvements 1.500 21,155,950 

Total 7.2110 $101,703,706 

L. lnterfund Transfers 

The following is a summary of interfund transfers reported in the fund financial 
statements: 

Funds 

Major Funds: 

General 

Debt Service Funds: 

Qualified School Construction Bqnd 

Capital Projects: 

Capital Improvement Fund 

Nonmajor Governmental Funds 

Debt Service Funds: 

Internal Service Fund R Employee Benefits Fund 

Total 

lnterfund 

Transfers In 

$5,425,000.00 

3,939,950.68 

242,708.40 

$9,607,659.08 

Transfers Out 

8,849,503.08 

258,156.00 

500,000.00 

$9,607,659.08 
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lnterfund transfers represent permanent transfers of money between funds. In 
general, funds are transferred to the General Fund from the Capital Projects Funds to 
finance various District maintenance projects and equipment purchases. Transfers to 
Debt Service Funds are to fund the required annual sinking fund payments. 

Ill, CONSORTIUMS 

The District is a member of both the Small School District Council Consortium and the 
Greater Florida Consortium of School Boards. These consortiums are organized to 
provide educational information, interpretation, and consultation assistance to the 
affected Districts. 

IV. NON-FEDERAL SHARE FOR HEAD START PROGRAMS 

For the Head Start and Early Head Start grants, the District is required to provide 20 
percent of the total amount expended using non-Federal funds and donated goods and 
services. Local funds expended were for facilities, equipment and district support staff, 
such as therapists, psychologists and teachers. Donated goods and services were 
provided by the community and were used for the benefit of the program. During this 
fiscal year, for grant number 04CH4774/0l with a period ending October 31, 2015, the 
required amount of non-Federal share is $199,286.92. For grant number 04CH4774/02 
the required amount of non-Federal share during the period November 1, 2015 through 
June 30, 2016 is $351,783.28. 

http:351,783.28
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION­
SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS 
OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS PLAN 
June 30, 2016 

Actuarial 
Valuation 

Date 
1/1/2012 
1/1/2014 
1/1/2016 

Actuarial Value 
of Assets 

Actuatial Accrued Liability 
(AAL) Projected Unit Credit 

b 
$3,328,950 
$4,431,195 
$5,273,623 

Unfunded AAL (UAAL) 
., 

$3,328,950 
$4,431,195 
$5,273,623 

Funded RaHo 
alb 

0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 

Covered 
Payroll 

$63,062,639 
$60,812,164 
$62,956,152 

UAALasa 
Percent 

of Covered 

Pa:in·oll 
[(b-a)/c) 

5.28% 
7.29% 
8.38% 

ESE 145 



Hx.l11b1!H-J 

Page 21 

DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
GENERAL FUND 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2016 

REVENUES 

Federal Direct 

Federal Throucli State and Local 

State Sources 

Local Sources: 
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 
Ooerational Pumoses 

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 
Debt Service 

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 

Caoital Proiects 
L-Oca! Sales Taxes 

Charges for Service - Food Service 

Impact Fees 

Other Local Revenue 

Total Local Sources 

Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES 

Curre11t: 
Instruction 

Student Support Services 

Instructional Media Services 

Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 

Instructional StaffTraining Services 

Instruction-Related Technolouv 

Board 

General Administration 

School Administration 

Facilities Acauisition and Construction 

Fiscal Services 
Food Services 

Central Services 

Student Transoortation Services 

Ooeration of Plant 

Maintenance of Plant 

Administrative Technolo= Services 

Communitv Services 

Debt Service: (Fu11ction 9200) 
Redemotion of Principal 

Interest 

Due and Fees 

Miscellaneous 

Capital Outlay: 
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 

Other Canital Outlay 

Total Exnenditures 

Excess fDeficlencv) of Revenues Over (Under) Exnenditures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

Issuance of Bonds 

Premium on Sale of Bonds 

Discount on Sale of Bonds 

Proceeds ofLease-Pm:chase A'"""ements 

Premium on Lease-Purchase Aor,,.emcnts 

Discount on Lease-Purchase Ao-reements 

Loans 
Sale of Canital Assets 

Loss Recoveries 
Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 

Face Value ofRefundinr, Bonds 

Premium on Refundi1111 Bonds 

Discount on Refundi.n!! Bonds 
Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 

Premium ou Refundin" Lease-Purchase Ao-reements 

Discount on Refund\1111 Lease-Purchase Al!Teements 

Pavments to Refundin , Escrow A!!ent fFunction 9299) 

Transfers In 

Transfers Out 

Total Other Financlnu Sources <Uses) 

SPECIAL ITEMS 

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 

Net Cham1e In Fund Balances 

Fund Balances, Julv 1 2015 

Adiustments to Fund Balances 

Fund Balances, June 30 2016 

Account 
Number 

3100 

3200 

3300 

3411,3421, 

3423 

3412, 3421, 

3423 
3413, 3421, 

3423 
3418, 3419 

345X 

3496 

3400 

5000 

6100 

6200 

6300 

6400 

6500 

7100 

7200 

7300 

7410 

7500 

7600 

7700 

7800 

7900 

8100 

8200 

9100 

710 

720 

730 

790 

7420 

9300 

3710 

3791 

891 
3750 

3793 

893 

3720 

3730 

3740 

3760 

3715 

3792 

892 
3755 

3794 

894 
760 

3600 

9700 

2800 

2891 

2700 

Bud!!eted Amounts 

Ori<,inal 

175 000.00 

1,080,000.00 

35,664 656.00 

80,547,756.00 

3,346,633.00 

83 894,389.00 

120,814,045.00 

76,176,053.00 

7,700,638.00 

1,655,212.00 

2,959,424,00 

1,369,992.00 

985,259.00 

741,567.00 

410 821.00 

9,533,736.00 

0.00 
999,275.00 

0.00 
2,7[4,241.00 

6,258,793.00 

1 J ,843,332.00 

3,776,769.00 

1,652,217.00 

163,217.00 

90,000.00 

129,030,546.00 

(8,216,501.00 

5,425,000.00 

5,425,000.00 

(2,791,501.00 

10,233,157.00 

7,441,656.00 

Final 

175,000.00 

1 080,000.00 

35,065,380.00 

80,835,756.00 

3,926,627.00 

84,762,383.00 

121 082,763.00 

76,525,557.00 

7,622,534.00 

1,56 ! ,301.00 

3,200,789.00 

1,459,514.00 

973,259.00 

778,767.00 

523 313.00 

9,649,679.00 

0.00 
999 275.00 

0.00 
2,725 054.00 

5,725,583.00 

11,908,769.00 

4 051,375.00 
1,780,217.00 

180,217.00 

90 000.00 

129,755,203.00 

(8 672,440.00 

0.00 

5,425,000.00 

5,425 000.00 

(3,247 440.00 

10,233,157.00 

6,985,717.00 

Actual 

Amounts 

175,765.17 
1,011,908.62 

34,996,353.54 

80,836,627.96 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
3,825,130.75 

84,661 758.71 

120,845,786.04 

75,537,125.84 

7 552,250.21 

1,532,584.53 

3.172,746.45 

1,453,431.76 

966,154.27 

760,156.28 

512,594.23 

9 614,638.60 

0,00 

984,825.10 

0.00 

2,708,170.70 

5,654,749.10 

J 1,797 836.61 

4,001,871.34 

1,675,508.45 

178,460,51 

0.00 

78,093.62 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

128,181,197.60 

{7,335,411.56 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

45,875.43 

0.00 
0,00 

0,00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

5,425,000.00 

0.00 

5,470,875.43 

0.00 

0.00 

r1 864,536.13 

10,233,157.66 

0.00 

8,368,621.53 

Variance with 

Final Budget -

Positive fNe""tivel 

765.17 
(68 091.38 

(69,026.46 

871.96 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

(101,496.25 

(100,624.29 

(236,976.96 

988,431.16 

70 283.79 

28 716.47 

28,042.55 

6,082.24 

7,104.73 

18 610.72 

10,718.77 
35,040.40 

0.00 
14,449.90 

0.00 
16,883.30 

70 833.90 

110,932.39 
49,503.66 

104 708.55 
1,756.49 

0.00 

11,906.38 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1,574,005.40 

1,337,028.44 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

45,875.43 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

45 875.43 

0.00 

0.00 

1 382.903.87 

0.66 

0.00 

1,382 904.53 
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http:1,532,584.53
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES • BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
RESERVED FOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS- FOOD SERVICES, IF MAJOR 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2016 

REVENUES 
Federal Direct 
Federal Throw>h State and Local 
State Sources 
Local Sources: 

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 
Onerationa\ Pumoses 

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 
Debt Service 

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 
Canital Proiects 

Local Sales Taxes 
Charges for Service - Food Service 
Imnact Fees 

Other 1.-0cal Revenue 
Total Local Sources 

Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
Currell!: 

Instruction 
Student Supnort Services 
Instructional Media Services 
Instruction and Curriculum Develonment Services 
Instructional Staff Training Services 
Instruction-Related Technolol>V 
Board 
General Administration 

School AdminislTation 
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 
Fiscal Services 
Food Services 
Central Services 
Student Transnortation Services 
Oneration of Plant 
Maintenance.of Plant 
Administrative Technoiocrv Services 
Community Services 

Debt Service: (Function 9200) 
Redemntion of Princinal 
Interest 
Dues and Fees 
Miscellaneous 

Capital Outlay: 

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 
Other Ca ... ital Outlay 

Total Exnenditures 

Excess (Deliclencv) of Revenues Over tUnder' Exnenditures 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Issuance of Bonds 

Premium on Sale of Bonds 
Discount on Sale of Bonds 

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Aweements 
Premium on Lease-Purchase A11reements 

Discount on Lease-Purchase A=eements 
Loans 
Sale ofCanital Assets 
Loss Recoveries 
Proceeds ofForward Su ... rilv ConlT~ct 

Face Value ofRefundincr Bonds 
Premium on Refundin" Bonds 
Discount on Refundim• Bonds 

Refundin~ Lease-Purchase Al!reements 
Premium on Refimdin<> Lease-Purchase A"'"eements 
Discount on Refundin" Lease-Purchase A ements 

l'avments to Refundin11 Escrow A"ent (Function 92991 
Transfers In 
Transfers Out 

Total Other Flnancin" Sources (Uses) 
SPECIAL ITEMS 

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 

Net Chan<>e in Fund Balances 

Fund Balances, Julv I 2015 
Ad;ustments to Fund Balances 
Fund Balances, June 30, 2016 

BudP-eted Amounts Variance with 
Account Actual Final Budget -
Number Original Fllrnl Amounts Positive INe"atlvei 

3100 0.00 0.00 
3200 0.00 0,00 
3300 0.00 0.00 

3411, 3421, 

3423 0.00 0.00 
3412, 3421, 

3423 0.00 0.00 
3413, 3421, 

3423 0.00 0.00 
3418, 3419 0.00 0.00 

345X 0.00 0.00 
3496 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
3400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5000 0.00 0.00 
6100 0.00 0,00 
6200 0.00 0.00 
6300 0.00 0.00 
6400 0.00 0,00 
6500 0.00 0.00 
7100 0.00 0,00 
7200 0.00 0.00 
7300 0.00 0.00 
7410 0.00 0,00 
7500 0.00 0.00 
7600 0.00 0.00 
7700 0.00 0.00 
7800 0.00 0.00 
7900 0.00 0.00 
8100 0.00 0.00 
8200 0.00 0.00 
9100 0.00 0.00 

710 0.00 0.00 
720 0.00 0.00 
730 0.00 0.00 
790 0.00 0.00 

7420 0,00 0.00 
9300 0.00 0,00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3710 0.00 0,00 
3791 0.00 0.00 
891 0.00 0,00 
3750 0.00 0.00 
3793 0.00 0.00 
893 0.00 0.00 

3720 0.00 0.00 
3730 0,00 0.00 
3740 0.00 0.00 
3760 0.00 0.00 
3715 0.00 0.00 
3792 0,00 0.00 
892 0,00 0.00 
3755 0.00 0.00 
3794 0,00 0.00 
894 0,00 0.00 
760 0,00 0.00 

3600 0,00 0.00 
9700 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2800 0.00 0,00 
2891 0.00 0.00 
2700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES. BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - OTHER FEDERAL PROGRAMS 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2016 

Account 
Number 

REVENUES 
Federal Direct 3100 
Federal Through State and Local 3200 
State Sources 3300 
Local Sources: 

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3411, 3421, 
O"erational Purnoses 3423 
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3412, 3421, 
Debt Service 3423 
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3413, 3421, 
Ca"ital Pro;ects 3423 
Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 
CharQeS for Service - Food Service 345X 
Im~act Fees 3496 
Other Local Revenue 
Total Local Sources 3400 

Total Revenues 
EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Instruction 5000 
Student Sunnort Services 6100 
Instructional Media Services 6200 
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 
Instructional StaffTraininl! Services 6400 
lnstructiou-Related Technolo= 6500 
Board 7100 
General Administration 7200 
School Administration 7300 
Facilities AcriLlisition and Construction 7410 
Fiscal Services 7500 
Food Services 7600 
Central Services 7700 
Student Transoortation Services 7800 
Qneration of Plant 7900 
Maintenance of Plant 8100 
Administrative Technology Services 8200 
Communitv Services 9100 

Debi Sen,/ce: (Function 9200) 
Redem-rtion of Princinal 710 
Interest 720 
Dues and Fees 730 
Miscellaneous 790 

Capilal Outlay: 
Facilities A<".t1uisition and Construction 7420 
Other Canital Outlav 9300 

Total Exnendltures 
Excen tDeficlencvl of Revenues Over (Under) Exnenditures 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Issuance of Bonds 3710 

Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 
Discou11t on Sale of Bonds 891 

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Agreements 3750 
Premium on Lease-Purchase A•n-eements 3793 
Discount on Lease~Purchase APreements 893 

Loans 3720 
Sale ofCa ... ital Assets 3730 
Loss Recoveries 3740 
Proceeds ofFonvard Sunnlv Contract 3760 
Face Value ofRefundin, Bonds 3715 

Premium on Refundin>! Bonds 3792 
Discount on Rcfundin" Bonds 892 

Refundirw Lease-Purchase A=eements 3755 
Premium on Refundin" Lease-Purchase A ements 3794 
Discount on Refimdinrr Lease-Purchase A •reements 894 

Pa"ments to Refimdin" Escrow Agent /Fu11ction 9299) 760 
Transfers In 3600 
Transfers Out 9700 
Total Other Financlnl! Sources (Uses) 
SPECIAL ITEMS 

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 

Net Chan~e in Fund Balances 
Fu11d Balances, Jul" I, 2015 2800 
Ad;usnncnts to Fu11d Balances 2891 
Fund Balances, Ju11e 30, 2016 2700 

BudPeted Amounts 

Ori•>inal 

2,203,473.00 
9,598,247.00 

0.00 
11,801,720.00 

4,964,755.00 
753,276.00 

0.00 
2,962,407.00 
2,229,925.00 

0.00 
0.00 

567,496.00 
158,366.00 

0.00 
548.00 

0.00 
0.00 

14,549.00 
150,398.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

0.00 
0.00 

11,801,720.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

Final 

2,207,767.00 

10234191.00 

0.00 
12 441 958.00 

5,749,391.00 
733,755.00 

0.00 
2,929,080.00 
2,361,602.00 

0.00 
0.00 

371,190.00 
112,591.00 

13,438.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 

17,942.00 
151,209.00 

1,760.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

12,441,958.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

Actual 
Amounts 

2 204 280.80 
9,427,486.12 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 

11,631,766.92 

5,412,548.69 
694,470.85 

0.00 
2,839,711.36 
2,071,78!.79 

0.00 
0.00 

326,517.60 
112,211.32 

3,938.03 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

17,661.36 
151,165.92 

1,760.00 

0.00 
0,00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

11,631 766.92 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

Variance with 
Final Budget -

Positive fNe••ative' 

(3,486.201 
1806,704.881 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

f810 191.081 

336,842.31 
39,284.15 

0.00 
89,368.64 

289,820.21 
0.00 
0.00 

44,672.40 
379.68 

9,499.97 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

280.64 
43.08 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

810,191.08 
fO.OQ) 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
(0.001 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
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CHARLOTTE COUNTY DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD 

SCHEDULE OF THE DISTRICT'S PROPORTIONATE SHARE 
OF THE NET PENSION LIABILITY 

JUNE 30, 2016 

FLORIDA RETIREMENT SYSTEM PENSION PLAN 

June 30, 

2015 

District's Proportion of the FRS Net Pension Plan 0.206055534% 

District's Proportion Share of the FR$ Net Pension Plan $26,614,839 

District's Covered-Employee Payroll 66,386,422 

District's Proportionate Share of the FRS 

Net Pension Liability as a Percentage of its 

Covered-Employee Payroll 40.09% 

FRS Plan Fiduciary Net Position as a Percentage of the 

Total Pension Liability 92.00% 

Note: (1) The amounts shown above as reported on the date indicated, have a measurement date 

one year prior. Covered-employee payroll is for the year shown. 

HEALTH INSURANCE SUBSIDY PENSION PLAN 

June 30, 

2015 

District's Proportion of the FRS Net Pension Plan 0.289535232% 

District's Proportion Share of the FRS Net Pension Plan $29,528,039 

District's Covered-Employee Payroll 87,860,115 

District's Proportionate Share of the FRS 

Net Pension Liability as a Percentage of its 

Covered-Employee Payroll 33.61% 

FRS Plan Fiduciary Net Position as a Percentage of the 

Total Pension liability 0.50% 

Note: (1) The amounts shown above as reported on the date indicated, have a measurement date 

one year prior. Covered-employee payroll is for the year shown. 

June 30, 

2014 

0.205279740% 

$12,525,083 

65,195,464 

19.21% 

96.09% 

June 30, 

2014 

0.291585519% 

$27,263,957 

86,635,181 

31.47% 

0.99% 



CHARLOTTE COUNTY DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD 
SCHEDULE OF THE DISTRICT CONTRIBUTIONS 

JUNE 30, 2016 

FLORIDA RETIREMENT SYSTEM PENSION PLAN 

June 30, 

2016 

Contractually Required Contribution $4,611,702 

FRS Contribution in Relation to the 

Contractually Required Contribution (4,611,702) 

FRS Contribution Deficiency {Excess) $0 

District's Covered-Employee Payroll (FYE 6/30) $66,522,127 

FRS Contributions as a Percentage of the 

Covered-Employee Payroll 6.93% 

HEALTH INSURANCE SUBSIDY PENSION PLAN 

June 30, 

2016 

Contractually Required Contribution $1,471,691 

FRS Contribution in Relation to the 

Contractually Required Contribution (1,471,691) 

FRS Contribution Deficiency (Excess) $0 

District's Covered-Employee Payroll (FYE 6/30) $88,705,630 

FRS Contributions as a Percentage of the 

Covered-Employee Payroll 1.66% 

June 30, June 30, 

2015 2014 

$5,023,809 $4,496,497 

(5,023,809) (4,496,497) 

$0 $0 

$66,386,422 $65,195,464 

7.57% 6.90% 

June 30, June 30, 

2015 2015 

$1,106,784 $998,874 

(1,106,784) (998,874) 

$0 $0 

$87,860,115 $86,635,181 

1.26% 1.15% 



CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD 

NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
JUNE 30, 2016 

I. BUDGETARY BASIS OF ACCOUNTING 

The Board follows procedures established by State statutes and State Board of 

Education rules in establishing budget balances for governmental funds as described 

below: 

• Budgets are prepared, public hearings are held, and original budgets are 

adopted annually for all governmental fund types in accordance with 

procedures and time intervals prescribed by law and State Board of Education 

rules. 

• Appropriations are controlled at the object level (e.g., salaries, purchased 

services, and capital outlay) within each activity (e.g., instruction, pupil 

personnel services, and school administration) and may be amended by 

resolution at any Board meeting prior to the due date for the annual financial 

report. 

• Budgets are prepared using the same modified accrual basis as is used to 

account for governmental funds. 

• Budgetary Information is integrated Into the accounting system and, to facilitate 

budget control, budget balances are encumbered when purchase orders are 

issued. Appropriations lapse at fiscal year-end and encumbrances outstanding 

are honored from the subsequent year's appropriations. 

II. SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS - OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS 

The January 1, 2016, projected unfunded actuarial accrued liability of $5,273,623 

increased from the January 1, 2014 liability of $4,431,195 as a result of benefit changes 

and other changes in liabilities and costs as discussed below: 

• Population Changes -The number of enrolled retirees receiving post­

employment health-care benefits increased from 68 In the previous valuation to 

71 in the latest valuation. At the same time, the number of active employees 

eligible for future postemployment health-care benefits increased from 1,517 to 

1,590. These changes had an increasing effect on the cost and liabilities. 

• Initial Cost of Coverage and Retiree Contributions - The total cost of coverage 

increased from $792 per employee per month (as expected for year beginning 

January 1, 2014) to $842 per employee per month for the year beginning 

January 1, 2016. This is lower than the $919 per employee per month 

previously projected for this year. However, premiums charged to retirees 



CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD 

NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
JUNE 30, 2016 

remained level since the prior valuation, and as such had an effect of widening 

the gap between the costs and premiums collected from retirees. Combined 

changes had an increasing effect on the costs and liabilities. 

• Medical Trend Assumption -The actuary made revisions in the assumed trend 

of medical/prescription cost and premium increases. It was assumed previously 

that premiums and costs would increase at a rate of 7.0% for the 2017 plan 

year. They revised the trend rates for costs and premiums applicable to the 

year beginning January 1, 2017 to increase by 6.5%. Under the new model, 

assumed trend rates are expected to decline over a 23-year period from 6.25% 

assumed for the year 2018 to the ultimate level of 4.24%. This had a modest 

decreasing effect on the cost and liabilities. 

• Retiree Medical Coverage Assumptions: The assumed rate of coverage 

acceptance has been revised to reflect based upon analysis of data collected for 

this year's valuation. In the previous valuation, we had assumed that 25% of 

retiring covered employees under the age of 65 would elect to continue medical 

coverage through the District's core plan. The current data suggests that more 

retirees have been making that choice in the recent years and, consequently, we 

are assuming that 30% of employees will elect to keep the coverage upon 

retirement. This change had an increasing effect on the costs and liabilities. 

• Demographic Assumptions: The actuary has also revised certain demographic 

assumptions to align with the updated assumptions used by the Florida 

Retirement System for its July 1, 2015 actuarial valuation. This change had an 

increasing effect on the costs and liabilities. 

Ill. SCHEDULES OF NET PENSION LIABILITY AND SCHEDULES OF CONTRIBUTIONS 

• Changes of Benefit Terms: 

No significant changes. 

• Changes of Assumptions: 

FRS: As of June 30, 2015, there were no changes in actuarial assumptions. The 

inflation rate assumption remained at 2.60%, the real payroll growth 

assumption remained at .65%, and the overall payroll growth rate assumption 

remained at 3.25%. The long-term expected rate of return remained at 7.65%. 

HIS: The municipal rate used to determine total pension liability was decreased 

from 4.29% to 3.80%. 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 
NONMAJOM. GOVERNMENTAi. FUNDS 
June JO, 2016 

Sneci"l Revemie funds 

'""' Misuellaneou6 
Account s~rvices Spccla! Revenue 
Number 410 490 

ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
ASSETS 
Ca.sh and Cash E<luivalents 1110 2 491,,841.JJL I J91 842.20 
lhvel!tments 1160 0.00 0.00 
Tmm Receivable Net 1120 0.00 0.00 
Acc,:mnts Rece\vubk Net 1131 1 056.36 0.00 

1170 0 DO 0.00 
1220 69 488 . .58 0.00 ~ 1141 0.00 0.00 
1180 0.00 0.00 

Penosit~ R«eivable 1210 0,00 0.00 
Due from Int="\ Fu11d~ 1142 0,00 0.00 
Cash with Fiscal/Service Aaents 1114 0.00 0.00 
tnventorv 
Prmmid Items 

l lS0 
1230 

276 908 . .56 
'KOo"" 

(1.00 
0.00 

Lon11-T enn lnvi:stments 1460 0.00 0.00 
TtJt~I Assets 2 839 301.06 1 M 842.10 
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RF.SmJRCF.S 

f-A~cutnulatcd Decrease in Fair Value ofHedllinll Derivatives 1910 (),00 0.00 
Total De/erred Outflo'.l's of Resources 0.00 0.00 
Total Asiefll and Deferred Outflows of Re5ource, 2 839 301.06 l ,391,842.20 
tfAllll,ITms, DEJ<'F,RRED INFLOWS OF ro,:SOURCES 

AND FUND BALANCES 
LIAl3lLITIES 
C!ll\h Qyerdraft 2125 0,00 1),1)0 
Accrued Salfil'ics and Benefits 21]0 30 215.40 0.00 
Pa'woll Deductions and Withholdin s 2170 27 888, 14 0.00 

2120 !4274,1S 0.00 
2260 21,00 0.00 ~ 2250 0 QQ, 0.00 
2210 0.00 0.00 

Denosits Pavnble 2220 100914.32 0.00 
Due to Other· A 'endes 2:B0 0 00 o.oo 
Due to Bud~cta"' Funds 2161 0,00 0.00 
,lli!::J'? Internal Funds 2162 0 00 0.00 
Due to Fis,al A11cnt 2240 0,00 0.00 
Pen~ion Llabihtv 2115 0 00 0.00 
Other Postemnlo=enl Benefits Liabilitv 2116 0,00 0.00 
Jud,,ments P>1"able 2130 0 00 (),()0 

Con~lrnction Contra~!$ Pa,.,.ble 2140 0,00 0.00 
Conotruchon Contracts Pavablc - ltdaincd Peroonta,,e mo 0,00 0.00 
Matured Bonds Pa1•able 2180 0.00 0.00 
Matured lnterestPavnble 2190 0,00 0.00 
Uneamed Revenue. 2410 0.00 0,00 
Unavailable Revenue,~ 2410 0.00 0.00 
Tutal Llabllltlei 173 313.54 0.00 
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Accumulated Increaso lnFak Value of Hedeinn Derivatives 2610 0.00 0.00 
Deforred RevenuC!J 2630 0,00 0 00 
Totlll Deferred Inflow~ of Rr5ounes 0.00 0,00 
F'tlND BALANCES 
Non$pendab/e: 

Invemorv 2711 276 908.56 0.00 
Prenaid Amoun\$ 2712 0.00 0.00 
Permanent Fund Princionl 2713 0.00 0.00 
Oth~r Not in Soendable Fenn 2719 0.00 o.oo 

Total No11svendab/e Jt1md Bala11ces 271() 276 '2£1.§J.lt. o.aa 
Restrlc1edjbr.-

Economic Stabilization 2721 0.00 0.00 
Federal Re"uired Ca=over Pr~rnms Z:ri2 0.00 0.00 
State Re"uired Camover Pn.11ITam~ 2723 0.00 0.00 
Local Saks Tax and Other Tax Lew 2724 0,00 (l.00 
Debt Service 2725 0,00 0.00 
Ca,,1tal Pro'ects 2726 0.00 0,00 
Rertdct~d fol' 2729 o.oo ()_()Q 

Restricted for 2729 0.00 0,00 
Tot(!/ Reitri,::/erl Fund 8r;i/a11ces 2720 0.00 (),00 

Committed lo: 
Economic- Stabilization 273! 0.00 0.00 
Co!llmctua! A",-.:ienwnts 2732 0.00 0,00 
Committed for 2739 0 00 0 00 

,--C2£1rrp.itLC;!)Jur 
Total Committed Ftmd Balances 

2739 
2730 

0,00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

Aosigned lo: 
Snedal Revenue 2741 2 389,076.66 0,00 
Debt Seivice 2142 0,00 0.00 
Ca,,ital l>ro·ectl: 2743 0.00 0,00 

,._1'.ertnanent Fund 2744 0.00 0.00 
A~~i1med for 2149 0.00 I 39! 342.20 
Assi~ned for 2749 0.00 0.00 

Tora/ A.isl 11cd Fulld Ba//m,xs 2740 2 389 {)78,86 l 391 842.20 
Tot.II Unasli""ed Fu11d Bal,:mr:e,v 2750 0.00 0.00 

~FundBalaucu 2700 2 66.5 987.42 l 391.842.20 
Li11.b!Utle~, Dtforrcd Iullows 11f 

urces aud Fund Balantes 2839301.Q(i I 391 842.20 

The not fl!: to financial ~tatem$Ol8 are an integrnl pa11 of this &tMement. 
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Total Norunajor 
Special Revenue 

Funds 

3 883 689.76 
0,00 
0.00 

I 056.36 
0.00 

62,:13§.:.~§. 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

21Q 908-56 
0,00 
0.00 

4 231143,26 

0,00 
0.00 

4,23U4J.?6 

0.00 
30 215.40 
27 BB8.\4 
14 274,78 

2\,00 
0.00 
0 00 

100 914.32 
0,00 
0,00 
0,00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
o.oo 
0,00 
0,00 

113 313,64 

0.00 
0 00 
0.00 

276 908.56 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

276 908.56 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
o.aa 

2 389078.86 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1 391 842.20 
0.00 

3780921.06 
0,00 

4 057 829,62 

4 231 143,2Q 

http:3780921.06
http:389078.86
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOAR,D OF CHARl.OTTE COUNTY 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET (CONTJNUED) 
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENT At FUNDS 
June 30, 2016 

Debt Service Funds 
SBFJCOBI Other 

Account Bonds Debt Service 
Number 2.10 ''° ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

ASS£TS 
Cash and Cash Ecu!vale11~ 1110 0.00 0.00 
Investments 1160 26 192.22 zsno3J.!'f 
Ta.xes R~eivab!e Not 1120 0.00 0.00 
Account; Reccivabk Ntit ll31 0.00 0.00 

1170 0.00 MO 
1220 0.00 OM ~ 1141 0.00 0.00 
1180 0,00 0.00 

De,.,osits Rc~eivable 1210 0.00 0.00 
D11e From Intern~1 Funds l !42 0 00 0.00 
Cash with FiscaVService Men($ 1114 0,00 0.00 
)nventt11v 1150 0.00 0.00 
Pronaid hems 1230 0.00 0.00 
Lon.t•T lnvestrntt1.!_s 1460 0.00 0.00 
Total Asi~tt 
DEFERRED ounLOws OF RESOURCES 

26 192.22 2 ~n 033.11 

Accumulated Detrea.,:;e in Fair Value ofHedol\J-j!_Q(!i.Y_!!,iye,; 1910 0.00 0.00 
Total Deferred Outflow~ of Resources 0.00 0.00 
Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources 26 192,22 257203317 
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

AND FUND BALAJ'iCES 
LIABILITIES 
Ca$h Ov~~~!'!!f!: 2125 0.00 0 00 
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2110 0.00 0.00 
Pav,.,.I] Deductions and Withholdi111rn 
Ncount[f~.l'.~J.lle 

:mo 
2120 

0 00 
o:oo .. 

0.00 
0.00 

Sales f!IJ(J'_avable 2260 0.00 0.00 
Cun·ent NCltes Pavable 2250 0,00 0.00 
Accrued lnlel'Cllt Pa"dbie 2210 0.00 0.00 
DeOOM(S Pavable 2220 o.oo 0.00 
Due to Oth~r A11enci% 2230 0.00 0.00 
Due to l:l11d<'etarv Funds 2161 0.00 0.00 
Due to lnt~rna1 Fund~ 2162 0,00 0.00 
Due to Fiscal A~ent 2240 0.00 0.00 
Pensi~ll LiabililV 2115 0.00 0.00 
Other Pootemolovmc11t Benefits Liabilitv 2116 0.00 0.00 
Judi!ments Pavable 2130 0.00 0.00 
Construct!oh CMtracts Pavable 2140 0.00 o.oo 
$:,%1Struction Contracts Pa,1ab!e - Retained Percen1a0 e 2150 0.00 0,00 
Matured Bonds P avable 2180 0.00 0.00 
Manned InterC$( Pavable 219(1 0.00 0,00 
1/.!l~!!ffitd Revenuer; 2410 0.00 0 00 
Unavailable Revenu"°" 2410 0,00 0,00 
Total Llab!Utles 0.00 0.00 
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOUR.ci:s 
Accumulated lntr<:3$e in Fair Value ofHed!!illi! Dtrivntivus 2610 0.00 0.00 
D~ferred Rwenues 2630 0.00 0.00 
Total Deferred Inflows ofRcso11reu 0.00 0.00 
FUND J3ALANCES 
Ni:mspendable: 

i11Ventot'V 2711 0.00 0.00 
2712 0.00 0.00 
2713 0,00 0.00 ~ 2719 0.00 0.00 
2710 0.00 0,00 

Rtstl'it1trlfor 
Economic Stabi1iiation 2m 0,00 0.00 

-· Federal R(auired Can"OYl!r Procrn1.ms 2722 0 00 0.00 
State Renuired Canvnver Pro~rnms 
Local Sales Tax and Other Tax Lt':"" 
DebtSet\lke 
Canital Proiccts 
Restricted for I 

0,00 
0,00 

26 192.22 
0.00 
0 00 

0.00 
0,00 

2572033.11 
0.00 
0.00 

Restricted for 2729 0.00 0,00 
Trial Re,rtricted Fund Ealan.C'e,i 2720 26 192.22 251203317 

Committed to: 
&:011om10 Stabilization 27.'ll 0.00 0,00 
Contractual A,rroements 2732 0.00 0.00 
Com1nilted fur 2739 0.00 0.00 
Commitled f()r 2739 0.00 0.00 

Total Comm/1/td Fund Balance;, 
&s·,g;;ed /(),' 

:mo 0.00 0.00 

-··· Special Revenue 2741 0.00 0.00 
Debt Service 2742 0.00 0,00 
Canital Pro;ect\l 2743 O.Q.9 0,00 
Penna111111t Fund 2744 0.00 0,00 
Assh:med for 2749 0.00 0.00 
Assi!!ned fur 2749 o.ocr 0.00 

To/al A.rsirmed Fund Bq/an.ces 2740 000 0.00 
Tn1al Unavsl<>nfd flmd Bakw:a 2750 0,00 0 00 

Total F1md »~lBn~es 2700 26 192,22 2572033.!7 
Total Llabllltlc5, Deterred Inflows of 
Resources and Fwtd Balances 26192,22 2572033.17 

The nmes to financial stat~ments are an integral part (l(thi~ stat~m~nt 
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iotal NonmaJC,r 
Debt Se1vice 

Funds 

0.00 
2 598 225.39 

0.00 
o~OI 
0,00 
0.00 
0,00 
0,00 
0 00 
0,00 
0 00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 

2 59S.225J\l 

0.00 
0.00 

2 598125.39 

0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
o.oo~ 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0 00 
0.00 

0.00 
o.6•-
0.00 
0.00 

2 598 225.39 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

2 598 225.39 

0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0 00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.~.9-
0.00 

2 598 225.39 

2 598 225.39 

http:598125.39
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET (CONTINU.li:D) 
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
-hlne30,Z016 

Caoita1 Pfoiects Funds 
Capital Ourlay and Other Total Nonmajor 

Account Debt Service Capital Projects Capital Projectl 
Number 360 )90 Funds 

ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTl<LOWS OF RESOURCES 
ASSETS 
Cath and C~h Ettuivalents 1 IJQ 0.00 46 240.52 46 240.52 
lnvestmen~ ll60 0.00 0,00 0.00 
Taxi:$ Receivable Net ]120 0,00 0.00 0.0(1 
Accounts Receivable. Net 11.31 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Interest Ree<livable ,;m lnv,:;i;tments 1!70 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Due Ftom Other Aoencies 1220 4 567.87 0.00 4 ')i;,7.87 
Due From Bl1d"etarv Fundo 1141 D.00 0.00 0.00 
Due From Insurer ll80 O.OQ. 0.00 0.00 
D~oosit~ Receivable 1210 0 QQ 0.00 o.oo 
Due From Irtkma! Funds 1142 0.00 0,00 0.00 
Cash with Fiscal/Service A •ents 1114 0.00 0.00 0.00 
lnvento~ 1150 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Pw•,ddltems 1230 0.00 0,00 0.00 
~ foveslments H60 0.00 0 00 0.00 
Total Assets 4567,87 46 240,52 50 803.39 
DEFERRl<:D OUTFLOWS OF RESOORCES 
Accumul3!ed Decrease in Fair Value of Htd •i11N Derivative, 1910 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Total Deforrtd Outflo'l\s of Resource~ 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Tot~l Asseo and Uderr~d Outflows ofRe,ourc~s 
LIABILrrrns, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

4 56i.87 4() 240.52 50 8()8.39 

M'DFUNUBALANCES 
LIABILITIES 
Cush Overdraft 2125 0,00 0,00 0.00 
Accrued Salari\!S and Benefit~ 2110 0 00 0.00 0.00 
Pa,,,-oll Deductions and Withholdilms :mo 0,00 0,00 0,00 
Accounts Pavable 2120 0 00 0,00 0,00 
~~.f:~l_e 2260 D,00 0.00 0.00 
Current Notes Payable 2250 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Accrued Interett Povable 2210 0.00 0.00 0,00 

2220 0.00 0.00 0,00 

Due to F1$Cal Au:ent 
Pension Liabilitv - ! 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
o.i:io' 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 

0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0 00 

O(her Postemnlovmen! Benefits Liabilitv 2116 0.00 0,00 0,00 
Judrrmen(s Pavable 2130 0.00 0.00 0,00 
Construction ContnlctS Pa ·able 214(1 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.1mtmc1ion Contrncts Pavab\e Retained Pewenta"e 2150 0.00 o.'Oi 0,00 
Maturtd Bonds Pavablo 2180 0.00 0.00 0,00 

2190 0,Q/) 0.00 0.00 
2410 0.00 0.00 0.00 
2410 4 567.87 0.00 4 567.87 

4 567.87 0.00 4 567.81 
=OWSOFRESOURCES - 1610 0.00 0,00 0.00 

2630 0,00 0.00 0.00 
ofResm1rees 0.00 0.00 (1,00 

Nonspendable: . 
271 l 0,00 0.00 Q QQ 

~ 2712 
2713 

0,00 
0 00 

0.00 
o.Oii 

0.00 
0,00 

2119 0,00 0.00 0.00 
Total Nonsf)endab/e l'lmd Balances 2'110 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Rcstric!Cdjor: 
F,;-onomic Stabilization 2721 0.00 0 00 0.00 
Federal Reauited Carrvover l'rru•ram~ 2712 0.00 0.00 0.00 
State Rec,u1!'00 Carrvover Pro rams 
Local Sales f;;~· and Othill Ta~ Lev" 

2723 
2724 

a.oo 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

Debt Service 2725 0.00 0,00 0.00 
Cauital ProiecW 2726 0.00 46 240,52 46 240.54 
Rwtricted for 2729 0.00 0 00 0.00 
Rct!lrkted for 2729 MO 0.00 0.00 

Total ResMcted fimd Balances :mo 0.00 46,240.52_ 4.~t19J,?_ 
Commirled /0.' 

Economic Stabilization 
Contrnctua\ A>?:rnements 
Committed fur 

2731 
2732 
2739 

0.00 
0.00 
{1,(10 

0.00 
(0.2: 
0.00 

0.00 
o;:Qf 
o.ao 

Committed fur 2739 0.00 0.00 0,00 
T¢1al Com milled Fund Bafonces 2730 0.00 0.00 0.00 

&signedw· 
Soecial Revenue 2141 0.00 o.oo 0.00 
Debt Service 2742 0,00 0.00 0,00 
Canital Proiects 2743 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Permanent Fund 2744 0.00 0.00 0.00 
A:ssi1mcd for 2749 0,00 0.00 0,00 
Assi"ned for 2749 0,00 0.00 0.00 

Tr/al Ass/fmed Fund Balances 
tom/ t.Jnassl<>Md Fl111d Ba/onces 

2740 
27,50 

Q 00 
0.00 

0,Q.9 .• 
0.00 

OJJ.9.. 
0.00 

T<ttal F'und Balances 2700 0.00 46 240.52 46 240.52 
Total Lh1.b!Utles, Deferrffi Inflow, of 
Re~onrce~ and Fund Bklancts 4-%7.87 46 240.52 SO SOS.39 

The notes to financial siatentent,i are a111\1tegral pmt ofthi~ staknm1t. 
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DIS1'RICT SCHOOL \\OARD OF CHARLO'rrt COUNTY 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET (CONTmUED) 
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
June 30, 2016 

ASSIJ.'.TS AND lJ}WERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
ASSETS 
Cash and Cash E"uiv~!ents 
Inve.~tmenl;!; 
Taxes Rec.eivable Net 
Aecount~ Receiv~blc Net 
Inltllest Receivable M Jnve5tments 
Due From Other Agencies 
Due FMm Bud"e!11"1 Funds 
Due Frnm lnsurer 
Deoosit$ Re,dvable 
~!£~ Internal l-lunds 
Cash wlth Frscal/Service A"ents 
Tnvcntor.t 
PrenaiO Items 
LOll!!·TemJ l.nveJatment,; 
Tota\A~~ets 
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Aecumulated DecreJ~e in Pair Value ofHed~in~ Derivatives 
Total Deferred Outflows ofR~M.J\i:rees 
Total Asset~ 9nd Deferred Ou•flows o( Resourers 
LIA13ILITrns, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF kJCSOURCli:S 

AND FUND BALANCES 
LIABILITIES 
C(ll)h Overdraft 
Ac~rued Sal~lie~ and Benefits 
f>avrn!! Deductiom a11d Withhold in cs 
~S'.l!D.ts Pavable 
Satell Tax Pav/Ible 

~1rent Notes Pavdble 
~i:u.ed Interest Pavabk 
Deoosifs Payable 
Due to Other A11encics 
Due to Eud!!Cbltv Funds 
Due to Internal Fund~ 
Due to Fi~c~\ A~eni 
Pension Liabili"' 
Other Postemolovment Benefits Us~j!j!Y 
Jud •inents Pavable 
Construction Cootrl!_~~.!'.:!YE,ble 
Comtruction Co111racts Payable. Retailwd Percent"'"t 
~1:td Bond,; Pa ·able 
,M!\l!red.Interest Pavable 
Une111ned Revenues 
U11avai!ablc Revenue,; 
Total L!abllitles 
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Accumulated Jncreue in Faif V, luo ofHmJnj«rr Derivativeii 
Defen-ed Revenues 
Total Del'errtd Inflows of R~soutccs 
FUND BALANCES 
Nonspendab/c: 

}nV¢nt~ 
Prenaid Amounts 
Permanent );Jund Princ1Ml 
Other N<.'lt io Sne11dable form 

Total Nrms»cmla/Jle Funt/ Bdlances 
Reslr/cledfor: 

Economi~ Stabilization 
___ft;~.!:!':L~~!":Jd C over P1-o~mms 

State Ro:iuired Canvnver Pnwram3 
Local Sales Tax and Other Tax Lovv 
D~bt Scivice 
Canital Proiec(s 
Rffitn~ted for 
Restricted fur 

Tomi RestrfC!ed Fund Bo/emus 
Com111i11ed10 

Economic St:abilir,atinn 
CMttactual A~reemeots 
C011!.1!1itted fur -·-· Coinmlttetl fut' 

Total Committed Fund µ,,fances 
Assigned w: 

S"e<:ial Revenue 
Debt Service 
Caoita1 P1-oiects 
Pcnnane11I Fund 
Assi ned for 
Assi ned for 

Tora! AssiITTif.d Fund Eol,mces 
Tomi Unassirmed rimd Balances 

Total Fund Balances 
Total Liabilltks, Dtferred Inflow~ of 
Resource~ and Fl.lnd Balance~ 

The notes to financial ~tatements are atl !n1ei;r<1l patt of this statement. 
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A~eount 
Number 

1110 
1160 
m.o 
1131 
1170 
1220 
1141 
1180 
1210 
1142 
1114 
1150 
1230 
1460 

1910 

2125 
mo 
2170 
2120 
2260 
22.50 
2210 
2220 
2230 
216! 
2i(fa 
2240 
2ius 
2116 
2130 
2140 
21.50 
2180 
2190 
2410 

2410 

2(,!0 
2.§}0 

2711 
2712 
2713 
2719 
2710 

2721 
2722 
2723 
27:24 
2725 
:mo 
2729 
2729 
2720 

2731 
nn 
2739 
2739 
2730 

:2741 
2742 
2743 
2744 
2749 
2749 
274(1 
2750 
2700 

Total 
Nonmajor 

Govemmen(ttl 
Fundg 

3 929 930.lS 
2 .598 225.39 

0 00 
1 056 36 

0 00 
74 056.45 

0.00 
0 00 
o.oo 
0.00 
o.oo 

216.908.56 
0.00 
0.00 

6880177.04 

0.00 
0.00 

6 880 J77.Q4 

0,00 
JO 215.40 
27m: 14 
14 274.18 

21.00 
0,00 
0,00 

100 914.32 
0,00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
o.oo 
0,()0 
0.00 
0.00 
o.oo 
o.oo 
0 00 
0.00 

4 .567,87 
17788151 

0.00 
o.oo 
0.00 

276 908.56 
o.oo 
0.01) 
0,00 

276908.56 

0.00 
0.00 
o.oo 
0.00 

2 598 22.5.39 
46 240 52 

o,oo 
0.00 

2,644 465.91 

I 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

I 3918.42.20 

~ 

http:3918.42.20
http:276908.56
http:6880177.04
http:216.908.56
http:S'.l!D.ts
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOT'J'E COUNTY 
COl\IBINJNG STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES lN FUND BALANCES 
NON.MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
For the F'is~a\ Year Ended June 30, 2016 

REVENUES 
Federal Direct 
Federal Throu.i:h State and Local 
State Sources 
Local SOUfef'J'.' 

Prop~'rty Taxes L¢Vied, Ta): Redemptions rutd Excess Fe~ fur 
Qn~rntional Pumoses 
Pg,perty Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Exces8 Fees for 
Debt Service 
Property Taxes Levied, Ta,; Redemptmns and Ex~('SS Fees for 
Canital Pto 'ects 
Local Sales Taxes 
Charnes fo1· Service, Food Service 

1--lrnpact Fees 
Other Local Revenue 
Total Local Sources 

_!1!,!al Rt:'l't:ltue& 
EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

l\l,;truction 

t Service-, ~ 
Instructional StnffTrainin" Services 
Instruction•Related Tcdwilo!lv 
Board 

~ fi"S"vi,~ 
Debi Ser,.•lce: (Function 9200) 

Redemttion of Princinal 
Inte1·est 
Pues and Fees 
Miscellaneous 

Capital Oiitlay: 
Fadlities Ac• llisition and Constrnctmn 
Other Caoital Outlay 

Totll.l Exnendltllrc.s 
Excess 'Deficlencv) ofRevenu;is Ov;ir 'Under\ Exuendltures 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
l~suance ofB(lrtds 

l>rem.ium on Sale of Bonds 
lJiscount on Sale of Bonds 

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase A1ueeme11ts 
Premium on LeNJe-Purchase A"reements 
Diijcount i,n Lease-Purehase Aun:ements 

Loans 
Sale ofCaoital Assets 
Loss Recoveries 
J?roceeds of Forward Sunn Iv Contuct 
Proc~eds from Soecinl Facilitv Coruttuction Account 
Fate Value ofRefundina Bonds 

Premium ou Refundlou Bonds 
Discount on Refimdino Bonds P,omw•~ia Discount 

Pavments to 
Tranafers 1n 
Transfers Out 
Total Other J<"lnanclna Souri:c.1 IUsesl 
SPECIAL ITEMS 

EXTRAORDINARYlTEMS 

Net ChllO"(' j» Fund Balances 
Fund Balances Ju\v l. 2015 
Adiustme.nts to Fund Balances 
Fund Balancei; J1me 301 2016 

The notes to fu1ancial statement~ are an integral part ofthi$ statement, 
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Account 
N=l« 

3100 
3200 
3300 

.3411,3421, 
3423 

3412,3421, 
3423 

3413,3421, 
3423 

3418, 3419 
.34SX 
3496 

3400 

5000 
6!00 
6200 
6300 
6400 
6500 
7100 
7200 
7300 
74 \0 
7500 
7600 
7700 
7800 
7900 
8100 
8200 
9100 

710 
no 
730 
790 

7420 
9300 

rno 
3791 

'" 3750 
3793 
893 

3720 
3730 
3740 
3760 
3770 
3715 
3192 
892 
375; 
3794 
894 
760 

3600 
9700 

2800 
2891 
:noo 

Food 
Services 

410 

0,0() 
6 735,521,18 

103 360,00 

0.00 

MO 

0.00 

0.00 
2 119 438.72 

0,00 
13 067.08 

2 I ]b,iQi&O 
S.971 366.98 

0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0,00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

8 575 469.43 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0 00 

0.00 
0.00 

8,575 469.43 
395 917.SS 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.0() 
0.00 
0.0() 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

0.:.9.9.. 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0,00 
395 917 . .'15 

2 2711.Q99.87 
0.00 

2.665 987.42 

Snedal Revenue Fund~ 
Fe(Wsal Economic Miscellane-0us 
Stlmulu~ Programs Spedal Revenue 

430 490 

0 00 0.00 
282 930.4 \ 0.00 

o.oo 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0,00 

0 00 0,0() 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
o.oo 5 543 07 
0,00 5 543.07 

282 930 41 5.543.07 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
(1.00 0,(10 
0.00 0,00 

l 333,10 0.00 
O 00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

281,597.31 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0,00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0,00 
0.00 0,00 
0.00 0.00 
0,00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0 00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

282 930.41 0,00 
0.00 5,543.07 

0.00 0,00 
0.00 0,00 
0.00 O.fi.O 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.0\1 0.00 
0.00 0,00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0 00 
0.00 0 00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0,00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0,00 S 543.07 
0.00 1,386 299.13 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 1,32.J.i.8,_'.!2.20 

Total Nonruajor 
Special Revenue 

Funds 

0.00 
7 018 451.59 

103 360,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0,00 

2119438.72 
0.00 

18 610.15 
2 133 048.87 
9.259 860.46 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

l 333,J0 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

281 597.31 
0.00 

8 575 469.43 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
n.on 

8 fil§..)12&1 .. 
40 I 460.62 

0.00 
0.00 
0 00 
0 00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
o.oa 
0.00 
D.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0,00 
401 460,62 

3 656 369.00 
0.00 

4 057,329.62 

http:057,329.62
http:2119438.72
http:1,32.J.i.8,_'.!2.20
http:5,543.07
http:281,597.31
http:5.543.07
http:2711.Q99.87
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FIJND BALANCES (CONTINUED) 
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
For the tiw\l Y1mr Ended June 30, 2016 

REVENUES 
Federal Direct 
Federal Thromrh State and Local 
Stale SOU!'O(\$ 

Local Sources: 
Propeity TaxfiS Levied, Tax Rcden1ptiom; and Excef;s fees for 
Ooeni.tional P.imoses 
Property Taxe~ Levied, Tax kedemplions and Excess Fees fur 
Debt Service 
Property Tax.es Levied, Tax Redemptions and Exces~ Fees fur 
Ca,,ltal Pro;e~ls 

- Fcod Service [I; 
Toti\! R"'l'tllUCS 

EXPENOltURES 
Curra!//: 

- Services 

Board '" 

Construction ~ 
Food Service.s 
Central Services -k~ 

Set·v[ces 

1 
Redemution of Princioal 

~ 
Facilities Acm.lisiticn and Cot\$lructiou 
Other Canital Outlay 

Total Elnenditures 
Ex1·~~s IJ)efi.dencv\ ofRevenuH Over /Under• Ibnenditures 
OTHEJ.?. li'JNANCING SOURCES (USES) 
tmiance of Bonds 

Premium on Sale of Bonds 
Discount on Sale ofBonrb 

Proceeds ofl.ease-Pureha.se A~rceme11ts 
Premium on Leruie-Pm\:hiwe Aortements 
Discount on Lea'le-Purnhflsr Arrreements 

Lo11n~ 
Sale ofCanital A5scts 
Ll'SS Recove.rie:i 
Proceeds of Forward Sunnlv Contract 
Proceeds from S"ecial Facilitv CD11Structlon Account 
Face Value ofRefundinrr Bonds 

Premimn on Rrfimdinn Bonds 
Discount on Refundio!! Bcnd1, 

Refun. Lease-Purchase A,>reetrte11ts 
Premium on Refundin~ Lease.Purchase A1:>:reemcnts 
Discount on Refunditw LcMe-P;;;J;°'~e A •rnements 

Pa;,ments to Refundio.~ Escrow Auent (Function 92991 
Trnwfers In 
Transfers Ou( 
Total 0th.er Finandn!!: SQur,;,e~ 1U$e$) 
SPECIAL ff.EMS 

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 

Net Channc In Fund Balances 

FundBa.lanclcS July I, 2015 
A<liustments tr, Fund Balanc"1! 
Fund Balances June 30 20 !6 

The notes to finand0l stmcmehts are an integral part of this statement. 
ESE 145 

Aeeount 
Number 

3100 
3200 
3300 

341 I, 3421, 
3423 

3412, 342 l, 
3423 

3413, 3421, 
3423 

l9 
345X 
3496 

3400 

I 
5000 

7100 
7200 
7300 

7800 
7900 
8100 
821'.10 
9100 

110 
720 
730 
790 

7420 
9300 

3710 
3791 
891 

37.50 
3793 
893 
3720 
mo 
3740 
3760 
3770 
3715 
3792 
892 

3755 
3'/91\ 
894 
760 
3500 
9100 

2800 
2891 
2790 

SBEJCOBI 
Bond$ 

210 

0.00 
0,00 

489 462,22 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
Q 00 
0.00 
0.00 

489 462.22 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0,00 
0 00 
0 00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
O.()Q 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

427,000.00 
78,846.63 

151.90 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

505,998,53 
(16,536.31 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
o.06" 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
o.oO 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

o.oo 
1\6.536.31 
42 728.53 

0,00 
26 192.22 

Debt Service Funds 
Other 

Debt Sery\ce 
290 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

o.oo 

0.00 
0,00 

ifi: 
0,00 

' 1 

0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

0,00 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
o.oo 
0.00 
o.oo 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
o.oo 
0.00 
0,00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

19 310.51 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0 00 
0 00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

242 708.40 
0 00 

242,708.40 

Q,00 

0.00 
322.0JS.91 

2.250.014./6 
0.00 

2572033.17 

Total Nonm!!Jor 
Debt Service 

Funds 

o.on 
0.00 

489 462,22 

0.00 

0.00 

O.QQ_ 
0,00 
0,00 
0.00 

79 3J.2:..,l.L 
79 .HO.SJ 

568 772.73 

[J.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 

427 000.00 
78 846.63 

151.90 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

505 5198.53 
62 774.20 

0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0,00 
0.00 

242,708.40 
0.00 

242 708.40 

0.00 

0.00 
305 482.60 

2 292142.79 
0.00 

2 598,225.39 

http:598,225.39
http:292142.79
http:242,708.40
http:2572033.17
http:322.0JS.91
http:242,708.40
http:1\6.536.31
http:16,536.31
http:78,846.63
http:427,000.00
http:ofl.ease-Pureha.se
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DrS'fRICT SCHOOL BOA.RI} OF CllARLOlTE COUNTI' 
COMBINJNG STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE<; IN FUND BALANCES (CONTINUED) 
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
For the Flsul Ye11r Ended JurieJO, 2016 

REVENUES 
Federal Direct 
Federal Thrminh St11te and Loc11l 
State Somes,;; 
Local Sourr;w: 

Pn'lpcrtyTaxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fe!$ for 
Ot1erational Purnoses 
Property Tw.:es Levlt.d, Tax Redemptions !ll1d Excess Fees for 
lJebt Service 
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and EJ(tcss Fol$ fur 
Ca'Jital Proitda 
Local Sale~ Tuxes 
Charges for Service• Food Service 
Imoact Fetli 
Other L-Ocal Revenue 
Toti\! Local Sources 

Total Revcnu~s 
iXPENDITUkES 
c11rn111: 

ln.struttion 
Student Suooort Sei:viccs 
llllltructlonal Media Services 

~·-
°" Fiscal ServkC-$ 

Po...,d Services 
Central Servi~es 
Student Tran;;nortation Services 
Operation of Plan.t 
Maintenance of P:li\l\t 
Adminfotracive fcchnoloav Services 
Communitv'Services 

Debi Seniice: (fl.me/ion 9200) 
Redemotion of Princinal 
Interest 
Dues and 11ces 
Misccllanoous 

Capita{ Outlay: 
Facilities Acnuisitlon and Constrncrion 
Other Caoital Outlav 

Total Exnenditures 
l!;X«sS (Dr.Ii cl en er) of Rovenues Oy£t,{J'dnd~f) Exofndltum 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Issuance of Bonds 

Prcminm on Sak oflfonds 
Discount on Sale of Bonds 

Proceeds ofLeMe-Purchase A11rcements 
Premium on Lease-Purchase A<>rcements 
Discount on Lease-Purch~!'L1l[<'etncnts 

LOllilll 
Sale of Caoital Asset a 
Loss R~ow:dcs 
Procoods of Forward S\11'.10" Contract 

rrocec<ls fro,c§.P.cc;a1 Fa;llit, Coomu,tio" "''°""' 

mis 
Refundrna Lcru;e-Purchase AttreClllcnts 

Premium on Rcfulldl.ll~ LeMe,Purcha~~-18.:~ments 
Discount on Refundinr Loo!ie,Pm·ehase Al!.reement~ 

Pavments to Refimdinr. facrow A"tnt IFunctfon 9299'! 
Transfer.~ JI\ 
Trfillllfor$01.1t 
Total Other Flr1rtndn" Scurci!~ tUses\ 
SPECIAL ITEMS 

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 

~ Fu aWJces, e.O 20 

The notes to financial statements are ITT! integral part of1h1s statement. 
ESE !45 

Accvunt 
Number 

3100 
J200 
3300 

3411,3421, 
3423 

3412, 3421, 
3423 

3413, 1421, 
3423 

3418 3419 
345X 
3496 

3400 

5000 
6100 
6200 
6300 
6400 
6500 
7100 
7200 
7300 
7410 
7500 
7600 
7700 
7800 
7900 
8100 
8200 
9100 

710 
720 
'30 
790 

7420 
9300 

3710 
3191 
391 
3750 
3793 
893 

37lO 
3730 
3740 
3760 
3770 
-ms 
3792 
82_2 

3755 
3794 
894 
760 
3600 
9700 

2800 
2891 
2700 

Pllblic Ed1wati•n 
C11pit11l Outluy (PECO) 

340 

0,00 
0.00 

258 156,00 

0.00 

(!.00 

0.00 
0,00 
0,00 
0.00 
O.ClO 
0.00 

258,156.00 

0,00 
0.00 
o.oo 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
Q.00 
0,00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0 00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

O.Or) 
0.00 
o.oo 
o.q9_ 

0.00 
0,00 
0.00 

253 156.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0,06" 
0.0(} 
0.00 

1258 !56.00 
258,156.00) 

Q&Q. 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Canital Pro ects Fu111:!s 
Cnpi111l Outlay and Other 

Debt Servit:¢ Capital l'rojects 
360 390 

o.oo 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

177,228.67 0.00 

o.oo 0.00 

o.oo 0.00 

o.oo 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
o.oo 0.00 
1).00 0 00 
0,00 46,.~'.!Q,?_2 
0,00 46 240.52 

177 22.?.,.§7-. 46,240.52 

o.oo 0.00 
0.:£10 0.00 
o.oo 0.00 
0,00 0.00 
O,.Q,9_ 0.00 
0,00 0.00 
(),00 O.O_Q 
0 00 0,00 
o.oo 0,00 
o.oo 0,00 
o.oo 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
O OQ._ 0.00 
0 00 0,00 
o.oo 0.00 
o.oo 0.00 
o.oo 0.00 
0.00 0,00 

0.00 0.00 
O.IJO 0 00 
0.00 Q,00 
0 00 0.00 

308 542,89 0.00 
0,00 0.00 

308 542.89 0.00 
1131314.22 46;}40 52 

0 00 0,00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0,00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0,00 0,00 
o.oo 0 00 
0.00 0 00 
0.00 0.00 
0,00 0.00 
0,00 0.00 
o.oo 0,00 
o.oo 0,00 
0.00 0,00 
o.oo o.oo 
0.00 o.oo 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0,00 0.00 
0,00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
(131,314.22 46 240.52 

131 314,22 o.oo 
0,00 0.00 
0.00 46 240.52 

Total Nonmajor 
Capital Projects 

Fnnds 

0.00 
o·.or 

435,384.67" 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
(/./JO 

46 240.52 
46 240.52 

481,625.19 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
tlO0 
0 00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
o.oo 
0,00 
0.00 

308,542,89 
0,00 

308 542.39 
173,082.30 

o.oo 
0,00 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0 00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

(258 156.00) 
1258 156,00 

0,00 

0.00 
(85,013.70 
131,314.22 

0.00 
46 240.S:! 

http:131,314.22
http:85,013.70
http:173,082.30
http:481,625.19
http:435,384.67
http:131,314.22
http:1131314.22
http:46,240.52
http:177,228.67
http:258,156.00
http:258,156.00
http:Trfillllfor$01.1t
http:Rcfulldl.ll
http:S\11'.10
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DISTRICT SCHOOL JlOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXJ>ENDIHJRES ANO CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES (CONTINUED) 
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
For the Fi,cal \'('ar Ended Jutte JO, 1016 

REVENUES 
Federal Direct 
Federal Thron~h State and Local 
State Sourees 
Local Sources: 

Property 'faxes r.evied, Tw, Redomptioos and Excess Fees for 
Ooerational Purooses 
Property Taxe!l Levied, T!D\ R~\lemptiom mid Excess Pee.s for 
Debt Service 
Propet1y Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 
Caoita! Proiects 
Local Sales Ta~cs 
Char~es for Service• Food Service 
Imoact Fees 
Other Local Re,•enue 
Total Local Sources 

Total Revenues 
EXPENDITURES 
Ct,rrent: 

Inst111ction 
Student Sunnort Servkt.s 
Instructional Media Services 
l.n.'ltructlon Md Cunieu!um Devclonment Services 
Instructional StaffTrainin" Survices 
Jnstrurtion•Rdatcd Technokrnv 

-dCo,struc<ioo 
Food Services 
Central Services 

§'"''"'"'. 
Communitv Sorvkc.s 

Debt Service: (Fu11c1io11 9200) 
Redcmrtion of Prindual 
Interest 
Due:; ijtt<l Fees 
Mfocellnn~;·;;s 

Capital Outlay: 
Facilities Acnuisition and ConMructfon 

~·-· 
Proceeds ofLea~e-Purchase Arrrecrne-m, 

Premillm on Lease-Purchase A"~emet1t$ 
Discount on Lea.se-Purchase A11:reemet11s 

torus 
Sale ofCaoirnl As$,:,!$ 
Loss Recoveries 
Prncood~ of Forward Sunnjv Contract 
Proceeds from Snode! Fatilitv Consh1Jction Account 
Fa,e Value ofRefun<lin" Bonilil 

Premium on Refun<lirm Bonds 
Pis~ount on Rdimduw Bon~s 

Refundirti! Lease-Purchase Ar.recments 
Premium on Refundint> Leilllc-Plltehase A~reements 
Discount ort Refunduv• Lrnu:e-Pntchw;e Ajlreements 

PaVJrtents to Refundinu Escrow ANmt /Function 9299) 
Ttansfern In 
Transfers Out 
Total Other Finandng_ Sources {Uses) 
SPECIAL ITEMS 

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 

Net Chan<>e In Fund Balance\ 
Fund Balances Ju\v 1, 2015 
Ad'ustmenls to Fund Balances 
Fund Balnoce!l June 30. 2.016 

The notes to finru1cial statements w:c an b1tegral patt of this statement. 
ESE 145 

Account 
Num\1« 

3100 
3200 
3300 

3411.3421, 
:!4:B 

3412, 3421, 
3423 

3413, 3421, 
3423 

34)8, 3419 
345X 
34% 

3400 

5000 
6100 
6200 
6300 
6400 
6500 
7100 
7200 
7300 
7410 
7500 
7600 
7700 
7800 
7900 
8100 
8200 
9100 

710 
720 
730 
790 

7420 
9300 

3710 
3791 
891 

3750 
3793 
$93 

3720 
3730 
3740 
3760 
3710 
3715 
3792. 
892 

3755 
3794 
894 
760 
3600 
9700 

2B00 
2691 
2700 

Total 
Nomnajor 

Governmental 
Funds 

0.00 
7 018,451.59 
1 028,206.89 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0,00 

2 119,438.72 
0,00 

144,161.1$ 
2,263,599.90 

10310258.38 

0,00 
0,00 
0,00 
0.00 

1 333.10 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

281 597.31 
0.00 

3 575 469.43 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

427 000.00 
78,846.63 

151.90 
0.00 

303 542.89 
0.00 

9 672.941.26 
637,317.12 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

242 708.40 
f25S 156.00 
()$ 447.60) 

0.00 

0.00 
621.869 52 

6.080 426,01 
0,00 

6.702 295,53 

http:637,317.12
http:672.941.26
http:78,846.63
http:10310258.38
http:2,263,599.90
http:119,438.72
http:028,206.89
http:018,451.59
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DISTRICT SCHOOL llOARD OF CHARLO'ITE COUNTY 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 
JNTEkNAL SERVICE FUNDS 
June 30, 1016 

ASSETS 
Ca.sh and Cash Enuivalcnt:s 
Investments 
Acco1.mts Receivable Net 
lntei:~t Reci,ivable on l11vestments 
Due From Other A"enoies 
Due Ftom Insurer 
Due From llud1ZetarvFunds 
Deoos!I!: Recdvablc 
C11$h with Fiscal/Service A vents 
Section 1011.13 F.S Loan>'1·oce&::!~ 
Invento"" 
Pre"aid Iteins 
Lon~-Tcrm Investments 
Prtuaid lrrnuranoo Costs 

~!her l'o~t<'mployme.nJ.§.9..l!.t,\its A11~et 
Pensk,n Asset 

Capital hsels: 
Land 

d Imurovemenfli • Nondeoreciable 
Construction in Proo:rMS 

~ 
Accumulated Dc11rociation 

Fumit111·e Fixture~ and fa uinmenl 
Accumulated Den,eciation 

Motor Vehicles 
Accmnu!ated Deorecl»tion 

Pro Under Cauital Leases 
Aceumul;i"e-d Dem-cciation 

Ccinmuter Sofu~;;r-;, 
Aecumulati;d Amortization 
D""reciable Ca.-.ital Assets Net 

Total Catital Assew 
TotalAHth 
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Accumulated Decren$e in Fair Vahi<, ofHed11i"" Derivatives 
Net Ca 'nu Amourlt of Debt Refundltrn 
Pension 
Other PootQmnl cntBenefits 
Total Oeferred Outn\lWli ofRe11\lurees 
LIABILITIES 

Cash Overdraft 
Ac~11..1ed Salaries and Benefits 
Pa<11'0!! Deductions and Withholdin~s 
Accounts Pauable 
Sales TM Pavable 
Accrued Interest Pavable 
Dellosits Pavable 
Due to Oiher A~e-nmes 
Due w Bud"J1!J!!:l'.E1Jnd$ 
Penslon Liabi!\N 
Other Postemo1ovment Benefits Liabilitv 
1udemertt.s Pavabl~ .. 
E~dmnted Unnaid Claims. Self-Iruurance Pro~ratn 
fatirnatcd LiAbilitv for Cl~im~ Adlustrnent 
UneaniOO Revenues 

.. 

;;;;;;e,_;rrem Liabifitie~.-
Portion Due 'lft//1111 O/Je rear: 

Obl!t1ations Under Canltal Leases 
Liabilitv for Comnensated Absences 
Estimated Liab!lltv for Lon"•Tetm Cluinis 
Net Othi;:r l.'ostem<>Jo,,ment Benefits Obli at1(1n 
Net Pension Llab\lltv 
Oher Lonll:-T<lrm Liabilities 
Due Within One Year 

.Portion Due After One Year· 
Obl\~at\ons Und,:,r C~nital L~as«< 
Llabiliru for Comnensated Ab$ence~ 

-~.!}Elated Uabi!ilv for Lon"•Twn Claims 
Net O!hct Postenmlovment Benefits Obfowtion 
NetPensionLlribilitv 

~ 
DEFERRED INl<'LOWS OF RESOURCES 

In Fair Valuu ofHedoin~ DerivatlVs\$ 
ount ofDebt Refundin~ 

Other Postem ! entBencfits 
Total Deferred Inflow, flf R~sounts 
NET :rOSlTION 
Net Inv<>5tment in Canita1 Assets 
Restricted for 
Utn'eSttk-ted 
Total Net Pm;ltlon 

The notes to financi!U staimncn(S arn an integral part of this $latemcnt. 
ESE 145 

Account 
Number 

1110 
1160 
1131 
1170 
1220 
1180 
1141 
1210 
1114 
1420 
1150 
1130 
1460 
1430 

·-•"" 
1410 
1415 

!310 
B\5 
1360 

1320 
J:329 
1330 
1339 
1340 
1349 
1350 
1359 
mo 
1379 
1382 
1389 

1910 
1920 
1940 
1950 

2125 
2110 
2170 
2120 
2260 
2210 
2220 
1230 
2161 
2115 
2116 
21.30 
2271 
2:m 
2410 

:ms 
2330 
2350 
2360 
2365 
2)81) 

1315 
2330 
B.'50 
2360 
2365 
2380 

2610 
2620 
2630 
1640 
2650 

2770 
2780 
2790 

SeJf.Jnsurimc.. 
711 

8609022.!7 
1,238 942.20 

0.00 
Q,00 
0.00 
0,00 
o.oo 
0.00 
o.oo 
o.oo 
o.oo 
0.00 
0,00 
o.oo 
o.oo 
o.oo 

0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
o.oo 
0-.9.~ 
o.~9~ 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0,00 
0.00 
o.oo 
0,00 
o.oo 
0 00 
0.00 

9 847 964.37 

0,00 
o.oo 
0.00 
0.00 
Q,00 

o.oo 
2 Q,6)..:.!?l 
3 321.94 

71 597.76 
0.00 
o.oo 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
o.oo 
0,00 
o.oo 

I 600,390.~0 
0.00 

J.832528.13 

o.oo 
o.oo 
0.00 
0.00 
o.oo 
o.oo 
0.00 

0,00 
o.oo 
o.oo 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0 00 
0,00 

.'\.509,903 36 

O}!.Q •• 
O,()(j 

0.00 
01.QQ. 
0.00 
o.oo 

o.oo 
0.00 

633S06t.01 
6-338 061 ,01 

http:633S06t.01
http:J.832528.13
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION 
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2016 

OPERATING REVENUES 
Charges for Services 
Charges for Sales 
Premium Revenue 
Other Operating Revenues 
Total Operating Revenues 
OPERA TING EXPENSES 
Salaries 
Employee Benefits 
Purchased Services 
Energy Services 
Materials and Suoolies 
Capital Outlay 
Other 
Depreciation/ Amortization Expense 
Total Operating Expenses 
Operating Income (Loss) 
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) 
Investment Income 
Gifts, Grants and Bequests 
Other Miscellaneous Local Sources 
Loss Recoveries 
Gain on Disposition of Assets 
Interest 
Miscellaneous 
Loss on Disposition of Assets 
Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 
Income (Loss) Before Operating Transfers 
Transfers In 
Transfers Out 
SPECIAL ITEMS 

-
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 

Change In Net Position 
Net Position, Julv I, 2015 
Adjustments to Net Position 
Net Position, June 30, 2016 

Account Self-Insurance 
Number 711 

3481 0.00 
3482 0.00 
3484 19,036,300.10 
3489 0.00 

19,036,300.10 

100 139,263.71 
200 37,888.33 
300 4,152,979.79 
400 0.00 

500 18,849.06 
600 89.99 
700 15,377,979.49 

. 780 0.00 
19,727,050.37 

(690,750.27) 

3430 567.44 
3440 227.00 

3495 670,372.37 
3740 0.00 
3780 0.00 
720 0.00 
790 0.00 

810 0.00 
671,166.81 
(19,583.46) 

3600 0.00 
9700 (500,000.00' 

0.00 

0.00 
(519,583.46' 

2880 6,857,644.47 
2896 0.00 
2780 6,338,061.01 

The notes to finaneial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 
for the Ji'lscal Year Ended June 30, 2016 

Self-Insurance 
. 711 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERA TING ACTIVITIES 
Receints from customers and users 18,975,415.25 
Receiuts from interfund services nrovided 0.00 
Pavments to sunn\iers (20,103,890.67) 
Payments to e-mvlovees (176,894.78 
Pavments for interfund services used 0.00 
Other receint~ foavmentsl 670,599.37 
Net cash rirovided ,used) bv oneratina activities (634,770.83 
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Subsidies from onerathw l"!'rants 0.00 
Transfers from 0U1er funds 0.00 
Transfers to other funds (500,000.00 

Net cash urovided (used) bv noncaoital financln« aethities (500,000.00 
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED 
FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Proceeds from caoital debt 0.00 
Cariital contributions 0.00 
Proceeds from disnosition of capital assets 0.00 
AcQuisition and construction of cnnital assets 0.00 
Princinal naid on canital debt 0.00 
Interest naid on can ital debt 0.00 
Net cash nrovlded fused) bv canifal and related finandna activities 0.00 
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Proceeds from sales and maturities of investments 0.00 
Interest and dividends received 567.44 
Purchase of investments 0.00 
Net cash orovided <used) bv invcstine activities 567.44 
Net increase <decrease\ in cash and cash e«uivalents <!,134,20339) 
Cash and cash enuivalents ~ J11lv 1 2015 10,982,167.76 
Cash and cash eouivalents • June 30, 2016 9,847,964.37 
Reconciliation of operating income (los~) to net cash provided 
(used) by operating activities: 
Ooerntii1R income {loss) (519,583.46' 
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net cash 
provided (used) by operating activities: 

Deprecfa.tion/Amortization exne-nse 0.00 
Commodities used from USDA orouram 0.00 
Change in assets and liabflities: 

Increase) decrease in accounts receivable 0.00 
Increase! decrease in interest receivable 0.00 
Increase) decrease in due from insurer 0.00 
Increase· decrease in den0sits receivable 0.00 
Increase decrease in due ftom other funds 0.00 

(Increase decrease in due from other ammcies 0.00 
(Increase decrease in inventorv 0.00 
<Increase) decrease in nrenaid items 0.00 
lncrease) decrease in oension 0.00 

Increase (decrease in salaries and benefits navable 426.28 
Increqse decrease in navroll tax liabilities /169.02 
Increase decrease in accounts navable (71,974.44 
Increase decrease i.i1 cash overdraft 0.00 
Increase decrease in iu~""'ents oavable 0.00 
Increase (decrease i.n sales tax navable 0,00 
Increase {decrease in accrued interest r1avable 0.00 
Increase (decrease in deriosifa 01;1.vahle (6Q,§§!&l. 
Increase ( decrease in due to other funds 0.00 
Increase decrease in due to o\her afYencies 0.00 
Increase decrease in unearned revenues 0.00 
Increase decrease) in oension 0.00 
Increase decrease) in nostemnlo•-ent benefits 0.00 
Increase decrease) in estimated unnaid clain1s • Self-Insurance Pro m (482,017.90) 
Increase dect'MSe) in estimated liabilitv for claims adinstment 0.00 

Total adlustments /614,619.93 
Net cash orovided fused) bv oneratimr activities (1, 134-203.39 
Nonca9h Investing, capital and financing activities: 
Borrowin~ under cm,ital lease 0.00 
Contributions of canital assets 0.00 
Purchase of eouinrnent on account 0.00 
Capital asset trade-ins 0.00 
Net lncrease/(Decrease) in the fair value ofinvesbnents 0.00 
Comnmdities received thtourth USDA mom-am 0.00 

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY ASSETS AND LIABILITIES 
AGENCY FUNDS 
June 30, 2016 

ASSETS 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Investments 
Accounts Receivable Net 
Pension Contributions Receivable 
Interest Receivable on Investments 
Due From Budt1etarv Funds 
Due: From Other As:oncies 
Jnventorv 
Total Assets 
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value ofHedvin1t Derivatives 
Pension 
Other Postemnlovrnent Benefits 
Total Deferred Outflows ofRC$Otlrces 
LIABILITJES 
Cash Overdraft 
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 
Pavroll Deductions and Withholdinns 
Accounts Pa)lable 
Internal Accounts Pavable 
Due to Other Astencies 
Due to Bl!?getarv Funds 
Totru Llabilities 
DEFERRED INFLOWS OI>' RESOURCES 
Accumulated Increase in Fair Value of Hedu:ino.: Derivatives 
Pension 
Other Postempl=-ent Benefits 
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 

The notes to financial statements are an integral pa1t of this statement 
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Account 
Number 

1110 
1160 
113 l 
1132 
1170 
1141 
1220 
1150 

1910 
1940 
1950 

2125 
2110 
2170 
2120 
2290 
2230 
2161 

2610 
2640 
2650 

School Internal Funds 
891 

2,669,045.95 
0,00 
0,00 

0 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

2,669,045.95 

.. 
0,00 
0,00 
0,00 
0,00 

2,539,210.48 
,, ,; 

129,835.47 
2,669,045.95 

~ 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD Of CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
COI\IBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES DI'. ASSETS AND LIABILITIES 
SCHOOL L'\ITER1'"AL FUNDS 891 
June30,2016 

Account Balance Balance 
Number July),2015 Additions Deductions June 30, 2016 

ASSETS 

lllO 2,473.,286.64 6,754,lL?9.64 6,559,070.33 2,669,045.95 
1160 0.00, 0.00 0.00 0.00 
1131 lH)-0 / 0.00 000 0.00 
1132 
lI70 0.00 U.00 0.00 0.00 1 
1141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
1220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
1150 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2,473.,286.64 6,754,829.64 6,559,070.33 2,669,045.95 
lDEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESO[RCFS 
'Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value ofHedgin Derivatives 1.9H) 
Pension 1940 
Other Pcstem lo ent Benefits 1950 
Total Deferred Outflows of Rnources 
LlABILITIES 
C,ash Oven!raft 2125 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Pa, oll Dedrn:tions and Withholdi s 2170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Accoun~ Payable 2120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
,Internal Accounts Pa\'able 229{) 2,324,555.93 6.624..994.17 2,539,210.48 
Due to Other A encies 2230 
Due to Budgetary Funris 2161 148,730.71 129,835.47 
Total Liabilities 2,473,286.64 2,669,045.95 
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF R.ESOL'RCES 

Derivatives 2610 
2640 
2650 

The note& to financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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1,,:mnnH 
Peros.; 

t)J!!TklC'f SCHOOL l'.IOARD m· CltARLOTU:: coux1·v 
COMlllNJN(; /ll'A TEMICNT OF N£T l'OSITION 
NONMA,.IOR C0i"11'0NEN1' (JNlTS 
Junol0,1016 

Ammnl 
Numoer 

C:~itlo1to Lu<ol 
Ed"'"lluh f'oqndot!on 

1'0!ol N~»m•Jor 
Coml'onent Vnll, 

'" 1160 
11)[) 

1131 
1170 
1'1! 

" " !2!0 

14)0 
1410 
Hl.1 

.nu 
000 
0.00 

" ~78 520.4& 
O.DO 
0,(10 
(100 
D.00 

ti 84 ,14 
Q_._Q\I., 
o.oo 

1414 .10 
a.oil 

00 
.00 

1)10 
Bl$ 
1;161) 

mo 
1329 

1,150 
135~ t:J,iie1w,~~,;;:~~':'.'.:======t::J,t!,omo=t====::i,JL ____ ~o,.Oe.,O 
1379 
1381 
13~8 
tm 

lmttAc;·;~- «I /\Juort1'1'll~n 
\Jo redahk Ca ital k > s N •t 

Tm,,l c~ Ital Assi,ts 0.00 
I 06. 02.32 

0,00 

00 

" 0.00 o.oo 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 
1(1.1,~~ 

000 
.1912.'i1 

000 
eoo 
0-00 
0.00 
o.uo 
0.00 
O.GO 
0.00 
0.00 
Q,00 
0,00 
000 
0.00 

O.OU 

000 0,0(/ 
0.00 MO 
0.00 0,00 
000 o.oo 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 (J,0(/ 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
000 
000 
0 
000 

2JID 0.00 0,00 
2315 0.00 O.M 
nw ~ o~ 

----------~----------...::--.-.. "il";":•----_•;_-_-_-_-_-_-_-~---"+;",,0;~>:.:::::::::-:";01:~~ 
0 

2150 0,00 0.00 
iJGO 0.00 O,Q,0 
2365 00 O.OIJ 
21<0 0.0ft 
mo o,oo o.•• 
23~0 0.00 .00 
Z2G 000 0.00 

!J.OU o. 0 
0.00 o.no 

6076n G,07692 

~no 

%i. 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 
NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS 
Charlotte Local Education Foundation 
For th-e Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2016 

Program Revenues 
Operating Capital 

Account Charges for Grants and Grants and 
FUNCTIONS Number Expenses Services Contributions Contributions 
UJmponent Ur.it Activities: 

Instruction 5000 208,914.29 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Student Support Services 6]00 0.00' 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
fustruc-tional StaffTrainin(> Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Instruction-Related Technolrnro 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Board 7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
General Administration 7200 44,478.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 

School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 

Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Student Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Oneration of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Maintenance. of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Community Services 9100 ' 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Interest on Long-Term Debt 
Unallocated Depreciation/ Amortization Expense 

9200 0.00 
0.00 f0,; w,,,, 0.00 

~~ 1/11/ /, F // 

0.00 
1//4< //F. ,,,, 0.00 

Total Component Unit Activities 253,393.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 

General Revenues: 
Taxes: 

Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Plllposes 
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service 
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects 
Local Sales Taxes 

Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs 
Investment Earnings 
Miscellaneous 
Special Items 
Extraordinary Items 
Transfe.s , 
Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Items and Transfers 
Change in Net Position 
Net Position, July I, 2015 
Adjustments to Net Position 
Net Position, June 30, 2016 I 

Exhibit J-2a 
Page 56 

N-et (Expense) 
Revenue and Changes 

in Net Position 
Component Unit 

(208,914.29) 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

(44,478.86) 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

(253,393.15) 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

244,042.44 
82.72 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

244,125.16 

(9,267.99) 
l,068,993.39 

0.00 
1,059,725.40 

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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